Public Document Pack

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON
North Plann] ng To Councillors on the Committee
CO Mmi ttee Councillor Edward Lavery (Chairman)

Councillor John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Date: WEDNESDAY, 1 Councillor Jem Duducu

FEBRUARY 2017 Councillor Duncan Flynn

Time: 7.00 PM Councillor Raymond Graham
Councillor Henry Higgins

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - : .
llor M Kh
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH Counc! or Manjit Khatra
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8 Councillor John Morse
1UW Councillor John Oswell

Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Published: Tuesday, 24 January 2017

Contact: Luke Taylor
Tel: 01895 250693
Email: ltaylor3@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=0

Putting our residents first

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meetin _

g g g Watch a [®)73d broadcast of this
You can watch the public (Part 1) part of this meeting meeting on the Council's YouTube
on the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived Channel: Hillingdon London
after the meeting. Residents and the media are also
welcome to attend in person, and if they wish, report Zhose fllttslrl\?ilng shguld bed aware tf;}t the

H H H H OunNCil WIll TitmM and recorad proceeaings

on the, pu.bllc part of the mee_tmg' Any mgllwdual or for both official record and resident digital
organisation may record or film proceedings as long engagement in democracy.
as it does not disrupt proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking i ]

Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with

0
the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short wa \,)/>
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 1 Unbridg

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the %&Ega ﬁ

Centre. For details on availability and how to book rube and b

. . . Paviligns ™
parking space, please contact Democratic Service shogging sagions <
Please enter from the Council’s main reception Centre / r—LJ Intu =

where you will be directed to the Committee Roon

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Mizinning

car park

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarn
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt.
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the

petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1
2
3

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the meetings held on 26 October
2016 and 11 January 2017

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

1-10

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | The Case is Altered | Eastcote & | Minor alterations to existing| 11-38
Public House East elevations & minor reconfiguration
Ruislip of car park (Amended Plans | 176 -188
38037/APP/2016/2912 received which include omission of
previously proposed single-storey
extension).
Recommendation: Approval
7 | The Case is Altered | Eastcote & | External  alterations, internal | 39 - 54
Public House East reconfiguration and associated
Ruislip works  (Application for Listed | 189 - 201

38037/APP/2016/2913

Building Consent) (Amended
Plans received which include
omission of previously proposed
single-storey extension).

Recommendation: Approval




8 | 219 Swakeleys Ickenham | Two storey dwelling with habitable | 55 -72
basement and roofspace to create
10215/APP/2016/1443 six one-bed self-contained flats | 202 - 211
with associated parking, bin store
and amenity space (Outline
Planning Application with Some
Matters Reserved).
Recommendation: Approval
9 | 1a Grove Road Northwood | Two storey, five-bed detached 73 -88
dwelling with habitable roofspace,
14379/APP/2016/3279 associated parking and amenity 212 - 223
space, involving demolition of
existing bungalow.
Recommendation: Approval
10| 47 - 49 High Street West First and second floor rear 89 -100
Ruislip extension to create four two-bed
46454/APP/2016/427 and one one-bed self-contained 224 - 235
flats with associated cycle spaces.
Recommendation: Refusal
Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
11| 6 Flowers Avenue Eastcote & | Single storey rear extension. 101 -110
East
72269/APP/2016/4278 | Ruislip Recommendation: Approval 236 - 246
12| Cornerways Northwood | Variation of condition No. 6| 111-128
(Attendance Numbers) of planning
18414/APP/2016/3792 permission ref: 247 - 259

18414/APP/2016/2486, dated
07/10/2016 to increase enrollment
numbers from 30 to 60 (Change of
use from Use Class C3
(Dwellinghouse) to Use Class D1
(Non-Residential Institutions) for
use as a children's day nursery

with associated parking and
landscaping.)
Recommendation: Approval +

SEC 106




13| 91 Joel Street Northwood | Change of use from retail (Use | 129 - 142
Hills Class A1) to restaurant/pub/hot
45536/APP/2016/3092 food takeaway (Use Class | 260 - 264
A3/A4/A5), involving installation of
bin and cycle stores.

Recommendation: Approval

14| 5 Maycroft Northwood | Extension to roof over existing | 143 - 154
Hills single storey rear extension and
67893/APP/2016/2836 extension to existing dormer to | 265 - 280

create additional habitable roof
space (amended description).

Recommendation: Approval

15| Hillingdon Borough West Installation of three temporary | 155 - 164
Football Club Ruislip changing room cabins.
281 - 284
17942/APP/2016/3158 Recommendation: Approval

PART Il - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

16 ENFORCEMENT REPORT 165 - 174

PART | - Plans for North Planning Committee 175 - 284



Minutes

Agenda ltem 3

INGDON

LONDON

THILL

NORTH Planning Committee

26 October 2016

Meeting held at Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), John Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Jem Duducu,
Duncan Flynn, Raymond Graham, Henry Higgins, Jazz Dhillon (Reserve) (In place of
Manjit Khatra), John Morse and John Oswell

LBH Officers Present:

Kate Boulter (Democratic Services Officer), Roisin Hogan (Planning Lawyer), Peter
Loveday (Highway Development Engineer), Neil McClellen (Major Applications Team
Leader), Jyoti Mehta (Trainee Solicitor) and James Rodger (Head of Planning and
Enforcement)

81. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies were received from Councillor Manjit Khatra, who was substituted by
Councillor Jazz Dhillon.

82. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

Councillor John Morgan declared a non-pecuniary interest in agenda item 8 and stated
that he would leave the meeting during the discussion of the item.

83. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda
Item 3)

There were no minutes for approval.

84. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
4)

None.

85. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda ltem 5)

It was confirmed that all items were Part | and would be heard in public.

86. | 54-56 PEMBROKE ROAD, RUISLIP (Agenda Item 6)

This item was withdrawn from the agenda prior to the meeting.

Page 1




87.

3 PIKES END, EASTCOTE (Agenda Item 7)
Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the application.
A petitioner, speaking in objection to the application, made the following points:

o Pikes End was in a conservation area and had an award-winning design. There
was a covenant on the properties which prevented changes to the facade.

o The proposed change would cause a loss of sunlight and intrude on neighbours'
privacy.

o The neighbour of number 3 had not given their permission for works in
accordance with the Party Wall Act.

o The petitioners stated that the property at 3 Pikes End already had five bedrooms
and the garage had been converted into a bedroom. If the proposed changes
were agreed, petitioners were concerned that the property could operate as a
care home.

The applicant addressed the meeting and made the following points:

J A planning application for the works had been approved seven years ago. The
extension applied for was the same size as had previously been approved. The
applicant had consulted with the Planning Department regarding the original
application.

o Permission had already been given to build a first floor extension.

o Currently, only two bedrooms were used upstairs and one downstairs.

The following points were made by Members during discussion on the item:

o Pikes End had distinctive properties and there was some concern about
uniformity and character.

o It would be difficult to make a decision without seeing photographs of the rest of
the street.

A motion for the application to be deferred to enable further photographs to be taken
was moved, seconded and upon being put to a vote was agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be deferred.

88.

ST HELENS SCHOOL, NORTHWOOD (Agenda Item 8)

Councillor John Morgan, having declared a non-pecuniary interest, left the meeting for
consideration of this item.

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the application.

A motion for the application to be approved was moved, seconded and upon being put
to a vote was agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application was approved.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.15 pm, closed at 7.45 pm.

Page 2




These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Democratic Services on 01895 250833. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Minutes o

INGDON

LONDON

™ILL
NORTH Planning Committee

11 January 2017

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), John Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Jem Duducu,
Duncan Flynn, Raymond Graham, Henry Higgins, Manijit Khatra, John Morse and
June Nelson

LBH Officers Present:

Nicole Cameron (Legal Advisor), Neil McClellen (Major Applications Team Leader),
Manmohan Ranger (Transport Consultant), James Rodger (Head of Planning and
Enforcement) and Luke Taylor (Democratic Services Officer)

121. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies were received from Councillor John Oswell, with Councillor June Nelson
substituting.

122. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

There were no declarations of interest.

123. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda
Item 3)

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 6 December 2017 were agreed
as a correct record.

124. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Iltem

4)

None.

125. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda ltem 5)

It was confirmed that the items of business marked Part | would be considered in
public, and items marked Part || would be considered in private.

126. | 136 GREEN LANE - 27501/APP/2016/3115 (Agenda Item 6)

The application was withdrawn prior to the start of the meeting.

Page 5




127.

1A GROVE ROAD - 14379/APP/2016/3279 (Agenda Iltem 7)

The application was withdrawn prior to the start of the meeting.

128.

51 WEILAND ROAD - 17990/APP/2016/3166 (Agenda Item 8)

The application was withdrawn prior to the start of the meeting.

129.

WILLIAM JOLLE PUBLIC HOUSE - 5564/APP/2016/3468 (Agenda Item 9)

The application was withdrawn prior to the start of the meeting.

130.

57 COPSE WOOD WAY - 24862/APP/2016/4057 (Agenda Item 10)

Variation of condition 2 (approved plans) of planning permission reference
24862/APP/2015/3571 dated 08/08/16 (Two storey, five-bedroom, detached
dwelling with habitable roofspace to include two front dormers, one rear dormer,
integral garage, parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing
detached dwelling to add a third dormer window to the front elevation and re-
position the two approved dormers.

Officers introduced the report to Members, which sought to vary previous planning
consent to include the provision of a third front dormer window, including responsibility
of the two approved front dormers.

The Committee proposed and seconded the officer's recommendation. Upon being put
to a vote, there were six votes in favour of the application and one abstention.

— RESOLVED: That the application was approved.

131.

CORNERSWAY GREEN LANE - 18414/APP/2016/3792 (Agenda Item 11)

Variation of condition No. 6 (Attendance Numbers) of planning permission
reference 18414/APP/2016/2486 dated 07/10/2016 to increase enrolment numbers
from 30 to 60 (Change of use from Use Class C3 (Dwellinghouse) to Use Class
D1 (Non-Residential Institutions) for use as a children's day nursery with
associated parking and landscaping).

Officers introduced the report which sought to increase enrolment numbers at the
children's day nursery from 30 to 60, and highlighted the addendum.

Members commented on the proposed parking arrangements, highlighting that four car
parking spaces were highlighted for 13 members of staff, with another five spaces for
parents to drop-off children. The Committee questioned where the remaining nine
members of staff would be parking, and how that could impact on the surrounding area
and traffic flow.

There were also concerns regarding access to the site and potential impact on traffic at
rush hour, as well as the impact of adding children being dropped off near the site.
Members also commented that by doubling the number of children enrolled, there may
be more traffic, although it was difficult to know how many people would travel to the
site by public transport or on foot.

Page 6




Officers confirmed to the Committee that many pupils live in close proximity to the
nursery, and there was scope for the applicant to reduce the number of cars using the
site as part of the travel plan. Members also heard that Rickmansworth Road was wide
enough to accommodate both parking and free flow of traffic.

The Committee also discussed the impact of turning right into the site, which could lead
to a traffic build-up when cars waited to turn, and there was concern that two cars could
not pass eachother at the access point to the site. The Head of Planning and
Enforcement confirmed that a full travel plan may help answer some of these
questions, and Members agreed that a plan, as well as current accident data, and
further information on the width of the access road and impact of a right turn into the
site.

A motion to defer the application was then moved, to allow the applicant to provide the
travel plan and further information. This was seconded, and upon being put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

— RESOLVED: That the application was deferred.

132.

WILLIAM JOLLE PUBLIC HOUSE - 5564/APP/2016/3439 (Agenda Item 12)

The application was withdrawn prior to the start of the meeting.

133.

3 PEMBROKE ROAD - 64711/APP/2016/1793 (Agenda Item 13)

Conversion of roofspace to habitable use with the inclusion of six rear rooflights,
two front rooflights, and four side rooflights to create one one-bed self-contained
flat with associated amenity space.

Officers introduced the application, which considered the conversion of the existing
roofspace to provide one one-bed flat, and highlighted the addendum.

Members heard that the rooflights were deemed acceptable due to the steepness of
the roof and because they were obscured to the rear of the building, and, responding to
questioning, officers confirmed that the height of the proposed dwelling was below the
London Guidelines considered desirable for properties and there were no rooflights in
nearby properties.

The Committee expressed concern that rooflights provided the only form of lighting in
the dwelling and the building height was lower than the London Plan guidelines
suggested. A proposal to refuse the application was then proposed citing the
unacceptable living conditions proposed by virtue of a lack of natural light and the
height of the dwelling.

This proposal was seconded and unanimously agreed when put to a vote.

— RESOLVED: That the application was refused.

134.

THE WATERS EDGE, RESERVOIR ROAD - 1117/ADV/2016/91 (Agenda ltem 14)

Removal of existing adverts and installation of one internally illuminated post
sign, three areas of non-illuminated signwriting, one internally illuminated
Nameboard, one externally illuminated post sign, two non-illuminated transom
signs, one externally illuminated sign, one area of externally illuminated
signwriting and three non-illuminated post signs.

Page 7




Officers introduced the report which sought consent for the removal of existing adverts
and installation of the replacement signage.

Members proposed, seconded and voted unanimously in favour of the officer's
recommendation.

— RESOLVED: That the application was approved.

135.

178-182 HIGH STREET - 28388/APP/2016/3332 (Agenda Item 15)

First and second floor rear extension, conversion of roofspace to habitable use
to include three front dormers, four side dormers and change of use from Use
Class A1 (Retail) to Use Class C3 (Residential) to create six two-bed and three
one-bed self-contained flats, balustrade to rear to form communal terrace and
alteration to bin/cycle storage.

Officers introduced the report which proposal to erect a first and second floor extension
to the rear of the premises, and convert the roofspace to habitable use with the
inclusion of dormer windows.

The Committee believed the proposal was not acceptable, and proposed, seconded
and unanimously agreed the officer's recommendation when put to a vote.

— RESOLVED: That the application was refused.

136.

QUARTERLY S106 MONITORING REPORT (Agenda Item 16)
Members noted the report that provided financial information on s106 and s278

agreements in the North Planning Committee area up to 30 September 2016 where the
Council has received and holds funds.

— RESOLVED: That the report was noted.

137.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 17)

RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to
reveal the identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that
the authority proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue
of which requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the
public interest in withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in
disclosing it (exempt information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as
amended).

138.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 18)

Page 8




RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to
reveal the identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that
the authority proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue
of which requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the
public interest in withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in
disclosing it (exempt information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as
amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 7.56 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Luke Taylor on 01895 250693. Circulation of these minutes
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 9




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE CASE IS ALTERED PH HIGH ROAD EASTCOTE

Development: Minor alterations to existing elevations and minor reconfiguration of car park
(Amended Plans received which include omission of previously proposed
single-storey extension).

LBH Ref Nos: 38037/APP/2016/2912

Drawing Nos: Unnumbered Location Plan
2993/03 (Existing Elevations)
2993.20.0P2 (Proposed South & West Elevations)
2993.02 (Existing First Floor)
2993.04 (Existing Site Plan)
2993.01 (Existing Ground Floor!
2993.10.0P2 Rev.B (Proposed Ground Floor)
2993.11.0P2 Rev.B (Proposed First Floor)
2993.12.0P2 Rev.B (Proposed Roof Plan)
2993.13.0P2 Rev.A (Proposed Site Plan)
2993.21.0P2 Rev.B (Proposed North & East Elevations)
Historic Building Assessment, prepared by Cotswold Archaeology, dated

May 2016
Date Plans Received: 27/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 27/07/2016
Date Application Valid: 29/07/2016

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks full planning permission for minor external alterations to The Case
is Altered Public House in Eastcote. These are primarily related to internal reconfiguration
works associated with the desire to improve accessibility and provide increased capacity
within the building.

It should be noted that a single-storey extension to the rear of the building was originally
proposed as part of this application but that this has now been omitted from the scheme,
primarily due to cost reasons.

An application for Listed Building Consent has been submitted in parallel with this
application and appears on this same agenda. That application solely deals with the
acceptability of the proposed internal and external works in terms of their impact on the
historic fabric of the listed building. This current application for planning permission relates
to the proposed external works.

No objections are raised to the principle of the development in this location. The
application follows pre-application discussions with the Council and, whilst the scheme
now under consideration is quite different to that originally proposed, relevant comments
made at that stage have been taken fully on board. Negotiations have also taken place
with the applicant throughout the application process to ensure that issues associated
with visual impact and accessibility are further addressed such that, following the receipt
of amended plans, no objections are raised in respect of these matters.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



Residents raised significant concern over the impact of the proposals on the surrounding
highway network and many are very strongly opposed to the scheme due to concerns
regarding parking and highway and pedestrian safety. Notwithstanding the receipt of
amended plans, which omit an originally proposed extension, those concerns remain.
Nevertheless, the Council's Highway Engineer has raised no objections and, given the
minor nature of the alterations now proposed, it is not considered that refusal could be
justified on this basis.

Some residents are also vehemently opposed to the scheme due to concerns regarding
disabled access. However, the applicant has fully taken on board the advice of the
Council's Access Officer in this regard and officers are satisfied that, given the constraints
posed by the Grade Il listing of the building, the proposed arrangements offer an
acceptable solution in this instance.

The proposal is considered to comply with relevant Local Plan, London Plan and national
planning policies and, accordingly, approval is recommended.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 2993.10.0P2 Rev.B,
2993.11.0P2 Rev.B, 2993.12.0P2 Rev.B, 2993.13.0P2 Rev.A, 2993.20.0P2 &
2993.21.0P2 Rev.B, and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 COm7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces,
including but not limited to the following, have been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in
accordance with the approved details and be retained as such:

i) details of any kitchen, WC or other flues and/or vents or other extraction systems;

ii) detailed design and construction of the new windows and doors, to include details of
materials and finish and cross-sections of the frames and glazing bars for the windows at
an appropriate scale (ideally 1:1);

iii) details of all external infill walls (nb. these should be painted brick rather than
blockwork);

iv) details of roof tiles;

v) details of materials to be used for markings, kerbs, bollards and any new surfaces
within the car park;

vi) details of the cold store and associated covered structure/canopy at the rear of the
building, as indicated on drawing no. 2993.12.0P2.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



All new works must match the existing in terms of materials, colour, finishes, etc. and
details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policies BE4, BES8, BE9, BE10, BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 COMS8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height
of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or
shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the
new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position
to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and
species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the
first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

6 COM17 Control of site noise rating level

The rating level of the noise emitted from plant and/or machinery at the site shall be at
least 5dB below the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be determined
at the boundary of the nearest noise sensitive premises. The measurements and
assessment shall be made in accordance to the latest British Standard 4142, 'Method for
rating industrial noise affecting mixed residential and industrial areas'.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policies OE1 and
OES3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 NONSC Access

The hereby approved 'Unisex Toilet', as shown on drawing no. 2993.10.0P2 Rev.B, shall
be designed and fitted as a second accessible toilet in accordance with figure 5.1 as set
outin BS 8300:2009.

REASON
In the interests of enhancing the building's accessibility for all in accordance with policy
7.2 of the London Plan 2016.

8 NONSC Pipework & guttering

All gutters, down pipes and external pipework shall be in painted case iron to match the
existing.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policies BE4, BES8, BE9, BE10, BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE3 Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of
archaeological remains

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

LPP 4.8 (2016) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector and
related facilities and services

LPP 6.13 (2016) Parking

LPP 7.2 (2016) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

LPP 7.8 (2016) Heritage assets and archaeology

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least
6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans
must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic
Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 11 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal contractor
who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and safety
responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety Executive,
Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020 7556 2100).

7 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.
D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

9 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination Act
1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This duty
can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it is
reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further information
you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

10 144A Prevention of Litter

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



You should ensure that your premises do not generate litter in the streets and nearby
areas. Sections 93 and 94 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 give local authorities
the power to serve 'Street Litter Control Notices' requiring businesses to clear up the litter
and implement measures to prevent the land from becoming littered again. By imposing a
'Street Litter Control Notice', the local authority has the power to force businesses to clean
up the area in the vicinity of their premises, provide and empty bins and do anything else
which may be necessary to remove litter. Amendments made to the 1990 Act by the
Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 have made it immediately an offence to
fail to comply with the requirements of a Street Litter Control Notice, and fixed penalties
may be issued as an alternative to prosecution.

Should you have any queries on the above, please contact the Environmental Protection
Unit on 01895 250230 at the London Borough of Hillingdon.

11

With regard to condition 10, you are advised that the the Council's Access Officer has
recommended that the 'Unisex Toilet' facility does not need to be signed as a 'disabled
toilet', but amending the layout would mean that everyone, including a wheelchair user,
could access the same facility without needing to leave the restaurant. The provision
could still accommodate a 'baby change' , and it would be entirely appropriate for the
cubicle door to feature both the 'male' , 'female' and 'baby change' symbols, along with
the words 'accessible unisex'. Should you have any further queries regarding the
requirements of the condition please contact the Council's Access Officer at
akashmiri@hillingdon.gov.uk.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises The Case is Altered Public House (PH), which occupies an
approximately 0.26 hectare irregularly shaped plot located on the north corner of High Road
and Southill Lane in Eastcote.

The PH comprises a predominantly 19th century two-storey building with an earlier
attached timber framed barn to the west and more modern extensions to its east and to the
rear. A pub garden, comprising a patio and grassed area, and car park is located to the
front of the premises. A private garden is located to the rear.

Tree screening around the rear garden in addition to specimen planting to the front of the
building and within the car park, and a well maintained hedge along its boundaries with High
Road and Southill Lane, provides an attractive setting for the building.

The site falls within a predominantly residential area and it is bounded by residential
properties to the north, east and west. Public open space along the River Pinn corridor is
located on the opposite side of High Road to the south. Eastcote Cricket Club lies beyond
Southill Lane and residential properties to the west.

The Public House is Grade Il Listed. The entire site falls within the Eastcote Village
Conservation Area as designated in the Hillingdon Local Plan.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



This application seeks full planning permission for minor alterations to the external facades
of the building and limited reconfiguration of the car park.

External works include alterations to existing and formation of new openings to install new
windows or doors, associated with proposed internal reconfiguration works. This includes
the blocking of an existing alley/undercroft area, which currently provides access from the
front to the rear of the premises, in addition to staff access between the main bar area and
the cellar.

Whilst internal reconfiguration works do not strictly require planning permission it should be
noted that these predominantly include relocation of the male and disabled WCs, provision
of an additional unisex WC and relocation of the kitchen. These works would enable the
premises to cater for a greater number of patrons.

Minor alterations are proposed to the existing car park, which include the formal marking
out of spaces, minor kerb alignment and provision of a disability standard parking bay. This
would create two additional parking bays.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
38037/ADV/2004/71 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote
RETENTION OF TWO DOUBLE-SIDED SIGN POST SIGNS
Decision: 14-12-2004  Approved

38037/APP/2007/1333 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote
ERECTION OF A WOODEN CANOPY FOR USE AS A SMOKING SHELTER.

Decision: 12-07-2007 Refused

38037/APP/2008/2631 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote

New door to front elevation and minor internal alterations.

Decision: 12-12-2008  Approved

38037/APP/2008/2632 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote
New door to front elevation and minor internal alterations (Application for Listed Building Consel

Decision: 12-12-2008  Approved

38037/APP/2011/964 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote

Installation of covered structure with part fence panelling and oak posts to rear measuring 7.08n
by 3.89m by 2.6m (Retrospective)

Decision: 22-06-2011 Refused

38037/APP/2011/966 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote

Installation of covered structure with part fence panelling and oak posts to rear measuring 7.08n
by 3.89m by 2.6m (Retrospective application for Listed Building Consent).

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



Decision: 22-06-2011 Refused

38037/C/87/1622 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote

Dem of storage bldg & alts & extns with assoc parking
Decision: 12-02-1988 Refused Appeal: 07-06-1989 Dismissed
38037/D/87/1633 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote

Dem of storage bldgs & alts & extns & assoc parking (App for L.B.C. & C.A.C.)
Decision: 08-02-1989 Refused

38037/F/88/2323 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote
Dem of storage building & garage/store. Alteration & extensions & addit. car parking (App for
L.B.C.)
Decision: 08-02-1989 Refused Appeal: 01-08-1989 Dismissed
38037/J/90/1878 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote

Refurbishment and change of use to dining area of existing barn, erection of side extension to
create a lobby and creation of a new car parking area

Decision: 09-08-1991  Approved

38037/K/90/1881 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote

Refurbishment and change of use to dining area of existing barn and erection of a side extensio
to create a lobby (Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision: 09-08-1991  Approved

38037/L/91/0108 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote
Rebuilding of existing concrete and flat roof stores, including provision of a pitched roof to the
kitchen

Decision: 04-04-1991  Approved

38037/M/91/0109 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote

Rebuilding of existing concrete and flat roof stores, including provision of a pitched roof to the
kitchen (Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision: 04-04-1991  Approved

38037/P/93/0531 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



Erection of a single-storey extension for toilet facilities

Decision: 12-07-1993  Approved

38037/R/93/0535 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote
Erection of a single-storey extension for toilet facilities (Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision: 12-07-1993  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The site has an extensive planning history and residents have notably referred to
applications dating from the 1980s. Those applications raised by residents in addition to
relevant more recent planning history is summarised above and discussed in more detail
below.

Residents have drawn comparisons between the proposed scheme and applications
which were refused planning permission during the 1980s. Planning permission (ref:
38037/C/87/1622) for the demolition of a flat roofed single-storey storage building and
concrete panelled garage, alterations and extensions to the public house to create 87m2 of
additional floorspace, and provision of additional parking was refused on 12/02/88 for the
following reasons:

1. The proposed doubling of the floorspace would be likely to significantly increase the
patronage of the Public House and cause further extraneous parking which would be to the
detriment of the visual amenity of the Conservation Area and could lead to the obstruction
of the free flow of traffic in surrounding roads.

2. The location of the proposed barbecue, in close proximity to neighbouring residential
properties, would be likely to cause a loss of amenity to occupiers of those properties by
reason of noise and general disturbance.

3. The scale of the extension is out of keeping with and would be over-dominant in relation
to the Grade Il listed building.

An appeal against that decision was subsequently dismissed.

The appeal Inspector confirmed that the concern at that time related to the proposed
increase in the size of the bar and the consequent impacts of the increased custom this
would enable. Concern was particularly raised over the inability at that time to provide on
site car parking in accordance with the Council's parking standards and the subsequent
increase in parking demand this would create along local roads. The Inspector also
considered that a prolonged increase in on-street parking would impact on the visual
amenities of the Conservation Area. In addition to these concerns the Inspector raised
concerns over the impact of the extensions proposed at that time on the historic fabric and
visual amenities of the listed building. He also considered that the proposed location of a
BBQ and pergola would be unneighbourly.

Applications for Listed Building Consent (refs: 38037/D/87/1633 and 38037/F/88/2323)
were also refused on 08/02/89 for the following reasons:

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



1. The scale of the extension is out of keeping with and would be over-dominant in relation
to the existing Grade Il Listed Building.

2. The proposal would be detrimental to the historic character of the Listed Building by
virtue of the alteration to the internal spaces.

3. The proposal would be detrimental to the Listed Building because of the removal of parts
of the original fabric.

An appeal against the latter application was subsequently dismissed.

Notwithstanding the above, subsequent applications for planning permission and listed
building consent, made throughout the 1990s and 2000s, as summarised above, have
been approved. Most notably, planning permission ref: 38037/J/90/1878 and listed building
consent ref: 38037/K/90/1881 for the extension of the building and change of use of an
ancillary barn (now the western most wing of the PH) to a restaurant were approved on
09/08/91, despite the earlier appeal decision.

Given the significant changes to planning policy which will have occurred since 1988,
including the adoption of the Local Plan, London Plan and NPPF, the approval of
subsequent consents which allowed the expansion of the premises during the 1990s and
the very limited external works now proposed, the 1988 appeal decisions are considered to
be of limited relevance to this current scheme.

Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

PT1.CI1 (2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

Part 2 Policies:

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE3 Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of archaeological
remains

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

LPP 4.8 (2016) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector and related facilities

and services
LPP 6.13 (2016) Parking

LPP 7.2 (2016) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

LPP 7.8 (2016) Heritage assets and archaeology
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
First Consultation:

Consultation letters were sent to seven local owner/occupiers, the Northwood Hills Residents'
Association, the Eastcote Residents' Association and the Eastcote Village Conservation Panel. 13
letters of objection and a 56 signature petition were received from residents, which raised the
following concerns:

i) No changes should be made which increase the pub's capacity.

ii) Parking from the pub is already dangerous - it often makes Southill Road near impossible to use
and also causes problems along Pikes End, Quintin Close and the High Road.

iii) Inconsiderate and dangerous parking obstructs surrounding footways.

iv) The traffic and parking problems cause problems for the emergency services.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



v) Noise and disturbance to surrounding residential areas from customers, traffic and parking is
already a problem and will be made worse.

vi) Serving should stop at 11pm and customers should be vacated by 11.30pm but this does not
happen - the proposals will mean noise will continue even longer into the night.

vii) Use of the pub overflows onto the cricket club where litter and glasses are often found.

viii) Vehicles from the pub and nearby businesses are often parked overnight in surrounding streets,
which adds to parking problems.

ix) The stone slab floor in the bar/servery area should be fully protected as it is one of the oldest and
most original features of the building.

x) The relocation of the toilets is undesirable as this increases their distance from the
barn/restaurant area.

xi) Reduced cellar storage will either cause more frequent deliveries or stock shortages in busy and
Christmas/New Year periods.

xii) Harm to the old building.

xiii) This is a quaint little village pub in a picturesque, peaceful and quiet conservation area. It is in
keeping and well-balanced with the surrounding area and should remain exactly as it is.

xiv) This is an old pub with historic value - the character will be lost by major planned changes to the
building.

xv) The visual amenity would be harmed and the environment of the surrounding area diminished.
xvi) Any changes to a listed building should be done in keeping with the regulations and the
Conservation Area requirements.

xvii) Increased pollution.

xviii) The internal seating capacity will be increased by 60% which will significantly increase trade
and its associated problems of traffic, parking, noise and disturbance - this is directly at odds with
the objectives of a residential conservation area.

EASTCOTE RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION
We ask that these applications in their current form be refused.

We can understand that the new owners, The City Pub Company, wish to optimise on the
commercial return that the Pub can provide. However, the substantial increase in internal space for
customer use is not reflected in any increase in car parking spaces and does not appear to take
account of the wider area in which the Pub is located.

The narrow residential roads adjacent to the Pub, Southill Lane and Pikes End particularly, already
suffer from parking overflow from the Pub, with the attendant H&S dangers to both pedestrians and
other vehicles.

In addition, | understand that the current numbers of customers also already overspill from the Pub
grounds, leaving glasses and other debris in the nearby cricket ground.

The disabled toilet has been relocated to the rear of the restaurant in what appears to be a singularly
inaccessible spot, requiring as it does, wheelchair users to navigate several twists and turns and
busy bar areas to reach it, via the restaurant. This seems unacceptable.

Regarding the alterations relating to the listed building status of the Pub, | defer to other's greater
knowledge of what is required to preserve the history of the building. That it must be established that
this history will definitely be preserved, in all the relevant, individual details, is imperative, if the
alterations do go ahead.

NORTHWOOD HILLS RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION

As Chairman of Northwood Hills Residents Association | am writing to object to the above Planning
Applications.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



The reasons for objection are as follows;

The Case Is Altered is a very popular Public House/Restaurant, which has significantly increased in
size since it was built whilst the surrounding roads have remained relative unchanged. High Road
Eastcote is often referred to as a Country Lane.

There is insufficient car parking for the current clientele, which is already having an adverse impact
in residential Roads such as Pikes End and Southill Lane particularly at weekends and long hot
summer evenings. Attimes it is virtually impossible to drive safely along Southill Lane due to poorly
parked cars in the close vicinity of the Public House.

In the Planning Statement section 5.1 of the application it states that 'the purpose of expanding the
premises to increase footfall'. It is our view that if approved there will be a further detrimental impact
on both parking and local residents living within the immediate catchment area, which is not
acceptable. The Hillingdon Local Plan (Development Management Policies) section 8.12 states,
"The Council will not support development which will unacceptably contribute to traffic movements,
deleteriously impact on the highways network or road user safety (including to pedestrian), or affect
residential amenity including by noise, congestion or inadequate parking provision". This application
fails this test and should therefore be declined.

Expansion of the clientele will undoubtedly lead to more children using the amenity facility (garden).
There are no plans to proportionally increase the size of the amenity facility to accommodate an
increase in the number of children/clients. In any event increasing the amenity site would further
reduce the size of the car park, which is not acceptable.

We have very strong concerns that by moving the disabled toilet to the proposed position it will
become more difficult for the disabled to gain access to the toilet. We believe this to be
discriminatory.

We request that this application be refused.

EASTCOTE CONSERVATION PANEL
The Case is Altered PH is a Grade Il listed building standing within the Eastcote Village Conservation
Area.

This proposal causes great concern.

1. The disabled toilet has been moved from the front of the building to the rear. Meaning that any
wheelchair user has to negotiate the bar than make several turns through the restaurant area to
access the toilet. In my opinion the toilet is not accessible. This must be shown to the Accessibility
Officer for comment.

2. The proposal will increase the seating by 50%, yet there is no increase in car parking spaces.
There is also a proposal for a 'garden bar' with, | presume the intention of increasing customer
numbers still further. Although no extra seating outside appears to be supplied. There is already a
parking problem in Southill Lane and Pikes End with customers of the pub parking in these very
narrow residential roads.

3. There is another problem caused by customers of pub, unable to find a seat outside use the
Cricket Ground on Haydon Hall, leaving behind their glasses and bottles. The staff do not clear these
away they become broken and a danger to the public.

4. The number of new doors and windows to the front elevation are numerous. The shuttered
access to the 'garden bar' is ugly and out of keeping with the building.

5. Some information regarding re-use of features is contained within the drawings. However,
customers have been told that the stone floor will be lifted during the works then replaced. It is
considered that this will damage the floor. It is far better to cover the floor with boards during the
works. Extensive works were carried out at the Stables Eastcote House Gardens [another Grade |l

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



listed building] the wood block floor was covered with boards throughout the work, the floor was not
damaged in any way. More information must be sought regarding working practises to make sure
that the features of this building are not lost. Conditions should be added to safe guard the features
and fabric of the building

6. The size of the cellar has been greatly reduced, yet the customer capacity increased. This would
point to a change of use from a Public House to a restaurant.

The owners City Pubs do not understand that this PH is a village pub not an inner city swanky bar.
These alterations are not acceptable and we ask that the application be refused.

EASTCOTE VILLAGE CONSERVATION AREA ADVISORY PANEL

This application is of a real concern to the Eastcote Village Conservation Area Advisory Panel in that
this "country" style pub, which is a Grade 2 Listed building, sits in the middle of the Conservation
Area. The proposed changes not only affect the bulk of the building but also change the character of
the building. The site is suitable for the building in its current format and the changes proposed could
alter the need for parking which is currently critical and affect neighbouring houses which are very
close. The internal layout has probably been produced by someone who does not understand how
pubs work and the location of all the toilets in one end of building location will affect accessibility to
them. The two "cottages" forming the pub are still very clear and it would be disastrous if this was
lost.

About 15 years ago the Council supported by the Conservation Panel fought an appealed application
at a Planning Enquiry to undertake some similar changes. One thing that was stressed at that
Enquiry and which is equally relevant today is the stone floor in the lower and original bar. It is
believed that this floor has lain untouched for a very long time and we would wish to see this floor
remaining untouched. If works to the lower bar are required we would urge the Council to demand
that this floor is covered during works and not lifted.

| must stress that we are not against some changes and updating to this pub as it is necessary.
Indeed as a regular user of the pub | am only too well aware of the need to provide better Gents
toilets and bar/servery space. However, both | and the Conservation Panel wish to see the historic
nature of the pub in its sensitive location retained.

WARD COUNCILLOR
One of the ward councillors has requested Committee determination of the application.

2nd consultation:

Following receipt of amended plans, which sought to address design and accessibility issues, a new
14 day consultation was carried out with residents, expiring 16/11/16. Six additional letters of
objection, including one from Eastcote Residents' Association, one from Northwood Residents'
Association and one from Eastcote Village Conservation Area Advisory Panel, were received. No
new issues were raised.

3rd consultation:

A further set of amended plans were received, which omitted the originally proposed extension,
showed a revised internal layout and proposed minor alterations to the car park to maximise parking
provision. A new 14 day consultation was carried out with residents, expiring 25/01/16. To date three
letters of response has been received . Any further comments received prior to Committee will be
reported via an addendum. The following concerns have been raised thus far:

a) No objections are raised to the pub upgrading its facilities but if the rear garden is to be reopened

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



then its use needs to be monitored to ensure it is cleared by an appropriate time. Existing conditions
relating to the use of the beer garden are not adhered to and should be enforced.

b) It is alien to the Hillingdon Local Plan (Development Management Policies).

c) Deliveries cause considerable congestion on both the High Road and Southill Lane, neither of
which were meant to take large vehicles.

d) This is a Grade Il listed building with character which should be retained.

e) The site falls within a conservation area.

f) The amendments fail to address previous concerns regarding residential impact and parking.

g) A serious traffic accident happened here recently. This will increase the risk of accidents.

h) The disabled toilet is too small.

i) The disabled parking space is inconveniently located.

EASTCOTE CONSERVATION PANEL:

"The new ground floor layout is still not acceptable. Both the mens' and womens' toilets have been
moved to the rear of the building.

However, whilst the male facilities have been increased the female facilities have been decreased
from the original application. This is not satisfactory.

Although the number of inside covers has been reduced from 119 to 96, this is still a 50% increase
therefore there should be a 50% increase in female facilities. There is an addition of nappy changing
facilities.

The disabled toilet has been moved back to the front of the building with entrances from both inside
and outside. For a wheelchair user to access this facility from the inside will be difficult with the
amount of tables and chairs en route with a very small space between them. The layout makes the
toilet inaccessible for wheelchair users.

Currently the establishment has an outside serving area, which adds another 15-20 covers, this is
not shown on the current drawings, will this service still be offered? If so the number of outside
covers should be shown to give a clearer picture of exactly how many people will be using the
premises at any one time. The outside bar service will also add to the congestion in this area.

The car park layout is now shown, giving only 28 parking bays. Which is not enough for the increase
of footfall expected.

Please note the one disabled parking bay is as far from the entrance as possible. This bay also
obstructs the lockable bollards for deliveries. Therefore should the bay be in use then no deliveries
can take place.

The proposed increase in the size of this business, with a marked changed from a public house
serving food to a restaurant with a small bar area, is an overdevelopment of the site, reasons given
in previous communications

We ask that the application be refused."

EASTCOTE VILLAGE CONSERVATION AREA ADVISORY PANEL

| have had a good look at the latest drawings for the Case is Altered and believe that the ground floor
layout is much better although | have some doubts as to whether there are sufficient ladies loos. |
am delighted to see that the existing floor in the lower and original bar is clearly marked for
protection. As in my previous submissions to you | do hope that it is clearly stated that this floor must
be protected and not in any way lifted. If the latter has to happen for any reason a representative of
the MOL must be present. Additionally it is important to recognise that the lower bar is listed on the
National CAMRA Inventory.

My main - and probably only - concern is that the bar is much smaller than existing and simply will

not be long enough to serve the needs of the pub. This will lead to large queues and lead to
unsustainable usage as busy times.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



NORTHWOOD HILLS RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION

We note that the applicant has again recently changed the drawings relating to this planning
application. The new drawings do not in anyway address our concerns that, if approved, the
proposed expansion will have a further detrimental impact on both parking and local residents within
the immediate catchment area, which is not acceptable and again refer to the;

Hillingdon Local Plan (Development Management Policies) section 8.12 which states, "The Council
will not support development which will unacceptably contribute to traffic movements, deleteriously
impact on the highways network or road user safety (including to pedestrian), or affect residential
amenity including by noise, congestion or inadequate parking provision". This application fails this
test and should therefore be declined.

With regard to the latest drawings we also note the following;

1) We note a disabled space has been allocated in the car park. However, we believe this to be
discriminatory as it is the furthest away from the car park.

2) The proposed disabled toilet inside the building looks too small to properly accommodate a wheel
chair. We request officers to review measurements of this to ensure compliance with laid down
minimum standards.

We would also point out that this application was supposed to have been determined by September
2016.

Officer comment:

It should be noted that a fourth and final set of amended plans have been provided. These show the
removal of a partition from the unisex WC and the removal of a chimney and reflect
recommendations made by the Access Officer and Urban Design and Conservation Officer. These
changes are very minor and it is not considered that they would have any bearing on local feeling
towards the scheme. Therefore, residents have not been reconsulted on these minor changes.

GREATER LONDON ARCHAEOLOGICAL ADVISORY SERVICE (GLAAS)
Recommend No Archaeological Requirement.

GLAAS have previously recommended a watching brief condition for the planning application
(Historic England 30.8.16). The original designs submitted as part of the planning application have
since been superseded with the planning application no longer to include an extension to the public
house.

Having considered the proposals with reference to information held in the Greater London Historic
Environment Record and/or made available in connection with this application, | conclude that the
proposal is unlikely to have a significant effect on heritage assets of archaeological interest.

No further assessment or conditions are therefore necessary.

Internal Consultees

URBAN DESIGN AND CONSERVATION OFFICER

The revisions are acceptable in listed building terms, but no kitchen flues/vents are shown, or indeed
any vents for the internal WCs. These will need to be conditioned. The timber and polycarbonate
covered structure at the rear is also not ideal its design and materials should be conditioned. Details
of the cold store enclosure should also be conditioned so that these look more like a garden pergola
and fence rather than a temporary structure. Conditions should also cover the materials, detailed
design and construction of the new windows and doors; the bar and back bar design; and details of

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



works to protect the stone floor and timber framing (walls and ceiling structure) in the front bar
during the works. A condition that ensures that work is halted if any additional timber framing is found
in the areas where existing historic fabric is to be removed should also be applied. The bar areas
within the earlier part of the building, which are to be altered, should be photographed prior to the
start of work. All new works to match existing in terms of finish etc -this should cover internal
finishes and also the small areas where there are new external infill walls, which should be painted
brick rather than block work and the roof tiles for the new pitched roof at the rear. All new gutters and
down pipes should be in painted cast metal.

Conditions should also cover the works in the car park, including the new "T"s , kerbs and bollards
and new surfaces.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

The site is at the junction of High Road and Southill Lane. High Road is a classified road on the
Council's road network. It is understood that the building is Grade Il listed and there was a pre-app
on this site for a similar style of development and Highways issues did not raise any concern.

On the basis that this application is for minor alterations it is unlikely to create significant changes in
the number of customers. The existing PH already generates large numbers of visitors in the
summer months. There is an existing car park but because of the proximity of the entrance to
Southill Lane there is parking stress in Southill Lane. It is difficult to see how a relatively small
change will create significant changes in traffic flows to the site or change the existing parking
stress. Consequently no significant concerns are raised.

TREES/LANDSCAPING OFFICER
This site is within Eastcote Village Conservation Area; however, no trees, protected or otherwise, will
be affected.

Recommendations: None.

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Acceptable.

EPU
Detailed plans showing the location, size and type of any extraction systems to be used for the
proposed new kitchen together with noise mitigation measures should be provided.

ACCESS OFFICER

These latest plans show a Unisex WC leading from the restaurant. At its narrowest point, the cubicle
measures 1.5 m wide by 2.2 m long, and it is therefore strongly recommended that it is designed
and fitted as a second accessible toilet in accordance with figure 5.1 as set out in BS 8300:20009.

The facility does not need to be signed as a 'disabled toilet', but amending the layout would mean
that everyone, including a wheelchair user, could access the same facility without needing to leave
the restaurant. The provision could still accommodate a 'baby change,' and it would be entirely
appropriate for the cubicle door to feature both the 'male,’ 'female' and 'baby change' symbols, along
with the words 'accessible unisex'.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



The impact of the development on the existing use, the Ruislip Village Conservation Area
and the setting of the Grade Il Listed Building are key considerations in assessing the
principle of the development in this location.

Local Plan: Part 1 policy Cl1 seeks to support community and social infrastructure
provision. As residents have pointed out, this is a popular and attractive pub. Accordingly,
notwithstanding the local objection to this particular scheme, it is considered likely that it
serves an important role locally and is an overall asset to the community. It must be
recognised that the proposal supports the viability and vitality of that business.

London Plan policy 4.8 seeks to support a successful and diverse retail sector and related
facilities and services, confirming that "the loss of retail and related facilities that provide
essential convenience and specialist shopping or valued local community assets, including
public houses" should be resisted without strong evidence based justification. The
supporting text to this policy confirms that public houses are important in securing 'lifetime
neighbourhoods' going on to state at paragraph 4.48A that:

"The Mayor recognises the important role that London's public houses can play in the
social fabric of communities (see also Policy 3.1B) and recent research highlights the rapid
rate of closures over the past decade and the factors behind these. To address these
concerns, where there is sufficient evidence of need, community asset value and viability in
pub use, boroughs are encouraged to bring forward policies to retain, manage and
enhance public houses."

NPPF policy confirms that there should be a presumption in favour of sustainable
development and that, amongst other criteria, Local Planning Authorities should be seeking
to support business where possible to do so.

Local Plan: Part 2 policy BE4 seeks to preserve and enhance features of conservation
areas which add to their visual amenity. It confirms that development should avoid the
demolition or loss of such features and that there will be a presumption in favour of
retaining buildings which make a positive contribution towards the character and
appearance of the conservation area.

Local Plan: Part 2 policy BE10 confirms that planning permission will not normally be
granted for proposals which are considered detrimental to the setting of a listed building.

Matters relating to the visual amenity and design will be discussed later in this report.
However, it is worth noting at this stage that no objections have been raised to the
proposed development by the Council's Urban Design and Conservation Officer who has
confirmed that further to receipt of amended plans the proposed scheme is now
considered to be visually acceptable in this location. Accordingly, it is not considered that
any harm would be caused to the visual amenities of the Conservation Area or the setting
of the listed building.

It should be noted that residents have drawn comparisons between the proposed scheme
and applications dismissed at appeal during the 1980s. There have been significant
changes to planning policy since the time of those appeals, including the adoption of the
Local Plan, London Plan and NPPF. Accordingly, this application must be assessed on its
own merits against current planning policy objectives.

The proposed development is considered to comply with relevant planning policies which

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



seek to support the retention of valuable community facilities, such as public houses.
Furthermore, it complies with relevant policies which seek to safeguard the visual amenity
of heritage assets. Accordingly, no objections are raised to the principle of the development
in this location subject to the proposal meeting site specific criteria.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Residential density standards are not applicable to this type of development.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application site and surrounding area falls within an Archaeological Priority Area. It also
falls within the Eastcote Village Conservation Area and the building itself is Grade Il Listed.
An Historic Building Assessment has accordingly been submitted in support of the
application.

Local Plan: Part 2 policies BE1 and BE3 seek to safeguard remains of archaeological
importance. London Plan policy 7.8 similarly seeks to conserve archaeological resources.
This general policy ethos is reiterated in paragraph 128 of the NPPF.

The Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) have been consulted on the
application and they have raised no objections and confirmed that, further to the omission
of the originally proposed extension, no conditions relating to archaeology are necessary.

Policy BE4 of the Local Plan: Part 2 requires development to preserve or enhance those
features which contribute to the character and appearance of a conservation area. Policies
BE13, BE15 and BE19 more generally seek to ensure that development complements or
improves the character and amenity of the area. These policy objectives are reiterated in
London Plan policies 7.4 and 7.8.

In this instance the proposed alterations are considered to be relatively minor. The limited
external alterations which would take place would be sympathetic to the character and
appearance of the building and it is not considered that they would have any significant
detrimental impact on the visual amenities of the Conservation Area or surrounding area.
Notably, the Council's Urban Design and Conservation Officer has raised no objections in
this respect, subject to appropriate conditions.

Local Plan: Part 2 policies BE8, BE9 and BE10 seek to safeguard the historic features of
listed buildings and their settings. London Plan policy 7.8 similarly seeks to safeguard
heritage assets.

Only minor external alterations are now proposed following the submission of amended
plans which show the omission of an originally proposed rear extension. Negotiation with
the Council's Urban Design and Conservation Officer has taken place throughout the
application process and comments made have been taken fully on board by the applicant.
It is considered that the proposed alterations would harmonise with the character and
appearance of the building and its surrounds such that they would be of no significant
detriment to the visual amenities of the listed building. The Council's Urban Design and
Conservation Officer has raised no objections subject to conditions.

It should be noted that an application for Listed Building Consent has been submitted in
parallel with this application. Matters relating to the proposed internal works would be
considered as part of that application. Therefore, only those conditions relevant to the
proposed external alterations could be attached to this application, should approval be
granted.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



Not applicable. There is no requirement to consult the aerodrome safeguarding authorities
on this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable. There is no green belt land within the vicinity of the application site.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

This matter is addressed in part 7.03 of the report.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies BE19, BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 seek to protect
residential amenity. The Council's Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) on
Residential Layouts provides detailed guidance to ensure that these policy objectives can
be met.

The public house is bounded by residential properties to the north west and north east.
However, given the minor nature of the proposed changes, which affect the ground floor
facades of the building and the car park only, it is not considered that the development
would have any significant detrimental impact on residential amenity in terms of loss of
privacy, overshadowing or over domination.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this type of development.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Local Plan: Part 2 policies AM2 and AM7 seek to safeguard highway and pedestrian safety
and ensure that developments do not have an adverse impact on the surrounding highway
network. Policies AM14 and AM15 seek to ensure appropriate levels of car parking are
provided.

The application seeks minor alterations to the external facades of the building and minor
changes to the car park layout only. Internal reconfiguration works could be carried out
without the need for planning permission and, accordingly, whilst it is acknowledged that
they would enable an increase in the pub's capacity, very limited weight can be given to this
in terms of its impact on the local highway network.

The biggest change, internally, relates to the relocation of the WCs and kitchen to the
existing cellar area. This allows an enlarged seating area to be provided. Whilst it is
acknowledged that the filling in of the existing covered passageway between the existing
bar area and cellar facilitates this to some extent, it is not considered that the internal
reconfiguration works are reliant on this. Indeed, the passageway is covered and doorways
already exist such that it would not be such an inconvenience to staff or patrons to walk
through this area, should the proposed infill not be allowed, that the internal works would be
rendered non-viable.

The omission of the originally proposed extension has reduced the number of covers the
pub could cater for by 23, albeit that this would still represent an increase over the existing
numbers. Following the high level of resident objection relating to traffic and parking
matters the applicant has also provided amended plans which show the formal marking of
parking spaces within the car park and an increase of two spaces. The applicant verbally
advised that at present the car park is not always used as efficiently as it could be because
of the lack of line markings. It is agreed that this would encourage the more efficient use of
the car park by patrons and, accordingly, this is supported. The minor reconfiguration to
accommodate two additional spaces is also supported. A higher increase in parking
spaces would however require the unacceptable loss of tree planting and landscaping

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



which would be detrimental to the setting of the listed building and the character and
appearance of the conservation area and could not be supported.

The Eastcote Conservation Panel and some residents have objected to the location of the
proposed disability standard parking space on the basis that it would block access for
deliveries and would be located too far from the entrance to the building. Deliveries are
notably unlikely to take place when demand for parking spaces is at its highest and it is
considered that this matter could be managed by the pub operator. This location allows
easy level access to the new regraded entrance into the building. A closer location would
result in the loss of a parking space. Accordingly, the location of this space is considered
an acceptable compromise. Notably, no objections have been raised by the Highway
Engineer or Access Officer in this regard.

The very strong objections raised by residents and resident groups to the application on
traffic and parking grounds are noted and the existing issues caused by parking along
Southill Lane, Quintin Close and Pike's End in particular are acknowledged. Many of the
objections raised appear to stem from concerns over inconsiderate, dangerous and illegal
parking and it should be noted that such matters could be investigated by the Council's
Traffic and Parking Enforcement Team. However, in light of the very minor alterations
proposed as part of this application which would require planning permission, it is not
considered that refusal could be justified on these grounds in this instance. Notably, the
Council's Highway Engineer has raised no objections on grounds of traffic, parking or
highway and pedestrian safety.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

- Urban Design
Matters pertaining to urban design have been addressed in part 7.03 of the report.

- Security
Given the minor nature of the scheme and the fact that the existing premises will already
be operating its own security measures a secure by design condition is not considered to
be justified in this case.

7.12 Disabled access

The layout of the existing building is such that disabled access is currently poor. Due to
changes in levels throughout the building and narrow doorways wheelchair access is only
possible in a very small part of the pub and the disabled WC must be accessed externally.

The proposed works seek to improve access for those with disabilities as much as is
possible within the constraints of the building. Negotiation has taken place with the
Council's Access and Urban Design and Conservation Officers throughout the application
process to ensure that the best possible compromise can be reached between making the
building more accessible and safeguarding its historic fabric.

The amended internal layout would enable wheelchair access to a portion of the restaurant
and bar area in addition to direct internal access to the disabled WC from this space. It
would also allow access from the external front garden area to be retained. In addition, a
unisex WC capable of being used by the ambulant disabled and other patrons would also
be provided.

Whilst resident concerns regarding the location and number of WCs are noted, the
proposed layout is considered to offer an improvement over the existing and, notably, the
Council's Access Officer has raised no objections subject to a condition to ensure the
Unisex facility is appropriately designed to be as accessible as possible and signposted to

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

confirm it can be used by all patrons. Matters relating to numbers of WCs per number of
customers would be covered by Building Regulations. Accordingly, it is not considered that
refusal could be justified on these grounds.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this type of application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Local Plan: Part 2 policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and
landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it
is appropriate.

No trees of landscape features of merit would be affected by the proposed works and the
Council's Trees/Landscape Officer has notably raised no objections. A condition would be
attached, should approval be granted, to ensure existing tree planting within the car park is
protected.

Sustainable waste management

No alterations are proposed to the existing waste management facilities. Notably, the public
house ultimately has discretion over which waste management methods are used on site.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Given the relatively minor nature of the scheme there is no planning requirement for the
development to incorporate the use of renewable energy or sustainable building measures
beyond those required by Building Regulations.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a flood zone or critical drainage area and no specific drainage
issues have been identified. No new additional floorspace or hardstanding is proposed as
part of the development and, accordingly, there is no requirement for the provision of a
detailed drainage strategy.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Residents have raised significant concern over a potential increase in noise and
disturbance from the premises due to a perceived increase in capacity. It must be noted
that this is an existing and established use with no known planning restrictions over its
hours of use or capacity. Indeed such matters would be addressed by other legislation
such as licencing, environmental health and building regulations.

Furthermore, the previously proposed extension has now been omitted from these
proposals and the only increase in capacity which could occur would therefore be
associated with internal reconfiguration works not requiring planning permission. It is not
considered therefore that refusal could be justified on grounds of increased noise and
disturbance and nor, given the existing consented use, it is considered that it would be
reasonable to seek to control this through conditions in this instance. As mentioned above,
licencing requirements relating to hours of use, etc, would however need to be complied
with.

Residents have verbally also raised specific concern over potential use of the rear garden
by patrons of the facility. It is understood that the rear garden currently provides amenity
space for occupants of the first floor flat and is, on occasion, also used by staff during their
breaks. However, patrons do not currently have access. There is no indication in the
submitted information that the applicant intends to widen the use of the space and the
ground floor layout is such that it does not easily lend itself to provision of rear access for
guests. The only access available from the building would be via a door adjacent to the
kitchen via the back of house areas. This is unlikely to be operationally desirable.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



Externally, the only access would be via the delivery area which is again unlikely to be
operationally desirable. It should also be noted that use of this space could be controlled by
licencing and environmental health legislation.

Notably, officers in the Council's Environmental Protection Unit have raised no objections
subject to conditions to require further details of any extraction systems to be used for the
proposed new kitchen together with noise mitigation measures.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

Points (i) to (vi), point (viii) and points (ix) to (xviii), which reflect concerns raised by
residents in the first round of consultation have been addressed in the report and/or
through the recommended conditions, as have those raised by later consultation
responses.

Point (vii) raises concerns regarding litter. An informative would be attached to encourage
the site operators to clear litter associated with the pub.

Northwood Hills Residents' Association question why the application has not be determined
sooner. NPPF policy requires that Local Planning Authorities work proactively with
applicants to secure appropriate development. The applicant has actively engaged with
officers throughout the application process and fully taken on board comments raised.
Therefore, it is not considered unreasonable to have allowed the applicant time to address
issues raised.

The comments raised by the various resident groups have been addressed in the report.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Not relevant to this application.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

No objections are raised to the principle of the development in this instance. It is not
considered that the proposal would cause unacceptable harm to the historic fabric of the
listed building or to the character or appearance of the conservation area. Furthermore, it is
not considered that it would have an unacceptable impact on residential amenity.

Whilst residents' strong objections to the proposals on traffic and parking grounds are
acknowledged, given the minor nature of the proposals it is not considered that refusal
could be justified on these grounds. Concerns regarding accessibility are also noted.
However, it is considered that the works would improve disabled access to the building
and, notably, no objections have been raised in this regard by the Council's Access Officer.

The development is considered to comply with relevant Local, London Plan and national
planning policies and, accordingly, approval is recommended.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Johanna Hart Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



10

South Hill Farm

Well

The Grang

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

The Case Is Altered
Public House

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
38037/APP/2016/2912 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 38 February 2017

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

TLLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE CASE IS ALTERED PH HIGH ROAD EASTCOTE

Development: External alterations, internal reconfiguration and associated works (Application
for Listed Building Consent) (Amended Plans received which include
omission of previously proposed single-storey extension).

LBH Ref Nos: 38037/APP/2016/2913

Drawing Nos: Unnumbered Location Plan
2993.01 (Existing Ground Floor)
Historic Building Assessment, prepared by Cotswold Archaeology, dated May
2016
2993/03 (Existing Elevations)
2993.04 (Existing Site Plan)
2993.02 (Existing First Floor)
2993.10.0P2 Rev.B (Proposed Ground Floor)
2993.11.0P2 Rev.B (Proposed First Floor)
2993.12.0P2 Rev.B (Proposed Roof Plan)
2993.13.0P2 Rev.A (Proposed Site Plan)
2993.20.0P2 (Proposed South & West Elevations)
2993.21.0P2 Rev.B (Proposed North & East Elevations)

Date Plans Received:  27/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 27/07/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises The Case is Altered Public House (PH), which occupies an
approximately 0.26 hectare irregularly shaped plot located on the north corner of High Road
and Southill Lane in Eastcote.

The PH comprises a predominantly 19th century two-storey building with an earlier
attached timber framed barn to the west and more modern extensions to its east and to the
rear. A pub garden, comprising a patio and grassed area, and car park is located to the
front of the premises. A private garden is located to the rear.

Tree screening around the rear garden in addition to specimen planting to the front of the
building and within the car park, and a well maintained hedge along its boundaries with High
Road and Southill Lane, provides an attractive setting for the building.

The site falls within a predominantly residential area and it is bounded by residential
properties to the north, east and west. Public open space along the River Pinn corridor is
located on the opposite side of High Road to the south. Eastcote Cricket Club lies beyond
Southill Lane and residential properties to the west.

The Public House is Grade Il Listed. The entire site falls within the Eastcote Village

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Conservation Area as designated in the Hillingdon Local Plan.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks listed building consent for minor alterations to the external facades
of the building and internal reconfiguration works. Whilst not requiring listed building
consent, it should be noted that a parallel application for planning permission has been
submitted which shows limited reconfiguration of the car park is also proposed.

External works include alterations to existing and formation of new openings to install new
windows or doors, associated with proposed internal reconfiguration works. This includes
the blocking of an existing alley/undercroft area, which currently provides access from the
front to the rear of the premises, in addition to staff access between the main bar area and
the cellar.

Internal reconfiguration works predominantly include relocation of the male and disabled
WCs, provision of an additional unisex WC and relocation of the kitchen. These works
would enable the premises to cater for a greater number of patrons.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
38037/ADV/2004/71 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote
RETENTION OF TWO DOUBLE-SIDED SIGN POST SIGNS

Decision Date: 14-12-2004 Approved Appeal:
38037/APP/2007/1333 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote
ERECTION OF A WOODEN CANOPY FOR USE AS A SMOKING SHELTER.

Decision Date: 12-07-2007 Refused Appeal:
38037/APP/2008/2631 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote

New door to front elevation and minor internal alterations.

Decision Date: 12-12-2008 Approved Appeal:
38037/APP/2008/2632 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote
New door to front elevation and minor internal alterations (Application for Listed Building Consel

Decision Date: 12-12-2008 Approved Appeal:
38037/APP/2011/964 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote

Installation of covered structure with part fence panelling and oak posts to rear measuring 7.08m
by 3.89m by 2.6m (Retrospective)

Decision Date: 22-06-2011 Refused Appeal:
38037/APP/2011/966 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote

Installation of covered structure with part fence panelling and oak posts to rear measuring 7.08m
by 3.89m by 2.6m (Retrospective application for Listed Building Consent).

Decision Date: 22-06-2011 Refused Appeal:
38037/APP/2016/2912 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote

Minor alterations to existing elevations and minor reconfiguration of car park (Amended Plans

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



received which include omission of previously proposed single-storey extension).

Decision Date: Appeal:
38037/C/87/1622 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote
Dem of storage bldg & alts & extns with assoc parking
Decision Date: 12-02-1988 Refused Appeal:07-JUN-89  Dismissed
38037/D/87/1633 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote
Dem of storage bldgs & alts & extns & assoc parking (App for L.B.C. & C.A.C.)
Decision Date: 08-02-1989 Refused Appeal:
38037/F/88/2323 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote
Dem of storage building & garage/store. Alteration & extensions & addit. car parking (App for
L.B.C.)
Decision Date: 08-02-1989 Refused Appeal:01-AUG-89  Dismissed
38037/J/90/1878 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote

Refurbishment and change of use to dining area of existing barn, erection of side extension to
create a lobby and creation of a new car parking area

Decision Date: 09-08-1991 Approved Appeal:
38037/K/90/1881 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote

Refurbishment and change of use to dining area of existing barn and erection of a side extension
to create a lobby (Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision Date: 09-08-1991 Approved Appeal:
38037/L/91/0108 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote
Rebuilding of existing concrete and flat roof stores, including provision of a pitched roof to the
kitchen
Decision Date: 04-04-1991 Approved Appeal:
38037/M/91/0109 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote

Rebuilding of existing concrete and flat roof stores, including provision of a pitched roof to the
kitchen (Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision Date: 04-04-1991 Approved Appeal:
38037/P/93/0531 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote
Erection of a single-storey extension for toilet facilities
Decision Date: 12-07-1993 Approved Appeal:
38037/R/93/0535 The Case Is Altered Ph High Road Eastcote

Erection of a single-storey extension for toilet facilities (Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision Date: 12-07-1993 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History
The site has an extensive planning history and residents have notably referred to

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



applications dating from the 1980s. Those applications raised by residents in addition to
relevant more recent planning history is summarised above and discussed in more detail
below.

Residents have drawn comparisons between the proposed scheme and applications
which were refused planning permission during the 1980s. Planning permission (ref:
38037/C/87/1622) for the demolition of a flat roofed single-storey storage building and
concrete panelled garage, alterations and extensions to the public house to create 87m2 of
additional floorspace, and provision of additional parking was refused on 12/02/88 for the
following reasons:

1. The proposed doubling of the floorspace would be likely to significantly increase the
patronage of the Public House and cause further extraneous parking which would be to the
detriment of the visual amenity of the Conservation Area and could lead to the obstruction
of the free flow of traffic in surrounding roads.

2. The location of the proposed barbecue, in close proximity to neighbouring residential
properties, would be likely to cause a loss of amenity to occupiers of those properties by
reason of noise and general disturbance.

3. The scale of the extension is out of keeping with and would be over-dominant in relation
to the Grade Il listed building.

An appeal against that decision was subsequently dismissed.

The appeal Inspector confirmed that the concern at that time related to the proposed
increase in the size of the bar and the consequent impacts of the increased custom this
would enable. Concern was particularly raised over the inability at that time to provide on
site car parking in accordance with the Council's parking standards and the subsequent
increase in parking demand this would create along local roads. The Inspector also
considered that a prolonged increase in on-street parking would impact on the visual
amenities of the Conservation Area. In addition to these concerns the Inspector raised
concerns over the impact of the extensions proposed at that time on the historic fabric and
visual amenities of the listed building. He also considered that the proposed location of a
BBQ and pergola would be unneighbourly.

Applications for Listed Building Consent (refs: 38037/D/87/1633 and 38037/F/88/2323)
were also refused on 08/02/89 for the following reasons:

1. The scale of the extension is out of keeping with and would be over-dominant in relation
to the existing Grade Il Listed Building.

2. The proposal would be detrimental to the historic character of the Listed Building by
virtue of the alteration to the internal spaces.

3. The proposal would be detrimental to the Listed Building because of the removal of parts
of the original fabric.

An appeal against the latter application was subsequently dismissed.

Notwithstanding the above, subsequent applications for planning permission and listed
building consent, made throughout the 1990s and 2000s, as summarised above, have

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



been approved. Most notably, planning permission ref: 38037/J/90/1878 and listed building
consent ref: 38037/K/90/1881 for the extension of the building and change of use of an
ancillary barn (now the eastern most wing of the PH) to a restaurant were approved on
09/08/91, despite the earlier appeal decision.

Given the significant changes to planning policy which will have occurred since 1988,
including the adoption of the Local Plan, London Plan and NPPF, the approval of
subsequent consents which allowed the expansion of the premises during the 1990s and
the very limited external works now proposed, the 1988 appeal decision is considered to be
of limited relevance to this current scheme.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
First Consultation:

Consultation letters were sent to seven local owner/occupiers, the Northwood Hills
Residents' Association, the Eastcote Residents' Association and the Eastcote Village
Conservation Panel. 13 letters of objection and a 56 signature petition were received from
residents, which raised the following concerns:

i) No changes should be made which increase the pub's capacity.

i) Parking from the pub is already dangerous - it often makes Southill Road near
impossible to use and also causes problems along Pikes End, Quintin Close and the High
Road.

iii) Inconsiderate and dangerous parking obstructs surrounding footways.

iv) The traffic and parking problems cause problems for the emergency services.

v) Noise and disturbance to surrounding residential areas from customers, traffic and
parking is already a problem and will be made worse.

vi) Serving should stop at 11pm and customers should be vacated by 11.30pm but this
does not happen - the proposals will mean noise will continue even longer into the night.
vii) Use of the pub overflows onto the cricket club where litter and glasses are often found.
viii) Vehicles from the pub and nearby businesses are often parked overnight in
surrounding streets, which adds to parking problems.

ix) The stone slab floor in the bar/servery area should be fully protected as it is one of the
oldest and most original features of the building.

x) The relocation of the toilets is undesirable as this increases their distance from the
barn/restaurant area.

xi) Reduced cellar storage will either cause more frequent deliveries or stock shortages in
busy and Christmas/New Year periods.

xii) Harm to the old building.

xiii) This is a quaint little village pub in a picturesque, peaceful and quiet conservation area.
It is in keeping and well-balanced with the surrounding area and should remain exactly as it
is.

xiv) This is an old pub with historic value - the character will be lost by major planned
changes to the building.

xv) The visual amenity would be harmed and the environment of the surrounding area

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



diminished.

xvi) Any changes to a listed building should be done in keeping with the regulations and the
Conservation Area requirements.

xvii) Increased pollution.

xviii) The internal seating capacity will be increased by 60% which will significantly increase
trade and its associated problems of traffic, parking, noise and disturbance - this is directly
at odds with the objectives of a residential conservation area.

EASTCOTE RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION
We ask that these applications in their current form be refused.

We can understand that the new owners, The City Pub Company, wish to optimise on the
commercial return that the Pub can provide. However, the substantial increase in internal
space for customer use is not reflected in any increase in car parking spaces and does not
appear to take account of the wider area in which the Pub is located.

The narrow residential roads adjacent to the Pub, Southill Lane and Pikes End particularly,
already suffer from parking overflow from the Pub, with the attendant H&S dangers to both
pedestrians and other vehicles.

In addition, | understand that the current numbers of customers also already overspill from
the Pub grounds, leaving glasses and other debris in the nearby cricket ground.

The disabled toilet has been relocated to the rear of the restaurant in what appears to be a
singularly inaccessible spot, requiring as it does, wheelchair users to navigate several
twists and turns and busy bar areas to reach it, via the restaurant. This seems
unacceptable.

Regarding the alterations relating to the listed building status of the Pub, | defer to other's
greater knowledge of what is required to preserve the history of the building. That it must
be established that this history will definitely be preserved, in all the relevant, individual
details, is imperative, if the alterations do go ahead.

NORTHWOOD HILLS RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION
As Chairman of Northwood Hills Residents Association | am writing to object to the above
Planning Applications.

The reasons for objection are as follows;

The Case Is Altered is a very popular Public House/Restaurant, which has significantly
increased in size since it was built whilst the surrounding roads have remained relative
unchanged. High Road Eastcote is often referred to as a Country Lane.

There is insufficient car parking for the current clientele, which is already having an adverse
impact in residential Roads such as Pikes End and Southill Lane particularly at weekends
and long hot summer evenings. At times it is virtually impossible to drive safely along
Southill Lane due to poorly parked cars in the close vicinity of the Public House.

In the Planning Statement section 5.1 of the application it states that 'the purpose of
expanding the premises to increase footfall'. It is our view that if approved there will be a
further detrimental impact on both parking and local residents living within the immediate
catchment area, which is not acceptable. @ The Hillingdon Local Plan (Development

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



Management Policies) section 8.12 states, "The Council will not support development
which will unacceptably contribute to traffic movements, deleteriously impact on the
highways network or road user safety (including to pedestrian), or affect residential amenity
including by noise, congestion or inadequate parking provision". This application fails this
test and should therefore be declined.

Expansion of the clientele will undoubtedly lead to more children using the amenity facility
(garden). There are no plans to proportionally increase the size of the amenity facility to
accommodate an increase in the number of children/clients. In any event increasing the
amenity site would further reduce the size of the car park, which is not acceptable.

We have very strong concerns that by moving the disabled toilet to the proposed position it
will become more difficult for the disabled to gain access to the toilet. We believe this to be
discriminatory.

We request that this application be refused.

EASTCOTE CONSERVATION PANEL
The Case is Altered PH is a Grade Il listed building standing within the Eastcote Village
Conservation Area.

This proposal causes great concern.

1. The disabled toilet has been moved from the front of the building to the rear. Meaning
that any wheelchair user has to negotiate the bar than make several turns through the
restaurant area to access the toilet. In my opinion the toilet is not accessible. This must be
shown to the Accessibility Officer for comment.

2. The proposal will increase the seating by 50%, yet there is no increase in car parking
spaces. There is also a proposal for a 'garden bar' with, | presume the intention of
increasing customer numbers still further. Although no extra seating outside appears to be
supplied. There is already a parking problem in Southill Lane and Pikes End with
customers of the pub parking in these very narrow residential roads.

3. There is another problem caused by customers of pub, unable to find a seat outside use
the Cricket Ground on Haydon Hall, leaving behind their glasses and bottles. The staff do
not clear these away they become broken and a danger to the public.

4. The number of new doors and windows to the front elevation are numerous. The
shuttered access to the 'garden bar' is ugly and out of keeping with the building.

5. Some information regarding re-use of features is contained within the drawings.
However, customers have been told that the stone floor will be lifted during the works then
replaced. It is considered that this will damage the floor. It is far better to cover the floor with
boards during the works. Extensive works were carried out at the Stables Eastcote House
Gardens [another Grade Il listed building] the wood block floor was covered with boards
throughout the work, the floor was not damaged in any way. More information must be
sought regarding working practises to make sure that the features of this building are not
lost. Conditions should be added to safe guard the features and fabric of the building

6. The size of the cellar has been greatly reduced, yet the customer capacity increased.
This would point to a change of use from a Public House to a restaurant.

The owners City Pubs do not understand that this PH is a village pub not an inner city
swanky bar. These alterations are not acceptable and we ask that the application be
refused.

EASTCOTE VILLAGE CONSERVATION AREA ADVISORY PANEL

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



This application is of a real concern to the Eastcote Village Conservation Area Advisory
Panel in that this "country" style pub, which is a Grade 2 Listed building, sits in the middle
of the Conservation Area. The proposed changes not only affect the bulk of the building but
also change the character of the building. The site is suitable for the building in its current
format and the changes proposed could alter the need for parking which is currently critical
and affect neighbouring houses which are very close. The internal layout has probably
been produced by someone who does not understand how pubs work and the location of
all the toilets in one end of building location will affect accessibility to them. The two
"cottages" forming the pub are still very clear and it would be disastrous if this was lost.

About 15 years ago the Council supported by the Conservation Panel fought an appealed
application at a Planning Enquiry to undertake some similar changes. One thing that was
stressed at that Enquiry and which is equally relevant today is the stone floor in the lower
and original bar. It is believed that this floor has lain untouched for a very long time and we
would wish to see this floor remaining untouched. If works to the lower bar are required we
would urge the Council to demand that this floor is covered during works and not lifted.

I must stress that we are not against some changes and updating to this pub as it is
necessary. Indeed as a regular user of the pub | am only too well aware of the need to
provide better Gents toilets and bar/servery space. However, both | and the Conservation
Panel wish to see the historic nature of the pub in its sensitive location retained.

WARD COUNCILLOR
One of the ward councillors has requested Committee determination of the application.

2nd consultation:

Following receipt of amended plans, which sought to address design and accessibility
issues, a new 14 day consultation was carried out with residents, expiring 16/11/16. Six
additional letters of objection, including one from Eastcote Residents' Association, one
from Northwood Residents' Association and one from Eastcote Village Conservation Area
Advisory Panel, were received. No new issues are raised.

3rd consultation:

A further set of amended plans were received, which omitted the originally proposed
extension, showed a revised internal layout and proposed minor alterations to the car park
to maximise parking provision. A new 14 day consultation was carried out with residents,
expiring 25/01/16. To date three letters of response has been received . Any further
comments received prior to Committee will be reported via an addendum. The following
concerns have been raised thus far:

a) No objections are raised to the pub upgrading its facilities but if the rear garden is to be
reopened then its use needs to be monitored to ensure it is cleared by an appropriate time.
Existing conditions relating to the use of the beer garden are not adhered to and should be
enforced.

b) It is alien to the Hillingdon Local Plan (Development Management Policies).

c) Deliveries cause considerable congestion on both the High Road and Southill Lane,
neither of which were meant to take large vehicles.

d) This is a Grade Il listed building with character which should be retained.

e) The site falls within a conservation area.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



f) The amendments fail to address previous concerns regarding residential impact and
parking.

g) A serious ftraffic accident happened here recently. This will increase the risk of
accidents.

h) The disabled toilet is too small.

i) The disabled parking space is inconveniently located.

EASTCOTE CONSERVATION PANEL:

"The new ground floor layout is still not acceptable. Both the mens' and womens' toilets
have been moved to the rear of the building.

However, whilst the male facilities have been increased the female facilities have been
decreased from the original application. This is not satisfactory.

Although the number of inside covers has been reduced from 119 to 96, this is still a 50%
increase therefore there should be a 50% increase in female facilities. There is an addition
of nappy changing facilities.

The disabled toilet has been moved back to the front of the building with entrances from
both inside and outside. For a wheelchair user to access this facility from the inside will be
difficult with the amount of tables and chairs en route with a very small space between
them. The layout makes the toilet inaccessible for wheelchair users.

Currently the establishment has an outside serving area, which adds another 15-20
covers, this is not shown on the current drawings, will this service still be offered? If so the
number of outside covers should be shown to give a clearer picture of exactly how many
people will be using the premises at any one time. The outside bar service will also add to
the congestion in this area.

The car park layout is now shown, giving only 28 parking bays. Which is not enough for the
increase of footfall expected.
Please note the one disabled parking bay is as far from the entrance as possible. This bay
also obstructs the lockable bollards for deliveries. Therefore should the bay be in use then
no deliveries can take place.

The proposed increase in the size of this business, with a marked changed from a public
house serving food to a restaurant with a small bar area, is an overdevelopment of the site,
reasons given in previous communications

We ask that the application be refused.”

EASTCOTE VILLAGE CONSERVATION AREA ADVISORY PANEL

| have had a good look at the latest drawings for the Case is Altered and believe that the
ground floor layout is much better although | have some doubts as to whether there are
sufficient ladies loos. | am delighted to see that the existing floor in the lower and original
bar is clearly marked for protection. As in my previous submissions to you | do hope that it
is clearly stated that this floor must be protected and not in any way lifted. If the latter has to
happen for any reason a representative of the MOL must be present. Additionally it is
important to recognise that the lower bar is listed on the National CAMRA Inventory.

My main - and probably only - concern is that the bar is much smaller than existing and
simply will not be long enough to serve the needs of the pub. This will lead to large queues
and lead to unsustainable usage as busy times.

NORTHWOOD HILLS RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



We note that the applicant has again recently changed the drawings relating to this
planning application. The new drawings do not in anyway address our concerns that, if
approved, the proposed expansion will have a further detrimental impact on both parking
and local residents within the immediate catchment area, which is not acceptable and
again refer to the;

Hillingdon Local Plan (Development Management Policies) section 8.12 which states, "The
Council will not support development which will unacceptably contribute to traffic
movements, deleteriously impact on the highways network or road user safety (including to
pedestrian), or affect residential amenity including by noise, congestion or inadequate
parking provision". This application fails this test and should therefore be declined.

With regard to the latest drawings we also note the following;

1) We note a disabled space has been allocated in the car park. However, we believe this
to be discriminatory as it is the furthest away from the car park.

2) The proposed disabled toilet inside the building looks too small to properly
accommodate a wheel chair. We request officers to review measurements of this to
ensure compliance with laid down minimum standards.

We would also point out that this application was supposed to have been determined by
September 2016.

Officer comment:

It should be noted that a fourth and final set of amended plans have been provided. These
show the removal of a partition from the unisex WC and the removal of a chimney and
reflect recommendations made by the Access Officer and Urban Design and Conservation
Officer. These changes are very minor and it is not considered that they would have any
bearing on local feeling towards the scheme. Therefore, residents have not been
reconsulted on these minor changes.

INTERNAL CONSULTEES

URBAN DESIGN AND CONSERVATION OFFICER

The revisions are acceptable in listed building terms, but no kitchen flues/vents are shown,
or indeed any vents for the internal WCs. These will need to be conditioned. The timber
and polycarbonate covered structure at the rear is also not ideal its design and materials
should be conditioned. Details of the cold store enclosure should also be conditioned so
that these look more like a garden pergola and fence rather than a temporary structure.
Conditions should also cover the materials, detailed design and construction of the new
windows and doors; the bar and back bar design; and details of works to protect the stone
floor and timber framing (walls and ceiling structure) in the front bar during the works. A
condition that ensures that work is halted if any additional timber framing is found in the
areas where existing historic fabric is to be removed should also be applied. The bar areas
within the earlier part of the building, which are to be altered, should be photographed prior
to the start of work. All new works to match existing in terms of finish etc -this should cover
internal finishes and also the small areas where there are new external infill walls, which
should be painted brick rather than block work and the roof tiles for the new pitched roof at
the rear. All new gutters and down pipes should be in painted cast metal.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



Conditions should also cover the works in the car park, including the new "T"s , kerbs and
bollards and new surfaces.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

LPP 7.8 (2016) Heritage assets and archaeology

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

It should be noted that this application has been submitted in parallel with an application for
planning permission (ref: 38037/APP/2016/2912), which relates to the proposed external
works. This application for Listed Building Consent considers the impacts of the proposed
external and internal works on the historic fabric, character, appearance and setting of the
listed building only.

Local Plan: Part 2 policies BE8, BE9 and BE10 seek to safeguard the historic features of
listed buildings and their settings. London Plan policy 7.8 similarly seeks to safeguard
heritage assets.

Only minor external alterations, involving the creation of new openings to install new
windows or doors, blocking of an existing alley/undercroft area, which currently provides
access from the front to the rear of the premises, and minor changes to the car park layout
are now proposed, following the submission of amended plans which show the omission of
an originally proposed rear extension. Internal reconfiguration works include relocation of
the kitchen and WCs, repositioning of the bar and associated alterations to internal walls
and doorways.

Negotiation with the Council's Urban Design and Conservation Officer has taken place

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



throughout the application process and comments made have been taken fully on board by
the applicant. It is considered that the proposed alterations would harmonise with the
character and appearance of the building and its surrounds such that they would be of no
significant detriment to the historic integrity, visual amenities or setting of the listed building.
The Council's Urban Design and Conservation Officer has raised no objections subject to
conditions.

Residents' concerns regarding the specific impact of the development on the listed building
have been taken on board and are addressed in this report and/or through the
recommended conditions. Objections relating to matters such as parking, disabled
access, noise, etc, are noted but the majority of these are not directly relevant to this
application, which can assess the impacts of the proposals on the listed building only.
Those matters are however fully addressed in the parallel application for planning
permission.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 LB1 Time Limit (3 years) - Listd Building Consent

The works hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

2 LB2 Making good of any damage

Any damage caused to the building in execution of the works shall be made good to the
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority within six months of the works being
completed.

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3 LB5 Measured drawings

Photographic record of the bar areas within the earlier part of the building, which are to be
altered, shall be prepared in situ before being removed and copies lodged with the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

4 LB8 Measures to protect the building

Prior to works commencing, details of measures to protect the stone floor and timber
framing (walls and ceiling structure) in the front bar during the works from accidental
damage shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



Such measures shall be implemented prior to any works commencing and retained in situ
until works are completed.

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 LB9 Samples of materials

Samples of all materials and finishes to be used for all external surfaces of the building,
including the erection of a sample panel, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before the relevant part of the work is begun.

All new works must match the existing in terms of materials, colour, finishes, etc.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

6 LB10 Internal and External Finishes (Listed Buildings)

All new works and works of making good to the retained fabric of the building, whether
internal or external, shall be finished to match the existing fabric with regard to methods
used and to material, colour, texture and profile.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

7 LB11 Further Details (Listed Buildings)

Detailed drawings or samples of materials, as appropriate, in respect of the following shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the relevant
part of the work is begun:

i) details of any kitchen, WC or other flues and/or vents or other extraction systems;

ii) detailed design and construction of the new windows and doors, to include details of
materials and finish and cross-sections of the frames and glazing bars for the windows at
an appropriate scale (ideally 1:1);

i) details of the cold store and associated covered structure/canopy at the rear of the
building, as indicated on drawing no. 2993.12.0P2;

iv) details of the bar and back bar design.

All new works must match the existing in terms of materials, colour, finishes, etc. and
details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

8 LB12 Hidden Features

Any hidden historic features, including additional timber framing in the areas where
existing historic fabric is to be removed, which are revealed during the course of works

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



shall be retained in situ, work suspended in the relevant area of the building and the
Council as local planning authority notified immediately. Provision shall be made for the
retention and/or proper recording of these features, as required by the Council.

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November

2012).

9 NONSC Pipework & guttering

All gutters, down pipes and external pipework shall be in painted case iron to match the
existing.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policies BE4, BE8, BE9, BE10, BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES
Contact Officer: Johanna Hart Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



10

South Hill Farm

Well

The Grang

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

The Case Is Altered
Public House

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
38037/APP/2016/2913 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North pyqe 53 | February 2017

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

TLLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 219 SWAKELEYS ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Two storey dwelling with habitable basement and roofspace to create 6 x 1-
bed self-contained flats with associated parking, bin store and amenity space
(Outline Planning Application with Some Matters Reserved).

LBH Ref Nos: 10215/APP/2016/1443

Drawing Nos: 2902-01 Rev A
2902-02 Rev A
2902-03 Rev C
Planning Statement
2902-04 Rev C
2902-05 Rev C
2902-06 Rev C
2902-09 Rev C
2902-SK1
Arboricultural Survey

Date Plans Received: 13/04/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/04/2016
1. SUMMARY

This is an outline planning application for the demolition of the existing 4-bed detached
house occupying the site and for the erection of a new 2-storey building comprising six 1-
bed flats. Approval is sought for access, appearance, layout and scale, with landscaping
reserved.

The overall design, size, scale, massing, proportions and form of the proposed building
are considered acceptable in the context of the site and the surrounding area. In terms of
the impact of the proposed building on the surrounding occupants, the overall scale and
siting of the building is such that it is not considered to have a detrimental impact on the
amenities of the surrounding occupants. The scheme is also considered acceptable in
terms of its impact on the surrounding highway network.

Overall, the application is considered to comply with the councils adopted policies and
guidance and therefore recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES1 Outline Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall begin either before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission, or before the expiration of two years from the date of
approval of the last of the reserved matters to be approved, whichever is the later.

REASON
To comply with Section 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended).

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



2 RES2 Outline Reserved Matters

Details of the landscaping, layout, and scale, (hereinafter called "the reserved matters")
shall be submitted to the local planning authority before the expiry of three years from the
date of this permission and approved in writing before any development begins. The
submitted details shall also include details of:

(i) Any phasing for the development.

The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To comply with Sections 91 and 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As
Amended).

3 ouT4 Reserved matters - submission and approval

Plans and particulars of the reserved matters referred to in condition 2 shall be submitted
in writing to the Local Planning Authority and shall be carried out as approved.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended).

4 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers C16 Rev A; C15 Rev
A; C14 Rev A; C13 Rev B; C12 Rev A; C22 Rev A; C21 Rev A and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

5 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development)(England)Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with
or without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing
[specify]

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not be
carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



7 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained
as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

8 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height
of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

9 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.d Car Parking Layouts

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(2015).

10 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The windows in the side elevations of the building facing No.217 Swakeleys Road and the
rear gardens of properties in Roker Park Avenue shall be glazed with permanently
obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished
floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

1 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed to
delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken to
prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which
shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory undertaker
and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.
The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (March 2015) Policy 5.12.

12 RES23 Visibility Splays - Pedestrian

The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x
2.4m pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both
directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of
0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policy AM7 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

13 RES22 Parking Allocation

No unit hereby approved shall be occupied until a parking allocation scheme has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
parking shall remain allocated for the use of the units in accordance with the approved
scheme and remain under this allocation for the life of the development.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (March 2015).

14 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until accreditation has
been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (2015) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

> Pt 1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely
affect the amenity and the character of the area
Pt 1.16 To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are
designed to wheelchair and mobility standards
Pt 1.17 To seek to ensure the highest acceptable number of new
dwellings are provided in the form of affordable housing
Pt 1.26 To encourage economic and urban regeneration in the
Hayes/West Drayton Corridor, designated Industrial and Business
Areas (IBA's) and other appropriate locations
Pt 1.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve
benefits to the community related to the scale and type of
development proposed.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

BE16 New development on the northern frontage of the A4 (Bath Road)

BE17 Design and layout of new development at Heathrow Airport

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

H4 Mix of housing units

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

H6 Considerations influencing appropriate density in residential

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



development.

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF4 NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

OES5S Siting of noise-sensitive developments

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.1 (2016) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.2 (2016) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 6.13 (2016) Parking

LPP 6.9 (2016) Cycling

LPP 7.3 (2016) Designing out crime

LPP 7.6 (2016) Architecture

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

4

With regard to surface water drainage, it is the responsibility of a developer to make
proper provision for drainage to ground water courses or a suitable sewer. in respect of
surface water, it is recommended that the application should ensure that storm flows are
attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off site storage.
When it is proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be
separate and combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not
permitted for the removal of groundwater. Where a developer proposes to discharge to a
public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be required.
They can be contacted on 0800 009 3921. Reason - to ensure that the surface water
discharge from the site shall not be detrimental to the existing sewerage system.

5

Legal changes under The Water Industry (Scheme for the Adoption of Private Sewers)
Regulations 2011 mean that the sections of pipes you share with your neighbours, or are
situated outside of your property boundary which connect to a public sewer are likely to
have transferred to Thames Water's ownership. Should your proposed building work fall
within 3 metres of these pipes, we recommend you contact Thames Water to discuss
their status in more detail and to determine if a building over/near to agreement is

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



required. You can contact Thames Water on 0800 009 3921 or for more information
please visit our website www.thameswater.co.uk

6 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

8 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

9 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least
6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans
must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control, 3N/01
Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

10 147 Damage to Verge

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the eastern side of Swakeleys Road. It is currently
occupied by a 4-bed room detached house occupying a large plot. 217 Swakeleys Road
lies along the north-eastern site boundary whilst 11 Roker Park Avenue is located along the
south-eastern boundary. Nos 1, 3, 5 and 7 Roker Park Avenue are located along the south-
western site boundary. The surrounding area is residential in character and appearance.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Guideline / Requirement:
The proposal is for the demolition of the existing dwelling and the redevelopment of the site
to provide six one-bed flats.

The proposed building would be two-storeys with roof accommodation with a single storey
flat roofed section at the rear of the building and a single storey pitched roof section at the
side.

One flat would be provided on the lower ground floor, three flats on the ground floor, and
two duplex apartments on the first floor and within the roof space.

The front of the building would be set back from the front boundary to allow parking for six
cars, using the existing vehicle crossover.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

10215/PRC/2015/87 219 Swakeleys Road Ickenham

Residential development of the site to provide seven one-bed flats involving demolition of the
existing dwelling.

Decision: 28-10-2015 OBJ

Comment on Relevant Planning History
No Relevant Planning History.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1

(2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

*%

AM13

AM14
AM2

BE16
BE17
BE18
BE19
BE20
BE13
BE38

BE21
BE22

BE23

BE24

H4

H3

H6
HDAS-LAY

Pt 1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity
and the character of the area

Pt 1.16 To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to
wheelchair and mobility standards

Pt 1.17 To seek to ensure the highest acceptable number of new dwellings are
provided in the form of affordable housing

Pt 1.26 To encourage economic and urban regeneration in the Hayes/West
Drayton Corridor, designated Industrial and Business Areas (IBA's) and other
appropriate locations

Pt 1.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

New development on the northern frontage of the A4 (Bath Road)

Design and layout of new development at Heathrow Airport

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
Mix of housing units

Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

Considerations influencing appropriate density in residential development.

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF4 NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measures

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.1 (2016) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.2 (2016) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 6.13 (2016) Parking

LPP 6.9 (2016) Cycling

LPP 7.3 (2016) Designing out crime

LPP 7.6 (2016) Architecture

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

9 properties and the Ickenham Residents association were notified of the application and 8 objection
letters were received in response, which made the following comments:

i. Parking issues on Roker Avenue belonging to workers employed on Swakeleys Road
developments

ii. Lorries causing congestion

iii. Damage to pavements

iv. Loss of privacy

v. Noise and Disturbance - applicable during the day when nearby resident is a night-worker
vi. Ickenham Residents Association- Raised objection.

vii. Exceeding 10% threshold

viii. Over-development

ix. Overbearing

x. Excessive

xi. flooding

A petition was received with 60 signatories, ont he following grounds:
i. Harm the character of the area and neighbouring amenity due to scale, bulk

ii. Overbearing proximity down its side boundaries and depressing outlook
iii. Loss of daylight and sunlight

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



iv. Privacy and security issues
v. Loss of trees and greenery
vi. Potential surface run-off issues

Officer Comment:
These issues are dealt with in the main body of the report.

Internal Consultees

HIGHWAYS
Pre-application advice was given in 2015 and a transport statement was not requested.

Six car parking spaces ,including one disabled bay are provided for the six one bed-room flats and
comply with standards. Eight cycle spaces in a covered location have been provided. Refuse bin
store is located within 10 metres of the highway.

No objections are raised on highway grounds.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT
No objection.

Please attach the standard informative regarding control of environmental nuisance from
construction work.

TREE AND LANDSCAPING OBSERVATIONS

There are several large, mature, protected trees on and adjacent to this site. Most of the trees
appear to be far enough away from the proposals to be unaffected (directly); however, the tress
could be indirectly affected by construction activities/storage of materials etc.

Recommendations: In order to show that this scheme makes adequate provision for the protection
and long-term retention of valuable trees, the following detail is required (in accordance with BS
5837:2012):

A Tree survey to categorise the trees on and off the site;

A Tree Protection Plan to show how the trees (to be retained) will be protected during the
development;

An Arboricultural Method Statement to show any incursion into tree root protection areas (RPA,s) will
be addressed.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Paragraph 17 of the National Planning Policy Framework states that one of the core
principles of the document is the "effective use of land by reusing land that has been
previously developed (brownfield land)."

Policy H3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan states that the loss of residential accommodation will
only be permitted if it is replaced within the boundary of the site. An increase in residential
accommodation will be sought.

The development proposes the demolition of the existing family dwelling and the erection of
a building containing 6 flats. The development is considered an acceptable reuse of a
brownfield site and would represent an increase in residential accommodation, in
accordance with the NPPF and Policy H3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



7.02

7.03

7.05

7.07

Therefore, the development is considered acceptable in principle.

Of relevance to the consideration of the principle of redevelopment of the site is paragraph
3.3 of the HDAS 'Residential Layouts', which states that:

"The redevelopment of large numbers of sites in close proximity to each other is unlikely to
be acceptable, including large numbers of redevelopments on any one street. The
redevelopment of more than 10% of properties on a residential street is unlikely to be
acceptable, including the houses which have been converted into flats or other forms of
housing. On residential streets longer than 1km the proposed redevelopment site should
be taken as the midpoint of a 1km length of road to be assessed."

Having regard to Swakeleys Road, the Council has assessed the number of houses that
have been converted, over a 1km length (using the site as the mid point for analysis). The
Council identified 7 properties (8 including the application site), where consent has been
granted/implemented for the redevelopment of existing houses with replacement flatted
development. There are 86 properties on Swakeleys Road within 500m each way of the
application site. This proposal would result in just under 10% of the properties having been
redeveloped. The proposal would therefore not exceed the 10% threshold sought by the
policy. However it should be noted that any further redevelopments of houses along the
stretch of Swakeleys Road would exceed the 10% threshold. Should permission be
granted for the current application it is likely to be the last one to be considered acceptable
in principle (unless there other material planning considerations which are of relevance).
Density of the proposed development

Paragraph 4.1 of HDAS Residential Layouts specifies that in new developments numerical
densities are considered to be more appropriate to larger sites and will not be used in the
assessment of schemes of less than 10 units, such as this proposal. The key
consideration is therefore whether the development sits comfortably within its environment
rather than a consideration of the density of the proposal.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not a listed building, nor does it fall within a Conservation Area of other special
designation.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seek to ensure that new development complements and improves the
character and amenity of the area.

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan states that the design of all new housing developments
should enhance the quality of local places, taking into account physical context and local
character and Policy 7.4 states that buildings, should provide a high quality design
response that has regard to the pattern and grain of the existing spaces and streets in
orientation, scale, proportion and mass and allows existing buildings and structures that
make a positive contribution to the character of a place to influence the future character of
the area is informed by the surrounding historic environment.

The proposed scheme is relatively similar in style and appearance to other flatted
developments along Swakeleys Road.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



It is considered that the design of the proposed house reflects the materials, design
features and building heights predominant in the locality whilst providing an element of
architectural individuality. Further the proposed development would be set back at least
1.0m from the side boundaries in order to maintain key visual gaps between the properties.
The lower ground floor area would not be visible from the front elevation and would be
accessed internally or via the rear garden, nearest to the rear elevation, and would thus not
affect the streetscene.

The elevational treatment would be in keeping with the surrounding properties., by virtue of
its height, which would marginally exceed the current ridge height and would align with No.
217 Swakelys Road. The staggered front projections, and hipped roof would mimic details
of surrounding properties whilst providing a degree of articulation.

Notwithstanding the above, it is considered that the proposed development by virtue of its
design, layout, height, bulk and siting would harmonise with the surrounding area and
would not be detrimental to the character and appearance the locality. The proposed
development would therefore be in accordance with Policies BE13 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) Policies 3.5 and
7.4 of the London Plan (2016) and the Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS
Residential Layouts.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.11 of HDAS Residential Layouts states that the 45° principle will be applied to
new development to ensure the amenity of adjoining occupiers and future occupiers are
protected. Paragraph 4.9 states that a minimum acceptable distance to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing is 15m. Paragraph 4.12 requires a
minimum of 21m distance between facing habitable room windows to prevent overlooking
and loss of privacy.

The proposed development would project beyond the rear building lines of the adjoining
property at 217 Swakeleys Road, but would however not breach the the 45 degree line in
relation to the nearest habitable rooms windows in the 2 storey rear extension currently
under construction at that property.

The rear gardens of properties in Roker Park Avenue back on to the sites side boundary.
The 2-storey flanks elevation of the proposed building facing toward the Roker Park Avenue
Gardens occupies the same position as the existing properties 2-storey flank elevation.
The proposal is therefore not considered to have any more significant impact on these
properties than the existing situation.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed development would not cause any undue visual
intrusion, loss of daylight or loss of sunlight by virtue of the siting and massing of the
proposed development.

There are no 1st floor windows on the side elevation apart from a bathroom window which
would have obscured glazing. Secondary windows to habitable rooms are proposed on the
flank elevations at ground floor , however these would be screened by fencing to the the
side boundaries and thus would not afford any overlooking of adjoining properties.

Habitable rooms are mainly served by front and rear facing windows which have adequate
separation distances of 21m to the nearest facing windows. Secondary windows on the
side elevation will be obscurely glazed, and where necessary high level and or fixed shut.

The velux windows at roof level will allow adequate daylight and sunlight into bedroom

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



areas and would be obscurely glazed in order to prevent any loss of privacy. Therefore, it
is considered that the proposed development would not constitute an un-neighbourly form
of development in compliance with Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two -Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Overall, it is considered that the proposed development would maintain adequate
separation distances from the adjoining properties and would not cause an undue loss of
daylight, sunlight, visual intrusion or loss of privacy; and would not constitute an un-
neighbourly form of development in accordance with Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Section 4.0 of
HDAS Residential Layouts.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

London Plan Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 sets out the minimum space standards for
residential units. One-bed units require 50sg.m of internal floor space. The proposed units
range in size from 50.5 sqgm upto 69 sgm so would all meet or exceed the standard set out
in the London Plan. .

Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires residential developments to provide or maintain sufficient external amenity space
to protect the amenity of residents, and for the amenity space to be usable in terms of its
shape and siting.

The Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts SPD states that one-bed units should be
provided with 20sq.m; the proposed scheme would require 140 sg.m of external amenity
space. The scheme would provide 245sq.m of external amenity space at the rear of the
site and so would comply with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts SPD.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Six car parking spaces ,including one disabled bay are provided for the six one bed-room
flats and comply with standards. Eight cycle spaces in a covered location have been
provided. The refuse bin store is located within 10 metres of the highway.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

A secure by design condition is proposed.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires the retention of landscape features of merit and new landscaping and planting
where possible.

A Tree Survey has been submitted. There are several large, mature, protected trees on
and adjacent to this site. All those trees considered worth retaining are far enough away
from the proposals to be directly affected. However, the tress could be indirectly affected
by construction activities/storage of materials etc. A condition is proposed requiring the
submission and approval of tree protection measures prior tot he commencement of
development.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

Policy 5.6 of the London Plan requires development to have regard to and contribute to a
reduction in waste produced. This can be adequately achieved through the imposition of
conditions on any consent granted.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

In March 2015 the Government removed the requirement for new dwellings, with the
exception of 'legacy cases' to comply with the Code for Sustainable Homes. As such, the

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



717

7.18

7.19

7.20

proposed development is not required to achieve Code for Sustainable Homes Level 4,
however any application should be supported by information demonstrating how it has
sought to achieve sustainable design.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site is not located within a Flood Zone. In accordance with Policy EM6 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), the principles of
sustainable drainage should be used in any development of this site which should seek to
manage storm water as close to its source as possible.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Policy 7.14 of the London Plan 2011 seeks to improve air quality in new developments to
minimise public exposure to pollution, especially within Air Quality Management Areas.
Comments on Public Consultations

The comments made by the individual responses are noted and are considered within the
main report, or are dealt with by way of recommended condition or are not material
planning considerations.

Planning obligations

The proposed development would exceed 100sq.m and therefore there would be a
requirement to make a CIL contribution, which has been acknowledged by the applicant.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

10. CONCLUSION

Overall, the application is considered to comply with the councils adopted policies and
guidance and therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

The London Plan 2011

The Mayor's Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance (November 2012)
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
HDAS: Residential Layouts

The London Plan 2015

The Mayor's London Housing Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

SPD 'Planning Obligations' July 2014

Contact Officer: Henrietta Ashun Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



.
7
.

.’ Sheltey -
. .

s
.
.

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

219 Swakeleys Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
10215/APP/2016/1443 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:

North Page 72 February 2017

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HHILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 1A GROVE ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 5-bed detached dwelling with habitable roofspace, associated
parking and amenity space, involving demolition of existing bungalow.

LBH Ref Nos: 14379/APP/2016/3279

Drawing Nos: FLU.324.10 Rev F
FLU.324.01
FLU.324.02 Rev J
FLU.324.03 Rev
FLU.324.04 Rev
FLU.324.05. Rev H
FLU.324.06 Rev
FLU.324.07 Rev J
FLU.324.08 Rev J
FLU.324.09 Rev J

Date Plans Received: 30/08/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 31/08/2016
Date Application Valid: 30/08/2016
1. SUMMARY

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to
harmonise with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the LPA will seek to ensure
that new development within residential areas compliments or improves the amenity and
the character of the area.

The proposal is not considered have a negative impact upon the visual amenity of the site
or the surrounding area, would not result in a loss of residential amenity to neighbouring
occupiers and would provide a satisfactory level of residential amenity to future occupiers.

It is therefore recommended for approval.

The Ward Member has requested the application be determined at committee and a
petition against the proposal has been submitted.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans
The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers FLU.324.02 Rev J;
FLU.324.03 Rev H; FLU.324.04 Rev H; FLU.324.05 Rev H; FLU.324.06 Rev H;
FLU.324.07 Rev J; FLU.324.08 Rev J and FLU.324.09 Rev J, and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained
as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are served
by electrical charging points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

3. Schedule for Implementation

4. Other
4.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
4.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual
amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(2015).

5 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The windows facing 1 Grove Road shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass and
non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long
as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The rooflights facing 24 Moor Park Road shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass
and non-opening for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

7 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development)(England)Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with
or without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 1
Grove Road and 24 Moor Park Road.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

8 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development)(England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with
or without modification); no garages, sheds or other outbuildings, nor extension or roof
alteration to the dwellinghouse shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the occupation of the dwelling hereby approved, the existing drop kerb and
crossover serving the existing bungalow shall be removed and the footway restored.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policy AM7 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
carry out work to an existing party wall;

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out ground works within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a detached bungalow situated on the Eastern side of Grove
Road. The property benefits from gardens to the front and rear, which are gravelled with
landscaped beds. The rear garden is enclosed by well established hedges. The plot
although of a similar width to others in the street scene is not as deep and originally formed
part of the rear garden of the corner plot to the South, no. 24 Moor Park Road. The principal
elevation of the existing property faces South East.

The neighbouring property to the North East is 1 Grove Road, and the other neighbouring
property to the rear is 26 Moor Park Road, which borders the rear boundary of the
application site.

The street scene is predominantly residential in character and appearance and comprises
two storey detached and semi detached dwellings sitting within comfortable plots. The
architectural style of the area has a pleasant uniformity of render, brickwork and deep
hipped roof forms.

The application site lies within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012). It is also covered by TPO 141.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application form identifies the proposal for the demolition of the existing bungalow and
the erection of a two storey, 5-bed, detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity
space.

However it is noted that the floor plans indicate additional rooms in the loft space,some of
which would be capable of being occupied as additional bedrooms. The proposal is
therefore considered as a 6 bed property.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

14379/PRC/2016/25 1a Grove Road Northwood

Demolition of existing dwelling and the erection of two detached two storey dwellings

Decision: 17-10-2016 OBJ
Comment on Relevant Planning History

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



14378/PRC/2016/25 - Demolition of existing dwelling and the erection of two detached two
storey dwellings.

Objections were raised to the scheme submitted as it was considered to be over
development of the site, which would create a visually cramped form of development that
was out of keeping with the character of the area. In addition the submitted drawings

indicated a development with inadequate residential amenity for a handful of habitable
rooms that would lead to the addition of further dormer and other windows.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

5 neighbours were consulted for a period of 21 days expiring on the 29 September 2016. A site
notice was also erected on the lamp post opposite, expiring on 10 October 2016.

Revised plans were submitted and neighbours re-consulted on 4th January 2017. At the time of
writing the officer report 2 neighbours had responded to re-affirm their previous comments and a
further neighbour had verbally confirmed their unaltered position.

There were 4 responses to the consultation raising the following issues:
- The height is not in keeping with other properties in the area.
- Loss of privacy.
- Projects beyond the building line.
- Very close to the boundary.
- No existing footprint shown so not able to compare and assess the proposed changes.
- Possible damage and disruption from development and new foundations.
- The application advises 5 bedroom but the plans show 6, which is it.
- It would be more accurate to describe the proposed building is 2.5 storeys.
- The plans show a strip of land not in the applicants ownership.
- The Housing Land Supply cannot be material to this application as there is no change.
- Loss of outlook.
- Overbearing.
- Perception of increased overlooking and loss of privacy.
- Loss of light and overshadowing.
- Design out of keeping with the wider area.
- Plot subject to a restrictive covenant concerning its relationship with 24 Moor Park Road.
- Overdevelopment of the site resulting in a cramped form of development.
- Suggest the removal of the single storey element to move it further from the boundary.
- Impact on the trees within and adjacent to the site.
- Cramped form of development with restricted amenity space for the size of the proposed dwelling.
- Cumulative impact on amenity with other nearby developments.
- Covenant to ensure 6 trees planted along the boundary need to be protected and maintained.
- The revised changes appear little more than cosmetic reshaping and renaming of room
spaces, which could be altered
again during or after building work.
- The proposal can still offer upward of 8 bedrooms replacing a 3 bed bungalow.
- Impact of demand on local services.
- Prime candidate for sub division in the future

A petition against the proposal was also submitted.

Officer response: Issues relating to the Housing Land Supply are noted. Revised drawings were
submitted to show the correct extent of the site. Restrictive Covenants are civil legal issues and do
not form part of a material planning consideration. Any potential works on or adjacent to a boundary
which may cause disruption or damage as a result of new foundations would need to be resolved
between the neighbouring properties under a Party Wall Agreement. Issues such as the connection
to and capacity of services is considered within Building Regulations. Any future development to

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



potentially subdivide the property would be assessed on its own merits within a separate application.

Northwood Residents Association - The proposed building due to excessive height and massing will
cause loss of residential amenity contrary to Policy BE21; inadequate daylight and sunlight levels,
contrary to Policy BE20; failure to harmonise with the street scene, contrary to Policy BE13 and
inadequate amenity space to protect amenity of surrounding buildings.

Internal Consultees

Highways - Although parking spaces are not shown, there is one space in the garage and space
outside the garage for the second car. The application form states a total of 4 car parking spaces
which would be an over provision. The existing cross over is not shown on plans. A Condition is
required that it is reinstated to a footway prior to occupation. Informative - Works to be carried out by
the Council at the applicant's cost. The proposed cross over should be shown with splays and not
kerbed with a radii, and dimensioned on plans.

Subject to the above alterations no objections would be raised on highway grounds.

Trees/Landscaping - The site is situated within the area covered by TPO 141.

There are no protected trees or other landscape features of merit at this address. The proposed
footprint is similar to that of the bungalow. The layout includes an integral double garage and
driveway. The proposed layout also retains a reasonable area of front garden and a wide, but
relatively shallow, rear garden. The Design & Access Statement fails to refer to the landscape
proposals or saved policy BE38. If the application is recommended for approval, landscape
conditions should be imposed to ensure that the scheme contributes to the character and
appearance of the area.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The NPPF has a requirement to encourage the effective use of land by re-using land.
Policy 3.4 of The London Plan (2015) promotes the optimisation of housing output within
different types of location. Policy 3.8 of The London Plan also encourages the Council to
provide a range of housing choices in order to take account of the various different groups
who require different types of housing. Consideration will also be given to the accessibility
of the site to services and amenities.

Policy H3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
advises the loss of residential accommodation will only be permitted if it is replaced within
the boundary of the site. An increase in the residential accommodation will be sought,
subject to other policies in the plan.

The site lies within an established residential area where there would be no objection in
principle to the intensification of the residential use of the site, subject to all other material
planning considerations being acceptable, in accordance with the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan seeks to ensure that the new development takes into account
local context and character, the design principles in Chapter 7 and public transport
capacity development should optimise housing output for different types of location within
the relative density range shown in Table 3.2. Development proposals which compromise
this policy should be resisted.

The density matrix, however, is only of limited value when looking at small scale

development such as that proposed with this application. In such cases, it is often more
appropriate to consider how the development harmonises with its surroundings and its

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

impact on adjoining occupiers.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
states that all new developments should achieve a high quality of design in all new
buildings and the public realm contributes to community cohesion and a sense of place.
Policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) resist any development which would fail to harmonise with the existing
street scene or would fail to safeguard the design of existing and adjoining sites.
Furthermore Policy BE19 also seeks to ensure that new development will compliment or
improve the character of the area. The NPPF notes the importance of achieving design
which is appropriate to its context stating that 'Permission should be refused for
development of poor design that fails to take the opportunities available for improving the
character and quality of an area and the way it functions.'

This part of Northwood consists of primarily detached houses set within spacious plots.
The dwellings characteristically are wide, spanning most of the width of the plots and have
deep hipped roof forms. There are a number of variations in design within the street scene
and these include features such as two storey front projections and single storey attached,
part integrated garages to the side. The proposed dwelling takes reference from the
prevailing height and deep roof forms and design characteristics of the area,

The plans indicate the proposed dwelling would be set back a minimum of 1 m from the
side boundaries. The orientation of the building has been slightly altered to reflect the
building line set by the adjacent properties along Grove Road. As a result the Northern side
boundary moves in towards the house at the rear with the front of the building set back by
2.07 m and the rear 1 m. On the Southern boundary the two storey element is set back 3
m from the boundary and the single storey garage 1.3 m increasing to 2 m at the rear. It is
noted that the front wall of the main dwelling follows the existing building line with the two
storey front feature extending 1.5 m beyond this.

It is therefore considered that the proposed dwelling would be in keeping with the character
and appearance of the street scene and the wider area and would comply with the
requirements of Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the HDAS: Residential Extensions.

Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20 and BE22 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) state that new buildings should not result in the loss of sunlight or loss of
residential amenity. Policy BE20 states "buildings should be laid out so that adequate
daylight and sunlight can penetrate into and between them and the amenities of existing
houses are safeguarded".

Policy BE22 states "planning permission will not be granted for new buildings or extensions
which by reason of their siting, bulk and proximity, would result in a significant loss of
residential amenity".

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



With regard to the impact of the amenities on the adjoining occupiers, Sections 4.9 of the
SPD: New Residential Layouts, in relation to new dwellings, states all residential
developments and amenity space should receive adequate daylight and sunlight. The
daylight and sunlight available to adjoining properties should be adequately protected.
Where a two or more storey building abuts a property or its garden, adequate distance
should be maintained to overcome possible over-domination.

The proposed dwelling sits broadly on the footprint of the existing bungalow and would
extend approximately 1.15 m beyond the rear of the adjacent property no.1 with the two
storey elements set back from the boundary by 1.5 m, giving a total distance of separation
of 2.19 m at the rear. To the front the proposed dwelling will project beyond the front of the
adjacent property (where it is nearest to the site) by 1.85 m with a total distance of
separation of 2.7 m. Although the proposal would result in an increase in height and depth
of the building where it is adjacent to no.1, it is noted that there are no side windows in the
flank wall of that property and the proposal would not compromise a 45 degree line of sight
from the nearest first floor windows. It is noted that the proposal includes 2 side windows
and 1 roof light facing this property, but as these serve bathrooms or are secondary
windows these could be conditioned to be obscure glazed and fixed shut below 1.8 m.

To the South the rear elevation of no. 24 Moor Park Road faces towards the application
site. The proposed dwelling will be significantly taller and deeper than the existing bungalow
and therefore visually more intrusive but within planning there is no right to a view. However
it is noted that the single storey element nearest to the property would be lower than the
existing bungalow and that the degree of separation between the two storey element and
the neighbouring property would be 20.39 m. Concern has been raised over the potential
overshadowing and loss of light to this property, however it is noted that the proposed
dwelling is situated North Northeast to no. 24 and given that orientation and the degree of
separation it is not considered that it would have a significant impact. The proposed
dwelling includes 2 rooflights facing the neighbouring property, however these would serve
a store room and as a secondary window for a bedroom, so could be conditioned to be
obscure glazed and fixed shut.

In order to protect privacy, the design of the dwelling should avoid creating significant
opportunities for direct overlooking from any upper floor windows into the private garden,
kitchen or any habitable room windows of the neighbouring properties. Concern has been
raised over potential loss of privacy to 26 Moor Park Road, which is situated to the rear of
the site. The proposed dwelling is situated approximately 28 m away from and at right
angles to that dwelling. It is noted that this property benefits from an out door pool and patio
area half way down their garden, where it can benefit from direct sunlight out of the shadow
at the rear of the house. This is situated directly at the bottom of the garden approximately
13.2 m from the proposed rear elevation. Following concerns over the potential impact on
the private amenity space, revised plans have been submitted to reconfigure the internal
layout, with the rear windows directly overlooking this area serving non habitable rooms
which can be conditioned to have obscure glazing and non opening below 1.8 m. Council
guidance states that adequate distance should be maintained to any area from which
overlooking may occur, and that regard should be had to the character of the area and the
distances between buildings and as a guide the distance should not be less than 21 m.
The existing secluded and private nature of the patio and pool area to the rear of number 26
Moor Park Road is considered material and in this context the need for the development to
meet the minimum standards of separation is considered necessary. The only rear facing
window serves bedroom 2 at the is on the northern end of the rear elevation and situates
approximately 21.5 m from the patio area and would comply with the 45 degree principle.

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



Therefore on balance it is considered that the proposal would not result in a loss of privacy
to the occupiers of no. 26 Moor Park Road. As such the proposal would comply with the
pricniples of policies BE21 and BE24 of the UDP saved policies and HDAS Residential
Layouts. As such it is not considered that the proposal is an un-neighbourly form of
development and complies with the requirements of Policies BE20, BE21 & BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

On 25 March 2015, the Government introduced new technical housing standards in
England, which comprise of new additional 'optional' Building Regulations on water and
access, and a nationally described space standard (referred to as "the new national
technical standards"). These new standards came into effect on 1 October 2015. The
Mayor of London has adopted the new national technical standards through a minor
alteration to The London Plan.

The Housing Standards (Minor Alterations to the London Plan) March 2016 sets out the
minimum internal floor spaces required for developments in order to ensure that there is an
adequate level of amenity for existing and future occupants. The proposed floor space of
approximately 420 sq m is in excess of the minimum requirements and therefore is
considered acceptable.

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, would have an adequate outlook and
source of natural light, and therefore comply with the SPD: New Residential Layouts:
Section 4.9.

The proposal provides approximately 253 sq m of usable private amenity space in excess
of the Council's adopted standard. The proposal therefore complies with policy BE23 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) considers whether the traffic generated by the proposed
development is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows
and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

Policy AM14 states that new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance
with the Council's adopted Car Parking Standards. These require a provision of 2 spaces
per dwelling.

The proposed dwelling is served by an integral double garage with a further space to the
front. The Highway Officer has raised no objection in principle to the proposal however they
have advised the existing cross over is not shown and a condition is required to reinstate
the footway prior to occupation. The proposed cross over should be shown with splays and
not kerbed with a radii, and dimensioned on plans.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

A Secured by Design condition could be added to any approval to ensure the development
complies with such principles should the application be acceptable in all other respects.
7.12 Disabled access

The Access Officer has not raised any concerns relating to Lifetime Home Standards and
to achieving level access.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Although the site is covered by TPO 141, there are no protected trees or other landscape
features of merit at this address. The landscape officer has raised no objections to the
proposal subject to the submission of an appropriate landscape scheme.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.:
Comments on Public Consultations

The issues raised have been addressed appropriately in the report.
Planning Obligations

The proposal would not necessitate the provision of planning obligations, however based
on the information before officers at this stage, it would be liable for payments under the
Community Infrastructure Levy.

The Council's Community Infrastructure Levy Charging Schedule was adopted on 1st
August 2014. The additional habitable floor space created will be chargeable at £95 per
square metre.

On the 1st April 2012 the Mayoral Community Structure Levy came into force. The London
Borough of Hillingdon falls within Charging Zone 2, therefore, a flat rate fee of £35 per
square metre would be required for each net additional square metre added to the site as
part of the development.

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to harmonise
with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the LPA will seek to ensure that new
development within residential areas compliments or improves the amenity and the
character of the area. Policy BE24 states that the proposals should protect the privacy of
the occupiers and their neighbours.

The proposal is not considered have a negative impact upon the visual amenity of the site

or the surrounding area, would not result in an unacceptable loss of residential amenity to
neighbouring occupiers and would provide a satisfactory level of residential amenity to

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



future occupiers.

The proposal complies with with policies BE13, BE19, BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and is therefore
recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

The London Plan (2016)

The Housing Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016)

Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (March 2016)
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



=-

ANYOSUIHS

P R
\ .
\
I
'

[N

13

"

Q) ~
I8l

iy

Q)

=
o
-~
o
0

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey

Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
1a Grove Road OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Northwood Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale: t
14379/APP/2016/3279 1:1,750
Planning Committee: Date: (140
North page gy |February 2017 THILLINGDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 47-49 HIGH STREET RUISLIP

Development: First and second floor rear extension to create 4 x 2-bed and 1 x 1-bed self
contained flats with associated cycle spaces.

LBH Ref Nos: 46454/APP/2016/427

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
PA-01
PA-03 Rev A
PA-02 Rev A
PA-05
PA-06
PA-07 Rev A
PA-08
PA-09
PA-10
PA-04

Date Plans Received: 03/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/02/2016
2. RECOMMENDATION

REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development fails to provide sufficient off street parking provision which
meets the councils approved parking standards to service the proposed dwellings. The
proposal would therefore lead to additional on street parking to the detriment of public and
highway safety and is therefore contrary to policy H7 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the Councils adopted car parking standards.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed one and two story extension, by reason of its design, scale, proximity to site
boundaries would result in an overly dominant and obtrusive residential block in relation to
the existing and adjoining property (no. 51 High Street, Ruislip) and as such would result in
a visually intrusive development in the Ruislip Village Conservation Area and be
detrimental to the architectural composition of the existing building harming the character
and appearance of the wider area.The application is therefore contrary to policies BE13,
BE15, BE19, BE21 of f the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality
This application relates to the site of a two/three storey building located on the Eastern side

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



of High Street, Ruislip. The ground floor is in use as a retail unit for the sale of bicycles,
while the first and second floors comprise vacant office space. The retail and upper floor
office uses have separate front entrances, and staircases to the rear serve as means of
fire escape. The building is situated within the secondary shopping area of the Ruislip
Town Centre. It is also situated within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. High Street,
Ruislip is a London Distributor Road.

The application building is bounded in the host parade by Cromwell and Jebsen Houses,
which comprise ground floor retail units with office and residential uses on the upper floors.
To the South is Midcroft, which is a primarily residential street. There is a car sale/wash
forecourt on the corner of the High Street and Midcroft, which had previous use as a petrol
service station.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks approval for a first and second floor extension to provide 4 x 2
bedroom and 1 x 1 bedroom self-contained flats on the first and second floors of the
application building.

Associated cycle spaces.
3.3 Relevant Planning History
46454/91/1661 47-49 High Street Ruislip
Change of use from Retail (Class A1) to Financial and Professional Services (Class A2)

Decision: 10-01-1992  Approved

46454/APP/2008/2072 47 High Street Ruislip

Refurbishment to enclose existing covered store area to rear, involving a fairfaced brick wall witl
roller shutter door and renew roof covering

Decision: 06-10-2008  Approved

46454/APP/2008/3253  47-49 High Street Ruislip

Installation of new shop front

Decision: 23-01-2009  Approved

46454/APP/2015/1709  47-49 High Street Ruislip

Change of use from offices (Use Class B1) to to provide 2 x 1 bed self-contained flats (Use Clas
C3) (Prior Approval)

Decision: 09-07-2015  Approved

Comment on Planning History

46454/APP/2015/1709 - Change of use from Offices (Use Class B1) to provide 2 x 1 bed,
self contained flats. - Decision: Prior Approval.

46454/91/1661 - Change of use from Retail (Class A1) to Financial and Professional

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



Services (Class A2) - Decision: Approval. Decision Date: 10/01/1992.

46454/APP/2008/2072 - Refurbishment to enclose existing covered store area to rear,
involving a fairfaced brick wall with roller shutter door and renew roof covering - Decision:
Approval. Decision Date: 06/10/2008.

46454/APP/2008/3253 - Installation of new shop front - Decision: Approval. Decision Date:
23/01/20009.

Officer comment:

In 2015 Prior Approval (Application 46454/APP/2015/1709) was allowed for conversion
from office use (B1) to residential. This consent has not been implemented and the property
remains vacant.

The most recent application represents an increase of 3 residential units to 5 in total.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

H4 Mix of housing units

HS Dwellings suitable for large families

H6 Considerations influencing appropriate density in residential development.

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary

Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character
LPP 7.8 (2015) Heritage assets and archaeology
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 16th March 2016

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

Internal Consultees
Highways

The proposals are to extend first and second floors of the existing building to create 4x2 bed and 1x1
bed flats and keep the ground floor retail intact.

High Street Ruislip is a classified road (A4180) and is subject to existing parking restrictions.

The proposals indicate that this is seen as a car free development but in a location where the PTAL
value is 3. ltis likely that car ownership will be high in the area so this site is not suitable for a car
free development.

A car free development in this location will only exacerbate the existing parking stress which is
unacceptable.

The proposal includes on site cycle parking which is accepted.

On the basis of no on-site car parking being provided | object to the application.
Conservation and Urban Design

This is a three storey property, one of two, designed to be read together in modest Arts & Craft style.
The buildings front Ruislip High Street and lie within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. The back
of the property is highly visable from the public domain, as there is a service road and a pedestrian
pathway leading to Church Field Gardens to the rear. The building has been extended at ground
floor, but the original form of the upper floors is still visible, with the elevations of this and the
immediate adjoining building (no.51) being of a very similar design and massing. The adjoining
buildings to the North and South, nos 45 and 53, are more modern with much larger footprints, their
construction pre-dates the designation of this part of the Conservation Area.

The proposed addition would comprise 2 floors above ground, with a stepped form and a flat roof.

The addition would be considerably larger than the host building and as such not secondary to it. It
appears that it would enlarge the host building to such an extent that it would be deeper and more
bulky than no.45. The addition's stepped elevations and extensive flat roof would also be at odds with
the original building, which has a traditional design and a pitched roof. There are also concerns with
regards to the design of the elevations, which appear to comprise large areas of solid brickwork and
the need to totally screen the small terraces created on the Southern elevation and some of the
Eastern elevations. The latter would detract from the appearance of the elevations and impact on the
outlook, and also potentially the overall quality, of some of the accommodation being provided within
the new addition.

Given the overall size and bulk and design of the proposed addition, it is considered that it would
dominate the original building and detract from its appearance, to the detriment of the character and

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



appearance of the wider conservation area.

Objection raised.

EPU

The main issue remains the garage at Midcroft which may have covered a wider area over 53 to 59
High Street in the past. The garage was not on the site and | am not aware that the incident in the
past affected the property at 47 to 49 High Street. On this basis the Environmental Protection Unit
would not have concerns regarding this internal conversion to residential.

It appears as though the back of the flats is all hard standing. However if there is the construction of
a 'soft'garden then as confirmed before the soil in the garden should be tested. This is to protect
future residents. If there is to be a soil garden the condition below can be used.

All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.
Site derived soils and imported soils shall be tested for chemical contamination, and the results
ofthis testing shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

Note: The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) must be consulted for their advice when using this
condition.
REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007)

A Ward Councillor has given the following comments on the application: "l believe that this
represents over development in a conservation area, and certainly doesn't enhance it in anyway. Nor
is there any provision for parking, which would impact unacceptably on neighbouring street with
already high levels of parking stress.

Access Officer - no comment.

Ruislip Village Conservation Panel - no response.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of residential development is established.

46454/APP/2015/1709 - Change of use from Offices (Use Class B1) to provide 2 x 1 bed,
self contained flats. - Decision: Prior Approval.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The Council wishes to ensure that the cumulative effects of development do not damage
the character and amenity of established residential areas.

The proposal for 5 flats (4 x 2 bed) and 1 x 1 bed) an increase of three units on an existing
planning approval.

It is considered that the proposals will adversely impact on the character and appearance
of the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. The back of the property is highly visable from the
public domain, as there is a service road and a pedestrian pathway leading to Church
Field Gardens to the rear. The building has been extended at ground floor, but the original

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



form of the upper floors is still visible, with the elevations of this and the immediate
adjoining building (no.51) being of a very similar design and massing. The adjoining
buildings to the North and South, nos 45 and 53, are more modern with much larger
footprints, their construction pre-dates the designation of this part of the Conservation Area

The proposed addition would comprise 2 floors above ground, with a stepped form and a
flat roof.

The addition would be considerably larger than the host building and as such not
secondary to it. It would enlarge the host building to such an extent that it would be deeper
and more bulky than no.45. The addition's stepped elevations and extensive flat roof would
also be at odds with the original building, which has a traditional design and a pitched roof.
There are also concerns with regards to the design of the elevations, which appear to
comprise large areas of solid brickwork and the need to totally screen the small terraces
created on the Southern elevation and some of the Eastern elevations. The latter would
detract from the appearance of the elevations and impact on the outlook, and also
potentially the overall quality, of some of the accommodation being provided within the new
addition.

Given the overall size and bulk and design of the proposed addition, it is considered that it
would dominate the original building and detract from its appearance, to the detriment of
the character and appearance of the wider conservation area

7.1 Impact on Neighbours

The scheme is opposed by both the immediate business users, the cycle shop and the
Funeral Directors. The cycle business is concerned with construction methods and the
practicality of building in a confined area. This will be a matter for building control. The
Funeral Directors are also concerned with construction noise and the impact of the building
construction on the proper use of the existing service road. Neither of which are planning
considerations.

It is not considered that the proposed residential development will have a noise impact on
either adjoining business use and will potentially be quieter during trading houses than a
business use.

The management and regulation of the service road is a matter for traffic control and
Ruislip Village is an area of controlled parking with regular monitoring by Parking Officers.

Shadow modelling provided by the applicant demonstrates that the proposals will have a
limited impact on any further loss of daylight and amenity as currently experienced by
adjoining properties.

There is no objection to the principle of the change of use to residential accommodation.
Comments have been made in respect of the size and scale of the development and car
parking, of which there is no proposed on-site provision. These issues are discussed later
in this report.

7.2 Impact on Street Scene

The site is within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area (RVCA). Policy BE4 states: New
development within or on the fringes of Conservation Areas will be expected to preserve or
enhance those features which contribute to their special architectural and visual qualities;
there will be a presumption in favour of retaining existing buildings which make a positive
contribution to the character or appearance of a conservation area. Applications for
planning permission should contain full details, including siting and design, or replacement

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



buildings. Applications for consent for demolition will depend upon the submission and
approval of such details.

The proposed development is to the rear of the High Street on the eastern fringe of the
Conservation Area. The Ruislip Conservation Area Appraisal (July 2010) notes that the
areas to the rear of the High Street shops are of some concern, as these include ad hoc
storage structures and informal parking servicing arrangements. The rear elevations often
have large unattractive flues, vents, service and other additions such as satellite dishes, air
conditioning units and escape stairs.

The proposed development will further detract from the rear elevation by nature of the size
and bulk of the first floor extension. Furthermore the design does not respect the special
architectural features or the visual qualities of the existing building.

7.3 Traffic Impact/Pedestrian Safety

The applicant anticipates that residents will not be dependent upon car ownership. In a
block of 5 dwelling this is considered to be an unreasonable assumption. The ground floor
area to the rear of the bike store is an active service yard receiving regular deliveries.There
is a potential conflict between flat owners and the existing use as a service road.

7.4 Carparking & Layout

Car Parking Standards

The residential standard for flats and houses without individual curtilages with communal
parking in garages or open car park areas is 1.5 spaces per dwelling.

The precise level of provision may be dependent on household and housing type and
location. Provision above the maximum level will only be considered in exceptional
circumstances and where the development is related to measures to improve public
transport or manage the supply of on-street parking. Contributions towards the
creation/extension of CPZ,s, traffic reduction initiatives and or public transport may be
sought in some locations where the assumed demand is greater than the level of parking
being provided.

The application provides only for cycle storage. If the parking standard was applied in full
the development would require 7.5 car parking spaces.

In an effort to reduce traffic generation and reliance upon car travel the car parking
standard can be reduced, particularly in locations which are accessible to those within
walking, cycling or arriving distance of public transport.

The site is within walking distance of Ruislip High Street, a distributor route, which has
good public transport links to other parts of the borough and London Underground and main
line railway stations. Ruislip Bus Station is a 3 minute walk which gives connection to
Northwood, Northwood Hills, Pinner and Uxbridge whilst Ruislip underground station is 10
minutes walk for access to the Metropolitan and Piccadilly lines. The property is also close
to numerous shopping stores, banks, cafes & restaurants, providing good local facilities for
the residents.

In this situation the applicant does not consider the provision of dedicated parking a
requirement of development.

In preparing The London Plan a review of residential parking standards was undertaken.
The review considered the scope for greater flexibility in different parts of London. This

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



application site is located in a Public Transport Access Level (PTAL) 3 area. The LBH has
recently approved applications for car space free development in PTAL 4 areas but
exception to the borough car parking policy is not considered to be appropriate in this PTAL
3 area.

Objections have been raised to the lack of dedicated parking and whilst the site is in an
area of moderately good public transport provision it is not considered that an exception to
parking space requirements can be made.

Highways supports this stance " On the basis of no on-site car parking being provided |
object to the application"”.

In view of the above comments it is recommended that the application is refused on being
unable to provide car parking to meet the standard identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan
and therefore contrary to Policy H7, clause ii.

(i) CAR PARKING TO THE STANDARDS ADOPTED BY THE LOCAL PLANNING
AUTHORITY CAN BE PROVIDED WITHIN THE CURTILAGE OF THE SITE AND CAN BE
ACCOMMODATED WITHOUT SIGNIFICANT DETRIMENT TO THE STREET SCENE;

H7 THE LOCAL PLANNING AUTHORITY WILL REGARD THE CONVERSION OF
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES INTO MORE UNITS AS ACCEPTABLE IN PRINCIPLE
PROVIDED THIS CAN BE ACHIEVED WITHOUT CAUSING DEMONSTRABLE HARM TO
THE RESIDENTIAL AMENITIES OR CHARACTER OF THE AREA OR THE AMENITY OF
ADJOINING OCCUPIERS AND THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA ARE MET:-
(i) IT CAN BE DEMONSTRATED THAT ADEQUATE SOUND INSULATION IS PROVIDED
(i) CAR PARKING TO THE STANDARDS ADOPTED BY THE LOCAL PLANNING
AUTHORITY CAN BE PROVIDED WITHIN THE CURTILAGE OF THE SITE AND CAN BE
ACCOMMODATED WITHOUT SIGNIFICANT DETRIMENT TO THE STREET SCENE;
(iii) ALL UNITS ARE SELF CONTAINED WITH EXCLUSIVE USE OF SANITARY AND
KITCHEN FACILITIES AND WITH INDIVIDUAL ENTRANCES, AND INTERNAL
STAIRCASES ARE PROVIDED TO SERVE UNITS ABOVE GROUND FLOOR LEVEL;
AND
(iv) ADEQUATE AMENITY SPACE IS PROVIDED FOR THE BENEFIT OF RESIDENTS
OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT..

7.5 Urban Design/Access & Security

A main consideration is the bulk and scale of the proposed development. Objections to its
scale and size have been raised by Clir Copthorne, a local resident and the Borough
Conservation and Design Officer.

The concerns raised are with the size of the extension and its impact on the adjoining
property, used as a funeral parlour.

The addition would be considerably larger than the host building and as such not
secondary to it. It appears that it would enlarge the host building to such an extent that it
would be deeper and more bulky than no.45. The addition's stepped elevations and
extensive flat roof would also be at odds with the original building, which has a traditional
design and a pitched roof. There are also concerns with regards to the design of the
elevations, which appear to comprise large areas of solid brickwork and the need to totally
screen the small terraces created on the southern elevation and some of the eastern
elevations. The latter would detract from the appearance of the elevations and impact on
the outlook, and also potentially the overall quality, of some of the accommodation being

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



provided within the new addition.

Given the overall size and bulk and design of the proposed addition, it is considered that it
would dominate the original building and detract from its appearance, to the detriment of
the character and appearance of the wider conservation area.

As noted the application building is bounded in the host parade by Cromwell and Jebsen
Houses, which comprise ground floor retail units with office and residential uses on the
upper floors. Both Cromwell and Jebsen House were granted consent under a different
planning regime. However, they now part of the rear street scene and a point of reference
for future design. The proposed development is very similar in design to these two
previously allowed developments.

The proposed development aligns well with Cromwell and Jebsen House enhancing the
rear elevation of these two properties and the host building. The impact on the funeral
business and upper storey is no less than what already exists.

The council aims to enhance conservation areas thorough its own initiatives and by
encouragement and advice to owners who may wish to alter or improve their properties.
The following are noted as being particularly important:

extensions or alterations should not be out of scale with the original house, and
should respect the property's original design;

side extensions should normally be set back from the original building line;

the original plan of the house should be respected, and there should be a
relationship with the original form of the house;

materials and detailing should match the existing property (eg. existing features,
window shapes and sizes, brickwork and eaves details);

boundary treatment should be in keeping with the street scene;

The proposed development is in accordance with this design guidance, creating high
quality flats that meet the required habitable room standards as set out in Housing
Standards Minor Alterations to the London Plan (March 2016). The accommodation to be
provided is as follows:

First Floor Flat 1 62.5 sq m (2 bedroom)
First Floor Flat 2 65.6 sq m ((2 bedroom)
First Floor Flat 3 61.0 sq m((2 bedroom)

Second Floor Flat 4 66.5 sq m (2 bedroom)
Second Floor Flat 5 55.35 sg m (1 bedroom)

The mix of accommodation is in accordance with Policy H4, which seeks to encourage the
development of 1 and 2 bedroom units in town centre locations.

The ground floor retail unit remains unaffected by the development.
There is no impact on any trees from the development.
Private amenity space will be provided in the rear yard comprising 53 sq m. To the rear of

the development, some 20 Om across the service area, is an attractive local park that
provides amenity for those living in flats in the area.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



Despite meeting the above requirement of the design guidance the development is out of
scale with the existing dwelling and shows no respect for the original design. It does not by
virtue of its scale, bulk and design complement or improve the amenity or character of the
area and is therefore contrary to Policy BE19, BE22 and BE which states:

BE19 THE LOCAL PLANNING AUTHORITY WILL SEEK TO ENSURE THAT NEW
DEVELOPMENT WITHIN RESIDENTIAL AREAS COMPLEMENTS OR IMPROVES THE
AMENITY AND CHARACTER OF THE AREA.

BE21 PLANNING PERMISSION WILL NOT BE GRANTED FOR NEW BUILDINGS OR
EXTENSIONS WHICH BY REASON OF THEIR SITING, BULK AND PROXIMITY, WOULD
RESULT IN A SIGNIFICANT LOSS OF RESIDENTIAL AMENITY.

7.6 Other Issues

In accordance with the council waste management strategy waste bins for the proposed
storage of waste and recyclable materials will be provided in the rear court yard of the site.
Each property to be provided with appropriate waste and recycling containers.

The development proposes a cycle store (37 sq m).

08.0 Reference Documents

The London Plan (2015).

Hillingdon Local Plan Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Mayor of London's Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance (November 2012)
Housing Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016)

Parking Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016)
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts (July 2006)
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions (December 2008)
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon (January 2010)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

The Ruislip Conservation Area Appraisal (July 2010)

Contact Officer: Sharon Bayton Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



Church Field Gardens Y

~, Rosedene

¥ Co‘u,rt’\ s ‘,/l
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
[ | site boundary 47-49 High Street OF HILLINGDON
o g Residents Services
For identification purposes only. Ru|s||p Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyri ; Planning Application Ref: Scale:

opyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act). 46454/APP/2016/427 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database

ey e e North pyge g | February 2017

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 6 FLOWERS AVENUE EASTCOTE
Development: Single storey rear extension

LBH Ref Nos: 72269/APP/2016/4278

Drawing Nos: 78 LO01 Rev. P2
78 L 110 Rev. P2
78 L 111 Rev. P2
78 L 112 Rev. P2
78 L 113 Rev. P2
78 L 010 Rev. P2
78 L 011 Rev. P2
78 L 012 Rev. P2
78 L 013 Rev. P2

Date Plans Received: 24/11/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/11/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to a three storey, mid terrace, town house located to the South of
Flowers Avenue. The brick and tile dwelling is set back from the road by over 8 metres by
an area of hardstanding and soft landscaping which provides space to park at least 2 cars
safely within the curtilage of the site. To the rear of the dwelling is a garden area which acts
as private amenity space.

The application property is attached to Nos.4 and 6 Flowers Avenue to the West and East
respectively. To the rear of the site is open space.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance and the application site lies
within the Developed Area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application is seeking planning permission for the erection of a single storey rear
extension. The extension would project from the rear elevation by 2.995 metres and would
span across the full width of the original dwelling house. It would taper inwards following the
boundary lines. It would be characterised by a mono pitched roof with a maximum height of
3.392 metres with parapet sides with a maximum height of 3.6 metres. The proposal
would create an extended family room.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
72269/APP/2016/3719 6 Flowers Avenue Eastcote

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



Single storey rear extension (Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for a Proposed
Development)

Decision Date: 25-10-2016 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

The extension was previously refused under a Lawful Development Certificate reference
72269/APP/2016/3719 dated 17/10/2016. The extension did not constitute permitted
development by virtue of the provisions of Schedule 2, Part 1, Class A of the Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (as amended)
as Condition 4 of the original planning permission for the development of the dwelling (Ref:
10189/APP/2007/2463) removed permitted development rights for extensions to the
property.

The application property forms part of the RAF Eastcote development which was approved
by application 10189/APP/2007/2463 dated 31/03/2008. Following this approval,
applications to allow for the provision of glazed conservatories on some of the plots were
approved, including 10189/APP/2010/736 and 10189/APP/2010/737 dated 22/06/2010,
which allowed for the existing conservatory at no.4 Flowers Avenue to be constructed.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

Two neighbouring dwellings and the Residents Association were notified of the proposed
development on 29/11/2016. A site notice was also displayed which expired on
29/12/2016.

No responses were received.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main considerations are the impact of the proposal on the character of the existing
property and surrounding area, upon residential amenity and private amenity space. As the
proposal would not involve an increase in the number of bedrooms, parking provision does
not need to be considered in this instance.

Section 3 of the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) - Residential
Extensions states that single storey rear extensions to mid terrace houses on plots less
than 5 metres wide should not exceed 3.3 metres in depth and 3.4 metres in height if a
pitched roof is proposed.

The proposed extension would have a maximum depth of 2.995 metres and would have a
pitched roof with a maximum height of 3.392 metres. The side parapet walls would have a
maximum height of 3.6 metres which would exceed HDAS recommendations. The
proposal would be partially visible from the open space to the rear. However, it would be
built to match the existing extension at No.4 and as such, it is considered that the extension
would ensure it would harmonise with the architectural composition of the existing dwelling
and visual amenities of surrounding area. Therefore, the application would comply with
Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

The proposed development would be built up to both the shared boundary lines with Nos.4
and 8 Flowers Avenue. The proposal would not exceed the height or depth of the existing
rear extension at No.4 Flowers Avenue and as such would not impact on this neighbouring
property. Although the height would exceed HDAS guidelines by 0.2 metres, No.8 Flowers
Avenue is 0.5 metres higher than the application property. Therefore it is considered that
the extension would have an acceptable level of impact to residential amenity in terms of
loss of light, loss of outlook or sense of dominance to Nos.4 and 8 Flowers Avenue.
Therefore, the proposed extension would comply with Policies BE20 and BE21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

No additional windows will be installed as part of the proposal. As such, it is considered
that the proposed works would not cause significant loss of privacy to any neighbouring
dwelling. Therefore the development would comply with Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

It is is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms and those altered by the
development still maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light. Therefore it
would comply with Policy BE20 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (March 2015).

Following development approximately 33 square metres of private garden space would be

provided for the 3-bed dwelling. Therefore, this would not meet the recommended 60
square metres of private amenity space required for this size dwelling. However, a

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



precedent has been set in the area following the approval of applications
10189/APP/2010/736 and 10189/APP/2010/737 allowing for the same size rear
conservatories at other properties within the development. Within these applications it was
argued that the remaining gardens would still be approximately 9 metres deep which is
considered to be a reasonable space for outdoor family activities and the dwellings are in
close proximity to public open spaces. As such, the proposals in these applications were
considered sufficient to meet the needs of the occupiers. Following development the
remaining garden of the application property would be 9 metres and it backs onto open
space. As such, it is considered that sufficient private amenity space would be retained to
meet the needs to the current and future occupiers of the property. Therefore, the proposal
complies with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and the HDAS Residential Extensions.

The application is recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans 78 L 110; 78 L 111; 78 L 112;
78 L 113.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for
the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right
to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of
the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of
discrimination).

2 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2016). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

3 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
Part 2 Policies:

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street

scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy

to neighbours.
LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as humbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the

North Planning Committee -

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Charlotte Spencer Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



1028
Flowerdown Court

Hlghgrove

House - " ,e--'--\': :
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON
S _ 6 Flowers Avenue Residents Services
o HeTRReatEn plane es 0o Planning Section

Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW

This copy has been made by or with
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

the suthority of the Head of Commities

Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the - - - 5 £
e R Flanning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 {the Ad. 72269/APP/2016/4278 1:1,000

Unless the Act provides s relevant

sxCeption o, copiright. Flanning Committee: Date:

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey

100018283 North Page 109 RERERATY LonDon




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 110



Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address CORNERWAYS GREEN LANE GREEN LANE NORTHWOOD

Development: Variation of condition No. 6 (Attendance Numbers) of planning permission ref:
18414/APP/2016/2486 dated 07/10/2016 to increase enrollment numbers
from 30 to 60 (Change of use from Use Class C3 (Dwellinghouse) to Use
Class D1 (Non-Residential Institutions) for use as a children's day nursery
with associated parking and landscaping.)

LBH Ref Nos: 18414/APP/2016/3792

Drawing Nos: 020 P1
010 P1
000 P1
Noise Assessment
113 P1
112 P1
111 P1
103 P1
102 P1
101 P1
100 P1
110 P1
Supporting Statement

Date Plans Received: 12/10/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/10/2016

DEFERRED ON 11th January 2017 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION .

This application was deferred from 11th January Committee in order for the applicant to
address concerns raised by the applicant on the potential highways impact of the application.

A revised Draft Travel Plan has been submitted by the applicant's transport consultant. The
Council's Highways Engineer has made the following assessment:

The Travel Plan is an on-going document that will be revised as further information comes
forward.

The site already has planning permission for a nursery to operate 30 children and this latest
application is for a maximum of 60 children. There would be no further need for additional staff
at the site. The previous application had conditions (9 and 10) that restricts the on-site parking
area to be used for staff parking. Considering the increase in children numbers and the
associated pick up and drop offs, 5 of the 9 car parking spaces on site are recommended to be
allocated for picking up and dropping off children, which would reduce on-street parking in
Rickmansworth Road and Green Lane, both of which are classified roads. The nursery should
have a system for staff to transport children to/from the car park, which would help in a quicker
turnover of parking spaces. The nursery should seek to employ staff locally and ensure that
most of the staff do not travel by means of private car which would be within the nursery's gift to
do. Disabled members of staff would be given priority in the allocation of on-site staff car
parking.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



There is a small area of un-restricted parking outside the site's Rickmansworth Road
pedestrian gate and that gate would be used for under 2 year olds and their siblings only. The
Travel Plan also indicates that nursery staff would be available at both of the gates to accept
children of all ages at these busy times in order to reduce vehicle waiting times. The busiest
times for drop off is just after 0800 and just after 0900 using the data collected from the existing
nursery 325m from the new site. This level of demand would mean that no more than 2 cars
would be using the Rickmansworth Road gate if a policy to restrict the Rickmansworth Road
entrance and exit to 2 year olds and under is implemented. The nursery can enforce this
arrangement using the signed parental agreement that every parent has to complete. The
nursery will set up a monitoring process to ensure these measures are being adhered to.

Another area of un-restricted parking has been identified in Copse Wood Way close to the
junction with Rickmansworth Road that is a short walk from the site and could be used for

parents as they can then use the traffic signals as an aid to crossing Rickmansworth Road.
Parking is also available in Myrtleside Close, Green Lane and Rickmansworth Road.

The revised draft Travel Plan includes data on the nursery staff. They range in age from 20 to
60 years old with 72% travelling to and from work by non-car modes of transport. The final
Travel Plan include further survey work and objectives , targets and measures to further reduce
car use by both staff and parents when the new site is operational.

The applicant has appointed a Travel Plan Coordinator and has attempted to minimise the road
safety impacts of the development.

An additional s106 clause is suggested requiring the management of drop offs and pick ups on
Rickmansworth Road for parents with children who are under 2 and their siblings.

The Council's Highways Engineers consider that with the additional measures proposed, the
increase in pupil numbers will not result in any significantly greater impact on highway safety or
the free flow of traffic than would be the case if the existing permission is implemented.

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks to vary condition No. 6 (Attendance Numbers) of planning
permission ref: 18414/APP/2016/2486 dated 07/10/2016 to increase enrolment numbers
from 30 to 60 (Change of use from Use Class C3 (Dwellinghouse) to Use Class D1 (Non-
Residential Institutions) for use as a children's day nursery with associated parking and
landscaping)

The main determining issues are considered to be the impact on highways and traffic and
parking and impact on neighbours amenities.

As a result of discussions with officers, the applicant submitted a Technical Note by
Transport Planning Consultants from the agent which addresses initial highways safety
concerns which were the dropping off of children on the Rickmansworth Road frontage
whereby traffic would conflict with parents getting in and out of cars and possibly taking
children out of car seats and the impact of parked vehicles on the performance of the
existing traffic signals. It is considered that the most appropriate manner to control traffic
and movement is through conditions and a Section 106 Legal Agreement

With regard to neighbours amenities the application does not seek to vary Condition 4 of

the planning permission which restricts opening hours to 08.00 to 18.00 Monday to Friday
and at no time on Saturday and Sunday. Additionally Condition 5 of the planning

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



permission restricts use of the garden to between 09.00 and 18.00 and no more than 12
children at any one time. This will be unchanged by the variation. Condition 7 requires
submission of a noise management plan. This remains a requirement and the applicant
has confirmed an intention to submit this plan. As such, no adverse amenity issues are
raised.

It is recommended that planning permission be granted subject to prior completion of a
Section 106 agreement to require a transport/traffic management plan.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Director of Planning and Community
Services to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

1. That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to
grant planning permission, subject to the following:

A) That the Council enter into a Section 106 Agreement or other appropriate
legislation to ensure:

(1) Five of the parking bays within the site are allocated for parents pick up and
drop off/visitors. This will allow child drop off to take place within the site. Details
of parking allocation shall be submitted to and approved by the Council.

(2) A Travel Plan will operate at the site for at least 5 years whereby a Travel Plan
Co-ordinator will have targets and measures to adhere to. The main targets are to
achieve a higher level of sustainable modes of transport for both parents and
staff. If greater levels of walking were achieved for both staff and parents there
would be less concern over safety issues at this location

(3) The nursery to provide a Unilateral Undertaking that it (the nursery) will have
an agreement with staff not to park on-street and that disabled staff will be given
priority on the allocation of staff parking spaces.

(4) Management of drop offs and pick ups on Rickmansworth Road for parents with
babies and toddlers only (under 2's and their siblings).

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Councils reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S106 legal agreement has not been finalised within 6 months, or any other period
deemed appropriate that delegated authority be given to the Head of Planning and
Enforcement to refuse the application for the following reason:

'The proposed development fails to provide sufficient off street parking provision
which meets the council's approved parking standards to service the proposed
use. The development would therefore lead to additional on street parking to the
detriment of public and highway safety and is therefore contrary to Policies AM7

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.’

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning and Enforcement under delegated powers, subject to the
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached: (set
out elsewhere in the report)

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COoM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 020 P1;102 P1;103
P1;110 P1;111 P1;112 P1;113 P1, and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long
as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The premises shall be used as a Children's Nursery and for no other purpose (including
any other purpose in Class D1) of the Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (Use
Classes) Order 1987).

REASON
To ensure the appropriate use of the building in this location in accordance with the NPPF
and Policy OL1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The use of the property for Class D1 day nursery shall only take place between the hours
of 08.00 and 18.00 on Monday to Friday only and at no time on Saturday and Sunday.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The garden shall not be used in connection with use as a day nursery (Class D1) before
the hours of 09.00 and after 18.00, Monday to Friday and at no time on Saturday or
Sunday and not more than 12 children shall use the garden at any one time and at no time
will they be left unsupervised.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in
accordance with policy OE1 Hilingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The Class D1 nursery use hereby approved shall be limited to a maximum
enrolment/attendance of 60 children at all times.

REASON

To ensure that the development does not have an unacceptable impact on residential
amenity and in the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policies
OE1, AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall not begin until a scheme which specifies the provisions to be
made for the control of noise emanating from the site and affecting the nearby residential
properties Tudor Lodge and 1-59 Myrtleside Close has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include an investigation of all
available physical mitigations, administrative measures, and noise limits with the most
applicable being collated in a Noise Management Plan that specifies the responsible
person for its implementation and monitoring. Prior to the first use of the building for the
D1 use hereby approved, the approved Noise Management Plan scheme shall be
implemented and maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a traffic management scheme shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This shall provide
details in relation measures to ensure the safety of children, access (vehicular and
pedestrian) and the parking provision for the nursery, including details of the measures to
enforce staggered drop off and pick up times to ensure the avoidance of queuing or the
necessity to pick up or drop off in the road. Upon the first use of the building for the D1 use
hereby approved, the approved scheme shall be implemented and maintained in full
compliance with the approved measures.

REASON

To ensure that the development does not have an unacceptable impact on residential
amenity and in the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policies
AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development hereby approved shall not be occupied until the car parking spaces as
shown on plan reference number 20 Rev P1 have been laid clearly marked out for use by
staff in association with the D1 use hereby approved. Details of the allocation of all parking
spaces within the site shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority
prior to the commencement of the use. A minimum of five of the parking spaces shall be
reserved at all times for use by parents for the picking up and dropping off of children

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



enrolled in the nursery hereby approved.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (2016)

10 H16 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted

No part of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until details of covered
and secure cycle storage for at least 3 cycles have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The facilities shall be provided in accordance with
the approved details prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter
permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012)
and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (2016).

11 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No part of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until details of a
covered storage for children's buggies have been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. The facilities shall be provided in accordance with the
approved details prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter permanently
retained.

REASON

To encourage parents to adopt sustainable modes of transport in accordance with Policy
AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012) and
Chapter 6 of the London Plan (2016).

12 DIS2 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances (to include
ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door width and lobby
openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved facilities should be
provided prior to the occupation of the development and shall be permanently retained
thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(November 2012) and London Plan (2016) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

13 H14 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted

No part of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until details of covered
and secure cycle storage for staff and visitors to the nursery have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the development shall not
be occupied or brought into use until the approved cycling facilities have been
implemented in accordance with the approved plan, with the facilities being permanently
retained for use by cyclists.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (2016).

INFORMATIVES

1 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE12 Proposals for alternative use (to original historic use) of statutorily
listed buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

H2 Restrictions on changes of use of residential properties

LPP 7.15 (2016) Reducing and managing noise, improving and enhancing the
acoustic environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures
R12 Use of premises to provide child care facilities
4

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. The
Council's supports pre-application discussions. In this case negotiation was necessary to
deal with issues relating impact on neighbours amenities

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The property is a large detached white-rendered two-storey dwelling on a generous corner
plot at the junction of Green Lane and Rickmansworth Road. Vehicle and pedestrian
access is via Green Lane, although there is also a pedestrian access via Rickmansworth
Road. The site benefits from extensive natural screening along the boundaries. The site
is adjoined by Tudor Lodge, a large detached dwelling which fronts Green Lane and Myrtle
Court which is a flatted development to the south which fronts Rickmansworth Road.

The site is within the developed area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012)

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for a variation of condition No. 6 (Attendance
Numbers) of planning permission ref: 18414/APP/2016/2486 dated 07/10/2016 to increase
enrolment numbers from 30 to 60 (Change of use from Use Class C3 (Dwellinghouse) to
Use Class D1 (Non-Residential Institutions) for use as a children's day nursery with
associated parking and landscaping)

3.3 Relevant Planning History

18414/APP/2005/223 Tudor Lodge And Cornerways Green Lane Northwood Middx

RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT IN A PART TWO/ PART THREE STOREY BUILDING TO
PROVIDE 21 RESIDENTIAL UNITS WITH ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING AND ACCESS
(INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING HOUSES)(OUTLINE APPLICATION)

Decision: 16-08-2005 Not Determined Appeal: 16-08-2005 Dismissed

18414/APP/2016/2486 Cornerways Green Lane Green Lane Northwood

Change of use from Use Class C3 (Dwellinghouse) to Use Class D1 (Non-Residential Institutior
for use as a children's day nursery with associated parking and landscaping.

Decision: 04-10-2016  Approved

18414/C/77/1567 Cornerways Green Lane Green Lane Northwood

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



Householder dev. (small extension,garage etc) (P)

Decision: 03-01-1978  Approved

18414/D/78/0519 Cornerways Green Lane Green Lane Northwood

Householder dev. (small extension,garage etc) (P)

Decision: 15-05-1978 Approved

18414/E/79/1722 Cornerways Green Lane Green Lane Northwood
Householder dev. (small extension,garage etc) (P)

Decision: 16-11-1979  Approved

18414/F/81/0510 Cornerways Green Lane Green Lane Northwood

Householder development - residential extension(P)

Decision: 28-04-1981  Approved

58600/PRE/2003/49 Land At Tudor Lodge And Cornerways Green Lane Northwood
TP PRE-CORRES: REDEVELOPMENT OF 24 APARTMENTS

Decision:

64246/APP/2008/775 Santa Rosa, Tudor Lodge & Cornerways Green Lane Northwood

ERECTION OF A NEW BUILDING COMPRISING 14 SELF-CONTAINED FLATS WITH SURFA
PARKING (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF THE 3 EXISTING DWELLINGS).

Decision: 25-06-2008 Refused

9925/B/85/0836 Cornerways, No.95 Swakeleys Road Ickenham

Householder development - residential extension(P)

Decision: 27-06-1985 Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was recently granted for change of use from Use Class C3
(Dwellinghouse) to Use Class D1 (Non-Residential Institutions) for use as a children's day
nursery with associated parking and landscaping. The intention was to have a maximum
of 30 children on site at any one time which will include babies and toddlers up to the age of
5.

Condition 06 restricted the enrolment number to 30.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



Planning Policies and Standards

The dwelling is on the local list. Saved Policy BE12 states that, inter-alia, locally listed
buildings should preferably remain in their historic use. Where planning permission is
required an alternative use will be permitted if it is appropriate to secure the renovation and
subsequent preservation of the building, features of architectural or historic interest and
setting.

Saved Policy H2 states that the local planning authority will not normally grant planning
permission for a change from residential use of any building or part of a building that is
suitable with or without adaptation for residential uses. The applicant is currently based
close by at No. 15 Green Lane. (Wetherby House Montessori). In response to the issue of
loss of residential use, the applicant has confirmed that this property will be returned to
residential use. As stated above, no material changes are proposed to the structure of the
property and the ability to return to residential use remains.

The Hillingdon Families Information Service commented in respect of the application for
change of use and confirmed that in terms of the supply and demand for childcare in this
area, there are 6 Ofsted registered day nurseries already operating within a mile of this
site. However demand for childcare in this part of the borough is high.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE12 Proposals for alternative use (to original historic use) of statutorily listed buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

H2 Restrictions on changes of use of residential properties

LPP 7.15 (2016) Reducing and managing noise, improving and enhancing the acoustic
environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

R12 Use of premises to provide child care facilities

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
Neighbours were notified on 24/11/2016 and a site notice was displayed on 27/11/2016.

Five objections and two conformations of support were received by the end of the consultation
period.

Objections:

(1) A number of the writers do not accept the applicants contention that the number applied for
originally was a mistake.

(2) The increase will materially intensify traffic at the Green Lane / Rickmansworth junction which is
already very congested.

(3) Doubling the numbers will double the parking on Rickmansworth Road.

(4) There is insufficient time due to phasing of the traffic lights to allow for safe pedestrian crossing.
(5) The high hedges on the edge of the site obstruct driver's views exiting from Green Lane.

(6) Although the number of children is increasing there is no increase in the size of the property, this
may follow, resulting in over-development.

(7) 1t would appear that there are too few staff for the number of children, it has been pointed out that
the existing nursery appears to employ more staff.

(8) The current site has 4 classrooms, the proposal has 3 which seems illogical.

(9) There is no guarantee that the existing nursery will close.

(10) Use of a Section 73 application is inappropriate as this is clearly a material intensification, the
objector refers to 'non-material amendments' and suggests that this would not meet the criteria.

Officers comments:- The applicant's motivations or intentions are not a material consideration in
determination of a planning application. (1).

Issues of traffic, highway and pedestrian safety are dealt with elsewhere in the report (2;3;4;5).

Any increase in the size of the property would require planning permission where all planning issues
including potential over-development can be assessed. (6).

Staff ratio is a management rather than planning matter. The number of staff is relevant since it has
implications for parking and traffic and is considered below. However, in response to the apparent
reduction in the number of staff, the applicant has commented that the use will operate with 13 staff
which is in compliance with OFSTED requirements (7).

The applicant has also responded to the issue of reduction in the number of classes and has
indicated correctly that this is a management rather than a planning matter (8)

The issue of whether the existing site will cease was only one factor in determination of the previous
application and the principle of change of use is established by the extant permission. Further
research indicates that the development of which this site is a part has commenced (9).

The objector appears to confuse the general use of Section 73 to vary conditions with its use to
consider potential 'non-material amendments' which are subject of a different form of application.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



Whilst it is right and proper to consider the materiality of any changes as a result of the application, it
is not inappropriate to use Section 73 in the current manner. (10)

Support

(1) The proposal represents a community benefit and will assist working people by providing
additional child care places.
(2) The proposal replaces an existing nursery closeby.

All other matters are considered elsewhere within the report.

Internal Consultees

Highways and Transportation Officer: We have now received a Technical Note by Transport
Planning Consultants via the agent which addresses the issues discussed in our previous meeting
and my earlier comments regarding the expansion of the existing nursery permission.

The information provided can be summarised as follows:

The current application is to vary condition 6 to allow the maximum enrolment/attendance of 60
children.

The proposal will allow the applicant to move their existing children's day nursery from Wetherby
House (325 metres away to the East) and operate from the site at the corner of Green Lane and
Rickmansworth Road adjacent to the existing traffic signals. This proposal will result in a
geographical shift of trips.

The main highways safety concern was the dropping off of children on the Rickmansworth Road
frontage and close to a traffic signal controlled junction, whereby traffic would conflict with parents
getting in and out of cars and possibly taking children out of car seats. There was also the issue of
the impact of parked vehicles on the performance of the existing traffic signals.

The proposal is for a maximum of 60 babies and toddlers under 5 years of age with as many as 13
staff (9 full time and 4 part-time) at the site. Only 4 of the current staff drive and yet there are 9 car
parking spaces on site.

The drop off times for children varies from 0800 to 1100 with approximately 10% walking.

At the existing Weatherby House site there are 56 children enrolled and from a plot of the existing
home addresses show the site is slightly west of the centroid and under 2's making up
approximately 25% of enrolments.

At the proposed site there is on-street car parking available in Green Lane which is only a short walk
from the site's vehicular entrance in Green Lane.

A condition should be attached to provide children buggy storage area, which would help encourage
parents/carers walking to/from the nursery.

A condition should be attached to provide cycle parking, which would help reduce reliance on car
use for staff in particular.

In order to mitigate against the possible impact | suggest the following measures are instigated via a
S106 agreement:

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



Five of the parking bays within the site are allocated for parents pick up and drop off/visitors. This
will allow child drop off to take place within the site. Details of parking allocation shall be submitted to
and approved by the Council.

A Travel Plan will operate at the site for at least 5 years whereby a Travel Plan Co-ordinator will have
targets and measures to adhere to. The main targets are to achieve a higher level of sustainable
modes of transport for both parents and staff. If greater levels of walking were achieved for both staff
and parents there would be less concern over safety issues at this location

The nursery should provide a Unilateral Undertaking that it (the nursery) will have an agreement with
staff not to park on-street and that disabled staff will be given priority on the allocation of staff parking
spaces.

The operators of the nursery have an existing agreement with each parent and this could be
extended to ensure only children under 2 (currently 15 children) will be dropped off at the
Rickmansworth Road pedestrian gate. The remaining parents who drive will be asked to drop off
within the site or park in the bays on Green lane or in the nearby Myrtleside Close.

This legal agreement regarding their child's attendance at the nursery and a revised version of the
document has been provided that requests parents to adhere to a drop off regime. This will not be
part of the S106 agreement but is seen as another action that will help to improve safety and reduce
traffic impact at the site

Officer Comment:
These measures will be secured as part of the Travel Plan.

Trees and Landscape: No objections.
Conservation Officer: - No comments.

Hillingdon Families Information Service: The Service confirmed in relation to the previous application
that, in terms of the supply and demand for childcare in this area, there are 6 Ofsted registered day
nurseries already operating within a mile of this site. However demand for childcare in this part of the
Borough is high.

Environmental Protection Unit - The acoustic report is based on around 25 children in the outdoor
area, not the number of children specified by the applicant in their variation. Therefore a further noise
report is requested to deal with the increase in child numbers and details of the noise barrier are
sought. Officers comments - The application increases the overall number of children but does not
seek to amend the conditions which control the number of children in the garden at any one time,
hours of use of the garden or overall opening hours for the nursery.

Access Officer - No comments.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of the use of Cornerways for a day nursery was established by the planning
permission for which this application seeks to vary the condition. That permission is
extant.

This scheme proposes a change of use of an existing two-storey dwelling to provide a
children's nursery in an area identified in need for additional nursery school provision.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

In this case the proposal is a replacement nursery school for one further along Green Lane.

It is noted and accepted that there is a wide range of non-residential institutions that fall
within use Class D1 which may not be acceptable or appropriate in this location within a
residential area. However, in this case, the use can be conditioned to restrict any
subsequent change within Class D1 and further conditions can deal with the specifics of
the application in terms of matters such as the intensity of the development, use of the
garden and the hours of operation.

The proposed would lead to the loss of a residential dwelling contrary to Policy H2 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two-Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). Whilst this policy
seeks to retain residential accommodation in the Borough, in this instance the significant
need for nursery places identified by the Council's Families Information Service is
considered to carry more weight.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposal does not raise any archaeological issues and is not within a Conservation
Area or an Area of Special Character.
Airport safeguarding

Not relevant.
Impact on the green belt

Not relevant.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

There are no external changes to the building. The changes to the car park and to the
garden are within the body of the site, which is well-screened from public view. It is
recommended that the proposed cycle store, to the edge of the site be covered and a
condition is proposed. It is considered that this will be low key and would not have an
external impact due to the strong screening along the boundaries with Green Lane and
Rickmansworth Road.

Impact on neighbours

Policies BE19, BE20 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two-Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seek to ensure the amenities of adjoining occupiers are protected in new
developments. Policy OE1 advises that planning will not normally be approved for uses
which are likely to become detrimental to the amenity of surrounding properties because of
noise.

There are no changes to the building meaning that no issues of overlooking or loss of
privacy will arise. However, there is potential for noise as a result of the proposed
increase in the number of children on site. This issue has been discussed with the
Environmental Protection Unit.

Condition 4 of the planning permission restricts opening hours to 08.00 to 18.00 Monday to
Friday and at no time on Saturday and Sunday. Condition 5 of the planning permission
restricts use of the garden to between 09.00 and 18.00 and no more than 12 children at
any one time.  Condition 7 requires submission of a noise management plan. None of
these conditions will change as a result of the current application to vary condition 6. As
such, no adverse amenity issues are raised.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



711

7.12

7.13

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

See Transport comments above which recommend a Section 106 legal agreement to
secure a travel plan and conditions.
Urban design, access and security

This is a change of use only. There are no changes to the building itself and only minimal
changes to the car park layout. A pond in the rear garden of the property is to be in-filled
for safety reasons.
Disabled access

Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (2016) requires all new development to provide an inclusive
environment that achieves the highest standards of accessibility and inclusive design. The
Council's Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) 'Accessible Hillingdon' (May 2013)
provides detailed design guidance on accessibility issues.

Parking for people with disabilities is provided and a condition is recommended to deal with
issues of access the building itself.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not relevant.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Trees and Landscape Officer has confirmed no objections
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The site has an extensive rear garden. The applicant has suggested that access to this be
limited to after 9:00 am and that the number of children using it at any one time is also
limited. The Council's Environmental Protection Unit has raised no objections subject to
suitable controls. Conditions are recommended to control matters including noise. No air
quality issues are raised.

The proposal does not seek to amend Conditions 4, 5 or 7 of the permission which control
hours, use of the garden and require submission of a noise management plan.
Comments on Public Consultations

The planning issues raised following public consultation have been addressed within the
report.
Planning Obligations

In order to mitigate against possible highways and traffic impact it is recommended that the
following measures are secured via a S106 agreement:

(1) Five of the parking bays within the site are allocated for parents pick up and drop
off/visitors. This will allow child drop off to take place within the site. Details of parking
allocation shall be submitted to and approved by the Council.

(2) A Travel Plan will operate at the site for at least 5 years whereby a Travel Plan Co-
ordinator will have targets and measures to adhere to. The main targets are to achieve a
higher level of sustainable modes of transport for both parents and staff. If greater levels of
walking were achieved for both staff and parents there would be less concern over safety

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



issues at this location

(3) The nursery should provide a Unilateral Undertaking that it (the nursery) will have an
agreement with staff not to park on-street and that disabled staff will be given priority on the
allocation of staff parking spaces.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not relevant.
7.22 Other Issues

None raised.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

No comments received.

10. CONCLUSION

It is recommended that planning permission be granted subject to prior completion of a
Section 106 agreement.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2016)

Minor Alterations to the London Plan - Parking Standards (March 2016)
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Cris Lancaster Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 127



The Grange
The Hall School,

Kingsbrook
House

N
N
RS
N
N
N
N

< The Ol
v+ Forge AN

True
Lovers
Court

110 12 \
Dell Court

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Cornerways

Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref:
18414/APP/2016/3792

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

North page 128

Date:
February 2017

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

TLLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 91 JOEL STREET NORTHWOOD

Development: Change of use from retail (Use Class A1) to restaurant/pub/hot food takeaway
(Use Class A3/A4/A5), involving installation of bin and cycle stores

LBH Ref Nos: 45536/APP/2016/3092

Drawing Nos: Location Plan

C12739-03

Photo Montage

C12739-04A
Date Plans Received: 12/08/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 18/08/2016
Date Application Valid: 24/08/2016 24/08/2016

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Classes
A3/A4/A5 (Restaurants/Pubs/Hot Food Takeaway), involving installation of bin and cycle
stores.

The site is situated in a terraced shopping parade (The Broadway) on the Eastern side of
Joel Street at the junction with Tolcarne Drive. It is located within the Secondary Shopping
Area of the Northwood Hills Town Centre (as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies, November 2012).

Policy S12 states that permission will be granted for the change of use from Class A1 in
Secondary Shopping Areas provided that the remaining retail facilities are adequate for the
Shopping Area to function and the proposed development would not result in a separation
of A1 uses or a concentration of non-retail uses.

A shopping survey was published in October 2016 which demonstrated that the share of
Class A1 frontages within the Secondary Shopping Area is currently 37.9%. (44.2% of
total units) In secondary areas in which shopping and service uses are more mixed,
Class A1 shops should still be the majority use. The Class A1 frontage in the secondary
area is therefore already considerably well below the required threshold. However, the
site shares a planning history with No. 89 Joel Street where it was originally a single
double-fronted unit.

The planning permission granted in 2011 which split the site into Class A1 in the
application unit and Classes A3, A4 and A5 use in No. 89 does not appear to have been
implemented, although the units have subsequently been split with No. 89 remaining as a
retail unit. That site is now under separate control meaning that planning permission or
prior approval would be needed for most changes of use. The application site was also
marketed for a period of six months as a Class A1 retail unit which resulted in no interest
or offers for use for this purpose. The site is at the end of the parade. The immediately
adjoining unit is retail. The proposal will not result in separation of Class A1 uses. On
balance, and taking into account recent history including retention of part of the original
combined unit for Class A1 uses, it is considered that the proposal would comply with the

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 129



criteria listed in Policies S6 and S12 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

The proposal would not result in a material impact on the appearance of the street scene,
would not result in a loss of residential amenity and the demand for parking and traffic
generation from the proposed use would not be significantly different from the previous
use.

This application does not seek consent for the display of any related advertisements or
signage, which would have to be considered under any separate future application.

Accordingly, the application is recommended for approval
2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, number C12739-04A

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 N11 Control of plant/machinery noise

No plant and/ or machinery including all extract ventilation systems and odour control
equipment shall be used on the premises until a scheme for the control of noise and
fumes emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall be fully implemented before the development is
occupied/use commences and thereafter shall be retained and maintained in good
working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012)

4 HLC1 Restaurants/Cafes/Snack Bars

The premises shall only be used for the preparation and sale of food and any associated
clearing up between the hours of 08:00 and 23:30. There shall be no staff allowed on the
premises outside these hours.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of adjoining or nearby properties is not
adversely affected in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

5 MCD10 Refuse Facilities

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 130



No development shall take place until details including location on the premises of facilities
to be provided for the covered, secure and screened storage of refuse at the premises
have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. No part of
the development shall be occupied until the facilities have been provided in accordance
with the approved details and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON
In order to safeguard the amenities of the area, in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012)

6 N13 Sound insulation of commercial/entertainment premises

The development shall not begin until a sound insulation scheme for the control of noise
transmission to the adjoining dwellings/premises has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be fully implemented before the
development is occupied/use commences and thereafter shall be retained and maintained
in good working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012)

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances and w.c.
facilities (to include ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door
width and lobby openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved
facilities should be provided prior to the occupation of the development and shall be
permanently retained thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policy R16 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (November 2012)

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until details of the height, position, design and materials
of a chimney or other means of extraction vent and any air conditioning equipment have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
development shall not be carried out until the vent/chimney has been installed in
accordance with the approved details. Thereafter the vent/chimney shall be permanently
retained and maintained in good working order for so long as the use continues.

REASON
In order to safeguard the amenities of adjoining properties in accordance with Policy OE1
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No chimney or extraction vent and any air conditioning equipment shall be used on the
premises until a scheme for the control of noise emanating from the site has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be
fully implemented before the development is occupied/use commences and thereafter
shall be retained and maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains
in use.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 131



REASON
In order to safeguard the amenities of adjoining properties in accordance with Policy OE1
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The premises shall not be used for deliveries and collections, including waste collections
other than between the hours of 08:00 and 18:00, Mondays to Fridays, 08:00 to 13:00
Saturdays and not at all on Sundays and Bank and Public Holidays.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area, in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national guidance

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

S12 Service uses in Secondary Shopping Areas

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas

S7 Change of use of shops in Parades

S9 Change of use of shops in Local Centres

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 132



neighbours.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least
6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans
must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control, 3N/01
Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours and
13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and Public
Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Planning & Community Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250574).

7
In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the Nationz

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. The
Council's supports pre-application discussions. No pre-application discussions took
place. Post submission discussions took place in order to clarify aspects of the
proposals

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the Eastern side of Joel Street, Northwood and
comprises an end of terrace ground floor property in a three storey terraced building. The
host building is sited within a terraced shopping parade addressed as 'The Broadway'. The
site has frontages onto both Joel Street and Tolcalne Drive and there is a service area to
the rear. There is an electric roller shutter blind on both frontages. The shop is currently
vacant and was formerly a car audio shop. Until recently the unit was combined with No. 89
Joel Street where it was used for car sales.

The Broadway has ground floor commercial uses and office/residential uses on the upper
floors. The upper floors in the host terrace are accessed from the rear via external
staircases. The Broadway lies within the Secondary Shopping Area of the Northwood Hills
Town Centre as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012).

The adjoining unit to the North is a cycle shop. On the immediate opposite side of Tolcarne
Drive is a petrol filling station. There are 'Pay and Display' parking bays directly in front of
the application property and terrace. Further to the South is the Northwood Hills
Underground Station.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal involves change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to mixed Use Classes
A3/A4/A5 (Restaurants/Pubs/Hot Food Takeaway), involving installation of bin and cycle
stores. The bin and cycle stores are proposed to be located to the rear. No other external
changes are proposed.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

45536/APP/2010/2946  89/91 Joel Street Northwood

Change of use from Class A1 (Shops) to part Class A3 (Restaurants and Cafes), part Class A4
(Drinking Establishments), part Class A5 (Hot Food Takeaways) and part Class B1 (Office.)

Decision: 19-05-2011  Approved

45536/APP/2011/3058 89 Joel Street Northwood

Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to a disability vehicles shop (Sui Generis)

Decision: 13-03-2012  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The relevant planning history relates to the combined unit, Nos 89 and 91 Joel Street.
Application reference no. 45536/APP/2010/2946 granted permission for the unit subdivided

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 134



the premises into two units with No. 91 being retained as Class A1 and mixed A3, A4 and
A5 use in the other unit, No. 89. Condition 03 of the permission stated granted on
02/05/2011 stated:-

"The proposal involves the sub-division of 89/91 Joel Street and from the sub-division only
the resulting unit known as 89 Joel Street shall be used within Use Classes A3/A4/A5
(cafe/restaurant, drinking establishment, or takeaway), with the unit known as 91 remaining
in A1 (retail) use, as shown on the plans hereby approved and for no other purpose without
further consent from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To conform to the terms of the application and to ensure the use is appropriate to the retail
function and assists in maintaining the retail vitality and viability in accordance with Policy
S12 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)."

Application reference no. 45536/APP/2011/3058 resulted in permission being granted for a
proposed change of use of No. 89 Joel Street from use Class A1 (Shops) to a disability
vehicles shop (Sui Generis).. This does not appear to have been implemented as the unit
is currently in use as a cycle shop.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

S12 Service uses in Secondary Shopping Areas

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

S7 Change of use of shops in Parades

S9 Change of use of shops in Local Centres

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning

North Planning Committee -

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 135



Document, adopted January 2010
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
Neighbours were notified on 26/08/2016 and a site notice was displayed 08/09/2016.

By the end of the consultation period no objections or comments had been received.

Internal Consultees

Highways Officer: There are no highway objections to these proposals.

Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) Officer: No objection subject to conditions relating to control of
noise and smell emissions and appropriate informatives.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Paragraph 8.6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) states that in order to reduce traffic congestion, conserve energy and reduce the
environmental effects of carbon-based fuel combustion, it is important to minimise the use
of cars for shopping trips. It is therefore important that people can buy day to day
necessities at shops within walking distance of their homes and workplaces. The Council
has defined a six level hierarchy of shopping areas. It uses this to maintain a distribution of
locally accessible shops with small, mainly walking distance catchment areas. Northwood
Hills (Joel Street) is defined as a Minor Town Centre. These serve a population within,
broadly, a 3 kilometre radius.

Policy S6 specifies that changes of use applications will be granted where i) a frontage of
design appropriate to the surrounding area is maintained or provided; ii) the use would be
compatible with neighbouring uses and will not cause unacceptable loss of amenity to
nearby residential properties; and iii) would have no harmful effect on road safety or worsen
traffic congestion.

Policy S12 of the Local Plan specifies that in Secondary Shopping Areas, applications will
be granted where i) the remaining retail facilities are adequate to accord with the character
and function of the shopping centre and ii) the proposed use will not result in a separation
of Class A1 uses or a concentration of non retail uses, which might harm the viability or
vitality of the centre.

Policy S12 states that permission will be granted for the change of use from Class A1 in
Secondary Shopping Areas provided that the remaining retail facilities are adequate for the
Shopping Area to function and the proposed development would not result in a separation
of A1 uses or a concentration of non-retail uses.

Policy S12 states that in secondary areas in which shopping and service uses are more

mixed, Class A1 shops should still be the majority use.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 136



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

711

7.12

An up to date town centre survey was published on 21st October 2016 which
demonstrated that the share of A1 frontages within the Secondary Shopping Area is
currently 37.9%. (44.2% of total units) . The unit is currently vacant. However, the
submission material does suggest that this is a long term vacancy and the applicant has
submitted supporting evidence relating to marketing. In addition, the site was until
recently a combined unit with No. 89 Joel Street This remains in retail use. Therefore,
the proposal would comply with the criteria listed in Policies S6 and S12 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) .

The proposal would not result in a material impact on the appearance of the street scene,
would not result in a loss of residential amenity and the demand for parking and traffic
generation from the proposed use would not be significantly different from the previous
use.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable as this application proposal does not constitute a residential development.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable as the application property is not statutorily listed, and the site is not situated
within any Archaeological Priority Area, Conservation Area or Area of Special Local
Character.

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable as the application site is not situated within or adjacent to the Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

With the exception of identifying the location of bin stores and cycle parking no external
changes are proposed.
Impact on neighbours

No details of measures to control noise and smell emissions have been submitted. In the
event that planning permission were to be granted, it would be appropriate to consider
conditions to control hours of operation, noise and smells emissions in the interests of
residential occupiers above. Subject to conditions, the proposal is considered to have no
material impact on the residential amenity of the adjoining upper floor neighbouring
occupants and other neighbouring occupants, in compliance with Policies OE1 and OE3 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal does not make provision for car parking for either staff or visitors. Even
though the immediate locality of the site has a relatively low Public Transport Accessibility
Level (PTAL) score of 2, the site is close to public transport facilities including the
Northwood Hills Underground Station to the south, which is within walking distance.

The Highways Officer has expressed no objection to the proposal,
Urban design, access and security

This is a highly accessible location and there are no issues relating to security, given that
the existing access to the front/street elevation would be retained and provide a high
degree of surveillance.

Disabled access

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 137



713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

The application does not incorporate any external changes. Inthe event of a proposal for a
new shopfront, issues related to disabled access would need to be considered.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable as this application proposal does not constitute a residential development.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable.
Sustainable waste management

In terms of waste generation and storage, the scale and nature of the proposed use are
such that any waste generated would not be significantly more than that related to a Use
Class A1 retail use, which is the existing lawful use on the site.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application is not situated within any flood zone and the scale and nature of the
proposed development are such that it would not result in the generation of any localised
flooding on the site.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

There are no adverse noise or air quality issues to address as part of this application
proposal. The EPU Officer has raised no objection to the proposal in this regard.
Comments on Public Consultations

No responses were received from the notified external consultees.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 138



the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Policy S12 states that permission will be granted for the change of use from Class A1 in
Secondary Shopping Areas provided that the remaining retail facilities are adequate for the
Shopping Area to function and the proposed development would not result in a separation
of A1 uses or a concentration of non-retail uses.

A shopping survey was published on 21st October 2016 which demonstrated that the
share of A1 frontages within the Secondary Shopping Area is currently 37.9%. (44.2% of
total units) In secondary areas in which shopping and service uses are more mixed,
Class A1 shops should still be the majority use. Planning history demonstrates that the
unit has, until recently, been combined with No. 89 Joel Street. The unit is now split and
No. 89 is in retail use. As such, taken as a whole, no loss of Class A1 retail will result.
Change of use of No. 89 would, in most cases, require planning permission. The applicant
has supplied marketing evidence which has failed to secure a Class A1 occupiers. On
balance, it is considered that the proposed change of use is acceptable.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 139



The proposal would not result in a material impact on the appearance of the street scene,
would not result in a loss of residential amenity and the demand for parking and traffic
generation from the proposed use would not be significantly different from the previous
use.

This application does not seek consent for the display of any related advertisements or
signage, which would have to be considered under any separate future application.

Accordingly, the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework

The London Plan (2016)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Shopfronts (July 2006)
Northwood Hills Retail Survey October 2016

Contact Officer: Cris Lancaster Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 140



AD

CICHFIELD RO,

TN )

~

INIOSTYH
3953490

—o_.___ IN3og

S 1to
Rail L
/

I
1

Poor's Field
(Allotment Gardens)

LONDON BOROUGH

oL

OF HILLINGDON

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.
This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.
© Crown copyright and database

Site Address:

91 Joel Street

Residents Services
Planning Section

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Northwood
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale: {
45536/APP/2016/3092 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 141 February 2017 k.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 142



Agenda ltem 14

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 5 MAYCROFT PINNER

Development: Extension to roof over existing single storey rear extension and extension to
existing dormer to create additional habitable roof space (amended
description.)

LBH Ref Nos: 67893/APP/2016/2836

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
L59-1b
L59-2b
L59-3b
L59-4b
L59-5b
L59-6b
L59-7b
L59-8b (existing)
L59-9b
L59-10b
L59-11b
L59-12b 3-Ds
L59-13b 3-Ds
L59-14b 3-Ds

Date Plans Received: 22/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/07/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

This application is being referred to the Planning Committee due to a call-in request from a
Ward Councillor

The application relates to a detached chalet style family dwelling situated on the Eastern
side of Maycroft. It has an existing gable roof which faces the street and a side dormer
window on the Souith Western side. There is an existing flat roofed single-storey rear
extension of 4 metres deep. It adjoins No. 4 Maycroft which is a similar design dwelling and
No. 6 Maycroft which is a smaller detached single-storey dwelling. Nos. 1-5 Maycroft are
all of similar design giving a symmetry to this part of the street.

Maycroft is an established residential road in an area characterised by bungalows and
houses. There are no special planning designations or restrictions relating to the property.

The application site lies within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 143



1.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal involves an extension to the roof over existing single storey rear extension
and extension to an existing dormer window to create additional habitable roof space. The
rear extension will be 4 metres deep and will continue the roof pitch of the existing dwelling.

The existing side dormer, which is currently approximately 6 metres wide and faces
towards the side of No. 6 Maycroft, will be extended to a total width of 8.8 metres. An
additional obscure glazed window will be added which serves a bathroom. There will be
new rear facing first floor windows. This is an amended scheme which, following
negotiation, has involved removal of the proposed new dormer window facing towards No.
4 Maycroft and the set back of the extended side dormer by 1 metre from the back
elevation of the extended dwelling.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
60328/APP/2005/465 65 Maycroft Pinner

ERECTION OF SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION, AND CONVERSION OF ROOFSPACE
TO HABITABLE ACCOMMODATION INVOLVING RAISED AND EXTENDED ROOF AND
INCORPORATING SIDE DORMERS

Decision Date: 14-04-2005 Approved Appeal:
67893/APP/2011/1562 5 Maycroft Pinner

Single storey rear extension with 1 x rooflight (Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development
for a Proposed Development)

Decision Date: 25-08-2011 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

A Certificate of Lawful Proposed Development was issued in 2011 for a single storey rear
extension with 1 x rooflight (Reference No.67893/APP/2011/1562). The extension, which
is 4 metres deep, has been constructed.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

Neighbours were notified on 27/07/2016 and a site notice was displayed, also on
27/07/2016.

As a result of the statutory consultation two objections were received from neighbour nos 4
and 6 Maycroft and one objection was received from the Northwood Hills Residents
Association (NHRA).

These raised the following issues:-

No. 4 - The rear extension will overlook the rear garden.
- Overshadowing of garden.
- Loss of light to garden.
- The side extension will result in loss of light to a landing (served by side dormer),
hall and cloakroom.
- If the side windows were open there is potential for noise disturbance.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 144



- Loss of view as a result of extension .

- Possible introduction of a soil pipe (not shown on drawings)

- Questions accuracy of artists impressions which do not agree with drawings (smaller
extension in artists impression)

- Concern about security due to proximity of windows.

- Development is out of keeping with dwelling and area.

No. 6 - Loss of light to bathroom and kitchen.
- View from kitchen window.
- Development is out of keeping with dwelling and area.

NHRA - Over-development and out of keeping with area.

- Adverse impact on both neighbours, particularly on 'natural’ light.

- Sufficiency of car parking. The development includes a study which could serve as
an additional bedroom.

Officers notes:- With the exception of the NHRA these comments were made prior to
removal of the proposed new side dormer window and set-back of the extended side
dormer window by 1 metre. The NHRA has reconfirmed its objections. The matters set out
are generally dealt with elsewhere in the report. The 'artists impressions' referred to are
actually 3-D projections. Since none of the 3-Ds are verified ie. with angles and ‘camera’
positions accurately confirmed by reference to datum, it is advised that reliance is not
placed on these in making the recommendation.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 145



The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect on the
character and appearance of the existing dwelling, the impact on the visual amenities of the
surrounding area, the impact on residential amenity of the neighbouring dwellings, provision
of acceptable residential amenity for the application dwelling and provision of adequate off-
street parking.

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design.

Furthermore Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any development that fails to harmonise with the
existing street scene or fails to safeguard the design of existing and adjoining sites.

Policies BE20 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) seeks to ensure that adequate daylight and sunlight can penetrate between
buildings and the amenities of existing houses are safeguarded.

Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that planning permission will not be granted for new buildings or extensions which,
by reason of their siting, bulk and proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential
amenity.

The proposed first floor extension must be assessed against the adopted Council guidance
set out in Chapter 6 of the adopted Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

Paragraph 6.2 states that two-storey rear or first floor rear extensions will only be allowed
where there is no significant over-dominance, over-shadowing, loss of outlook and daylight.

Any extensions should not extend beyond the 45-degree line of sight taken from the
nearest of the first floor windows of any room of the neighbouring property. Paragraph 6.3
states that full width extensions at first floor will only be considered on detached properties
subject to meeting the 45-degree line of sight criteria. The proposal meets the 45-degree
line of sight criteria measured against both adjoining properties and therefore accords with
the guidelines.

The proposed new first floor side facing window in the extended dormer is shown as
obscure glazed and it is considered that this can be conditioned to prevent these windows
being replaced by clear windows. Generally the surrounding rear gardens are overlooked
from neighbouring first floor windows. This level of overlooking is to be expected in an
urban environment and, as windows tend to look towards the rear-most part of gardens
rather than the most intensively used part, is normally regarded as acceptable. In this
case there are already first floor rear facing windows and it is considered that the
replacement of these four metres further back will not result in a material loss of privacy.

Given the position of the proposed development and degree of separation to the
neighbouring properties it is not considered that there will be a significant increase in
overshadowing, loss of sunlight, visual intrusion, over-dominance or loss of privacy. As
such, the proposal is in compliance with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Paragraph 6.4 requires an extension to appear subordinate to the original house. For

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 146



detached houses a depth of 4 metres should not be exceeded. The proposal involves a 4
metre deep first floor rear extension which accords with the guidelines. Paragraph 6.6
states that the height should not exceed the height of the existing building. It is desirable
that an extension to a pitched roof house with a pitched roof should also have a pitched
roof. The proposal continues the line of the existing roof and has a pitched roof. The
proposal therefore accords with the guidelines.

The HDAS: Residential Extensions states at Paragraph 7.4:

"Rear roof slopes which are only visible from surrounding gardens do impact on residential
areas since

these affect the character and appearance of a residential area. It is just as important for
such roof extensions to relate well to the proportions, roof forms and massing of the
existing house and its neighbours as elsewhere."

It goes on to state in Paragraph 7.5:

"It is important to create an extension that will appear secondary to the size of the roof face
within which it will be set. Roof extensions that would be as wide as the house and create
the appearance of an effective flat roofed third storey will be refused permission."

Paragraph 7.7 states that a dormer window must be constructed in the centre of the roof.
On larger detached houses set-ins should be at least 1 metre. The current dormer
window, proposed to be extended, is set-in approximately 2.4 metres from the front
elevation and approximately 2 metres from the highest point of the dwelling. There is no
set-in to the eaves as the dormer continues down and forms an uninterrupted part of the
side wall. The proposed extension continues this design since the alternative of seeking a
1 metre set in would result in a somewhat discordant conjunction between the existing and
proposed elements. By negotiation the dormer window was set back by 1 metre from the
rear wall. As such, it is considered that this element of the development results in an
acceptable design solution and a subordinate extension.

By removing the second dormer window to the North, it is considered that this has reduced
any adverse impact on the street scene, the proposed extensions having a very low visual
impact when viewed from the street and the general result would now reflect the character
of the row of similar properties, Nos 1-5 Maycroft.

Overall, it is considered that the development will not have an adverse impact on the
residential amenity of the neighbouring dwellings. Furthermore, it is considered that the
proposal respects the character and appearance of the original house and is subordinate
to the original dwelling and would not be detrimental to the visual amenity of the street
scene and the wider area. Therefore the proposal complies with the requirements of
Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and Section 7.0 of the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Extensions.

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the extension,
would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with
Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (2016).

Paragraph 5.13 of the SPD HDAS: Residential Extensions requires sufficient garden space
to be retained as a consequence of an extension. The proposal would increase the size of

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 147



the dwelling from a 3 bed to 4 bed property requiring 60 sq m of private amenity space. The
dwelling benefits from a rear garden of over 100 sq m so sufficient garden space would be
retained.

Judged against parking standards, there is no impact on the existing parking provision as a
result of these proposals.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers LB51,
1b;3b;5b;7b;9b,11b

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

4 HO6 Obscure Glazing

The windows facing 6 Maycroft shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass and non-
opening for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 148



in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing Nos 4 and 6
Maycroft

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2016). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for
the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right
to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of
the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of
discrimination).

3 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy
for London consolidated with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

HDAS-E)> Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

4 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 149



damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall
only be carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday
and between the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works
shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's
Best Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction
and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councils Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under
Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above,
and by means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from,
any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1)  carry out work to an existing party wall;

2)  build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

3) in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an
adjoining building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls.
Building Control will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary
agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by Building
Control should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Act.

Standard Informatives
1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 150



all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy

to neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as humbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 151



such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the

hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 152



Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Cris Lancaster Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 153



Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

5 Maycroft

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
67893/APP/2016/2836

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

North page 154

Date:
February 2017

LONDON




Agenda ltem 15

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HILLINGDON BOROUGH FOOTBALL CLUB, BREAKSPEAR ROAD RUISLIF
Development: Installation of 3 x temporary changing room cabins.

LBH Ref Nos: 17942/APP/2016/3158

Drawing Nos: 002 Rev A
001
Date Plans Received: 18/08/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Date Application Valid: 12/09/2016

1. SUMMARY

The proposal is to remove the existing changing room building and replace it with 3 x
temporary changing room cabins. The presence of asbestos has necessitated the need
to demolish the existing structure. A 2-year temporary permission is proposed.

The proposals are considered to integrate with the vicinity and would not have a
detrimental visual impact on the character and appearance of the existing building or the
Green Belt setting. It is therefore recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T4 Temporary Building - Removal and Reinstatement

The buildings hereby permitted shall be removed and the land restored to its former
condition on or before 7th February 2019.

REASON

The building, by reason of design and materials is not considered suitable for permanent
retention in compliance with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Saved Policies
(2012).

2 CcOom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 001 and 002 Rev A
and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 155



incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures
OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development
oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt
R7 Provision of facilities which support arts, cultural and entertainment
activities
R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
leisure and community facilities
LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt
LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 156



Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site forms part of the Hillingdon Football Club site on the northeastern side of
Breakspear Road.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is to remove the existing changing room building and replace it with 3 x
temporary changing room cabins. The presence of asbestos has necessitated the need to
demolish the existing structure. The applicant states that cabins are proposed to be
temporary until the remainder of planning permission ref: 17942/APP/2003/646 (the
element relating to the extensions of the clubhouse) is built out, although no timeline for this
has been provided.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

17942/APP/2003/646 Hillingdon Borough Football Club, Breakspear Road Ruislip

EXTENSION TO CLUBHOUSE, ERECTION OF A NEW TOILET BLOCK, LAYING OUT OF TW
ARTIFICIAL PLAYING FIELDS AND FIVE TURF PLAYING FIELDS, LANDSCAPING AND
ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING AND VEHICULAR ACCESS

Decision: 05-09-2005 Approved

17942/R/94/0984 Hillingdon Borough Football Club, Breakspear Road Ruislip

Retention of portable building for changing rooms

Decision: 23-06-1998 ALT

17942/S/95/1234 Hillingdon Borough Football Club, Breakspear Road Ruislip

Erection of extensions to the existing clubhouse and existing grandstands, one new grandstand
turnstiles and toilet block. Creation of three new playing fields (including one artificial pitch with
floodlighting) and additional parking and landscaping. Widening of road outside football club to
provide a right hand turn lane and creation of an in and out access (involving demolition of
outbuildings)

Decision: 27-01-1999  Approved Appeal: 27-01-1999 Allowed

Comment on Relevant Planning History
17942/APP/2003/646 - Extension to clubhouse, erection of a new toilet block, laying out of

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 157



two artificial playing fields and five turf playing fields, landscaping and associated car
parking and vehicular access. Approved 05/09/05.

- This application has been implemented in that all the weather pitch has been built with
associated flood prevention works agreed with the Environment Agency, the approval of the
landscape management plan and compliance with conditions 5, 6, 15 and 21 has been
implemented.

17942/S/95/1234 - Erection of extensions to the existing clubhouse and existing
grandstands, one new grandstand, turnstiles and toilet block. Creation of three new playing
fields (including one artificial pitch with floodlighting) and additional parking and
landscaping. Widening of road outside football club to provide a right hand turn lane and
creation of an in and out access (involving demolition of outbuildings). Approved
37/01/1999.

17942/R/94/0984 - Retention of portable building for changing rooms. Approved
23/06/1998.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OoL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

R7 Provision of facilities which support arts, cultural and entertainment activities

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 158



community facilities

LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

A total of 2 neighbouring occupiers and the Ruislip Residents Association were consulted. The
following comments have been received. One letter of comment has been received stating:

We would not be against this application in principle as it is for the benefit of players and officials at
the football club, although a location further from our property would be better as we already have
noise issues with the club and the proposed location is as close to our garden as it is possible to
get. However we do not know what the word temporary means in regard to planning, if it means for
instance any hard standing or foundation put down for the temporary cabins could be used at some
point in the future to erect a permanent structure without any further planning application, and in
particular if that structure was not football related, e.g. an extension to the main building, then we
would be against this application.

Officer comment: The above comments are addressed in the main body of the report.

Internal Consultees

No internal comments.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The fundamental aim of Green Belt policy is to prevent urban sprawl by keeping land
permanently open. This is achieved by resisting inappropriate development which by
definition is harmful to the Green Belt.

In this case the proposal relates to erection of 3 portable lightweight structures on area of
land which is currently surfaced in hard standing. This area is already in use as a Club and
car park. The proposal would comprise three temporary changing room cabins. The
existing standalone building which currently houses the club's changing facilities is to be
demolished. Eventually the changing facilities will be relocated to the extended club house
building approved as part of the permission for the wider refurbishment of the club's
facilities in 2003. The club are looking for investors to help fund this remaining part of their
refurbishment. Until then the temporary replacement changing facilities are required as
asbestos has been found in the existing changing room building..

Overall, it is considered that the proposal would not have a greater impact on the openness
of the Green Belt than the existing situation and accordingly it does not represent
inappropriate development.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 159



Not applicable to this type of development.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this type of development.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this type of development.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Hillingdon Local Plan policy OL1 defines the types of development considered acceptable
within the Green Belt. These are predominantly open land uses including agriculture,
horticulture, forestry, nature conservation, open air recreational activities and cemeteries.
It states that planning permission will not be granted for new buildings or changes of use of
existing land or buildings which do not fall within these uses.

Policy OL2 states that, where development proposals are acceptable within the Green Belt,
in accordance with Policy OL1, the Local Planning Authority will seek comprehensive
landscaping improvements to enhance the visual amenity of the Green Belt.

London Plan policy 7.16 reaffirms that the "strongest protection" should be given to
London's Green Belt, in accordance with national guidance, and emphasises that
inappropriate development should be refused, except in very special circumstances.

The NPPF reiterates that inappropriate development is, by definition, harmful to the Green
Belt and should not be approved except in very special circumstances. It states that:
"When considering any planning application, local planning authorities should ensure that
substantial weight is given to any harm to the Green Belt. '"Very special circumstances' will
not exist unless the potential harm to the Green Belt by reason of inappropriateness, and
any other harm, is clearly outweighed by other considerations".

This is achieved by resisting inappropriate development which by definition is harmful to the
Green Belt. Furthermore, Policy OL4 states that the replacement or extension of buildings
within the Green Belt will only be acceptable where they do not result in a disproportionate
change in the bulk and character of the original buildings, and the development would not
injure the visual amenities of the Green Belt by reason of siting, design or activities
generated.

The proposal would increase the size of the building area by 66.1sgm and with the
demolition of the existing building to be removed, the increase would be 29.2sq.m. Given
the limited scale of development; the single storey nature of the extension; its siting set in
from the boundary of the site with the highway; and the existence of a number of trees on
and around the site which would retract views of the extension, it is considered that the
proposal would not result in a disproportionate change to the bulk and character of the
building nor would it significantly increase the built up appearance of the site. It would
therefore have an acceptable impact upon the visual amenity of the locality and the Green
Belt. As such, it would be in compliance with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE13, BE19 and OL4 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Any proposal would need to accord with the design policies set out within the Built
Environment section of the Hilingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and relevant design standards contained within the Supplementary
Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Layouts. In particular Policy BE13 requires
that the layout and appearance of developments harmonise with the existing street scene

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 160



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

and other features of the area.

The proposed extension, by reason of its height and size, and position adjacent to the Club
House, would not impact on the character and appearance of the existing building. The site
is situated at the end of a car park. Therefore, the proposed extension would be set away
from the highway, would be below the height of the main building and would appear
subordinate to the main Club.

Taking into consideration the positioning and the overall height and depth of the proposal, it
would appear compatible with the existing building and the surrounding area. It would
therefore not have a detrimental impact upon the visual amenity of the locality, in particular
the Green Belt area. As such, it would be in compliance to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE13, BE19 and
OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Impact on neighbours

Not applicable to this type of development.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this site.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The extension would be positioned on a hardstanding area adjacent to the existing building
and the car parking area. Given the limited size and position of the cabins any
encroachment into the car parking area would be very small and therefore the existing
parking arrangement would not be materially affected by the proposal.

Urban design, access and security

The existing arrangements for access and security would remain in place.
Disabled access

The existing arrangements for access would remain in place.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this site.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are no trees that would be affected by the proposed temporary changing room
cabins.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this site.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this site.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this site.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this site.
Comments on Public Consultations

Comments raised are addressed in the main body of the report.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this site.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this site.
Other Issues

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 161



None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 162



particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed changing room cabins due to their overall size, scale and positioning would
integrate with the existing Club house and the surrounding area. It would therefore not
detract from the openness, character and appearance of the Green Belt and would be in
compliance with the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and London Plan Policies.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 163



The Homestead

LTwr

Playing Fields

Football

Ground

]
K

SN R4

,
’ ,

y; 7 SO 7k

/ v , s

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Hillingdon Borough FC
Breakspear Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
17942/APP/2016/3158 1:2,500
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 164 February 2017

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

LONDON




Agenda Item 16

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 165



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 174



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

Wednesday 1st February
2017

T™ILLINGDON

UUUUUU

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE CASE IS ALTERED PH HIGH ROAD EASTCOTE

Development: Minor alterations to existing elevations and minor reconfiguration of car park
(Amended Plans received which include omission of previously proposed
single-storey extension).

LBH Ref Nos: 38037/APP/2016/2912

Date Plans Received: 27/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 27/07/2016
Date Application Valid: 29/07/2016

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 176



g%

South Hill Farm

a

Jok I 4 , JaN -
Oninance Survey © Crovm Copyright 016, All ights reserved. Licoics pumiber (00022432,
Getmapping ple 1016: Platied Scala - 1:1250

7 .
m@ Promap The Case is Altered

High Road,
Eastcote,
Pinner.

Figcaié_gle:l F71?n - Scale 1:1250@A4




Fayisin!

ot S ———
i g o 7




L507 TNOILDO




Existing Ground Floor

ot e ity Pub Company
: Is

b\ﬂl’
Dirawing Tithe:
Drawing Mo: 2093.01
AF
Datec 01.02.16
Drawn By:

2 i bk maradacha oy corirscr,
sy ooy W b reped mmaisiy

S A TR TR )

SCALE BAR




e j Woouasa
- I -

P e !IIIIIII

i. - D

&

i

oL

FONNOT

wne
Roodad8

o

Page 181




AVOOADOIIST M 1BISTEM
AV oS OTIWSD I ooXwed Jpow-3
SBEEEY 6LC10 04 "EBEEEY &LC10 991

HES S1WD MBS "MOIDH "SeDDuUL) 8y

“POOY JOIDENIOH "BNOH PG

JuswsbBoupw g ubisaq

AO0JIW3d

[[] stozeyy aw
A3

0G:| IMas

£0/EB6T N 9 Wyl Ne0

e Ty me——
i e ]
29w papo RomusA] PARSE 39 0} e Bamsig

SNOILYAZTI
ONILSIXT

suopdussag|
M3T SvH "¥IANNIL

31021Sv3
av0y HOIH JHL

Q33LTY SI ISV FHL:sstong

e

iog [

/|

L0

: S2J0N

- W

NOLLVAZTE 3aIs

| [E]

NOLLVAZTE dVad

18
v

NOLLVAZTE 3dIs

L.

%F"

NOILVAZTE LNOHA

Page 182




HVE 3TVOS
- C3 L3 + =0 ]

¢ NOILdO

GUIRSIHD (FI ) BULIRY P
Dm = m._mso " =H=
—I — (TR
Wbs zsl = va3 _ ._ — ] ] T
.
MOpLI, MBN
BUIBLY MEU Ul 100D .
B _ d £ @
MU (ES MOPUL B — dwfc?nﬁ:_sy_@n
s Gussado mou o g BILBdo i) by ojsweaq Bugieo s “
pizs = 14+ ang _Boe auojs Bunsixg ajoN an
———— C
T T '

bt ] r USRS BAENG gt :
eguspes | O /
i 13101

paiqesig

|aha] 100|} 8anpay
€828

L
[T

og

=D

paulejal aq o) saal) Buysixg

Page 183




s i w3 D il
O i e e e

g uommey

ENOAE uweg
LTI L0 meg

0511 opag

ZD'LVEB6Z (ON Bumeiq

10014 id pasodalg

¢ NOILdO

Lt

Fa0
== [o] woospen
b

)

Tl =)
wiE
uatinny
Lb
_!n
OOJT R

) i
“
— o
Ll

e

i

Bunsix3 sy 100|4 isii4
Tomien O]
FONN0T -

P

Page 184




HYE ITVIS

- L3 L3 +- —p ]
| FTTT YTT1 YT AT T T FYT0 FTATA T A

¢ NOILdO

oo 1Bl

oo

Bunsmxa yayew o) sa|;
“Bupado 1oop o) J8A0 Jooy

E

1]

Page 185




¢ NOILdO

uorjeAae jsey

006:} ueid sis

o= et o aumg pus

N

= (o}
P oo
= L ~—
) ()
(@)
)
o
joes apuogqEajod
LRI MU LI IDOR PROEIG § Jey i sysed be wing)
PoBi powesy Moy Heisu| —— o Adalea weU pruisie] uoryeAary Yyjlion
_—— N
FERYLE MOPUIRA LT =
‘1 =1 1 _|z%u3 \si_v..vhuﬁhv_u.ﬁ ok
.......... _;is.i._..h%- 7 \




"

“wi= ZNOILdO

o eAd[a 1SN

hm.hﬁw 00G:L ue|d ma_m

TICT I

3 [
/ —
rry

.F TEPAN

DBL N01E3 HiEP Ul e
|0AB) Ao
SADGE BLUEIJ MEBU UILAIM LI00R {anal ey
Piojq pacesq ¢ pabips) sumy 18 Kisupsew poof ayeul Buso nosg
g = Sl Pt o) SRy pUB mOpLL, MEU
100p pOIBIG § Blgech> d Bugsixe ABisu pUE soop BUNEIG BAOWRK
pabpa) pawey mau SEEIM (A AN 0 LRIRLL 8] MOpULM ML
i Buuedo Bugsng PORIRIG-A 0 6f faavd e pue Bunseda )
00 AU § PADRAY MUY Mo ,_
i (e e Tl 0 i ol e e ey |t e o T e e S S i~ I

Page 187




-
—_—

Findo

. K South Hill Farm X\

‘ .." Well \ Q
L R ; 3
o -

e

& Grange Ba

The
range Cr.\n‘.agl

::':'fs, “Qoau}{.

5 ElsubSta | 1}
tin House ¥

‘ Ty ey Pon 43_9n-lslf.. -
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
. esiaents oervices

For identification purposes only. Public House Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the ; b ez - A Z
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 38037/APP/2016/2912 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: AgA
@© Crown copyright and database e e

ights 2016 Ord s HNILLINGDON
100010283 o North Page 188 February 2017 LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE CASE IS ALTERED PH HIGH ROAD EASTCOTE

Development: External alterations, internal reconfiguration and associated works (Applicatiol
for Listed Building Consent) (Amended Plans received which include
omission of previously proposed single-storey extension).

LBH Ref Nos: 38037/APP/2016/2913

Date Plans Received: 27/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 27/07/2016
Date Application Valid: 27/07/2016

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 189



)

South Hill Farm

o Wet

i |
g i
o Ja

Ordnance Survey O Crovn Copyright 2016, Al ights reserved. Licoies pumber (00022432,

Getmapping ple 2016: Platted Scala - 1:1250

7 .
m@ Promap The Case is Altered

High Road,
Eastcote,
Pinner.

Iﬁﬁadg[_ein?g’d?m - Scale 1:1250@A4




Fayisin!

ot S ———
i g o 7




L507 TNOILDO




Existing Ground Floor

ot e ity Pub Company
: Is

b\ﬂl’
Dirawing Tithe:
Drawing Mo: 2093.01
AF
Datec 01.02.16
Drawn By:

2 i bk maradacha oy corirscr,
sy ooy W b reped mmaisiy

S A TR TR )

SCALE BAR




e j Woouasa
- — "

P e !IIIIIII

i. - D

P
oo FONNOT
= |y
acel | §
LS
i
i
L3
- KooHaan
TIVIE

o

Page 194




AVOOADOIIST M 1BISTEM
AV oS OTIWSD I ooXwed Jpow-3
SBEEEY 6LC10 04 "EBEEEY &LC10 991

HES S1WD MBS "MOIDH "SeDDuUL) 8y

“POOY JOIDENIOH "BNOH PG

JuswsbBoupw g ubisaq

AO0JIW3d

[[] stozeyy aw
A3 0g:L Imas

£0/EB6T N 9 Wyl Ne0

e Ty me——
i e ]
29w papo RomusA] PARSE 39 0} e Bamsig

SNOILYAZTI
ONILSIXT

suopdussag|
M3T SvH "¥IANNIL

31021Sv3
av0y HOIH JHL

Q33LTY SI ISV FHL:sstong

e

iog [

/|
| | — 1Hl

L0

NOLLVAZTE dVad

- W

NOLLVAZTE 3aIs

18
v

: S2J0N

NOLLVAZTE 3dIs

%F"

N WU

NOILVAZTE LNOHA

Page 195




HVE 3TVOS
- C3 L3 + =0 ]

¢ NOILdO

GUIRSIHD (FI ) BULIRY P
Dm = m._mso " =H=
—I — (TR
Wbs zsl = va3 _ ._ — ] ] T
.
MOpLI, MBN
BUIBLY MEU Ul 100D .
B _ d £ @
MU (ES MOPUL B — dwfc?nﬁ:_sy_@n
s Gussado mou o g BILBdo i) by ojsweaq Bugieo s “
pizs = 14+ ang _Boe auojs Bunsixg ajoN an
———— C
T T '

bt ] r USRS BAENG gt :
eguspes | O /
i 13101

paiqesig

|aha] 100|} 8anpay
€828

L
[T

og

=D

paulejal aq o) saal) Buysixg

Page 196




s i w3 D il
O i e e e

g uommey

ENOAE uweg
LTI L0 meg

0511 opag

ZD'LVEB6Z (ON Bumeiq

10014 id pasodalg

¢ NOILdO

Lt

Fa0
== [o] woospen
b

)

Tl =)
wiE
uatinny
Lb
_!n
OOJT R

) i
“
— o
Ll

e

i

Bunsix3 sy 100|4 isii4
Tomien O]
FONN0T -

P

Page 197




HYE ITVIS

- L3 L3 +- —p ]
| FTTT YTT1 YT AT T T FYT0 FTATA T A

¢ NOILdO

oo 1Bl

oo

Bunsmxa yayew o) sa|;
“Bupado 1oop o) J8A0 Jooy

E

1]

Page 198




¢ NOILdO

uorjeAae jsey

006:} ueid sis

o= et o aumg pus

N

— = (o))
= (¢2]
i1 ! ~—
[0)
(@)
©
o
joes apuogqEajod
BUIEY HBu Ul Joop peoRIq B 184 i syg0d bs wuingl
PoBi powesy Moy Heisu| —— o fidolred wal PnuisUo] uoryeAary Yyjlion
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| ﬁ||||||||||||Nm|
PERYLE MOPUIRA =
_.I =) _| AR \\-oc-_ g—%ﬂg =14
.......... _;is_a....h%- 7 \




C O S S

wousa| ¢ NOILHO

SUBTASE [ § WS BESISaIY UOTBASTS JSal

ks 00G:L UBld B)IS

i i
N
rry

y ...\......
_ 1n anj (= e

DL NS(ED HIEP Ul g
|0AB) Ao
BADGE BLUEJ MBU UILTIM SI00D |ans ey
EE%E 18 Kisupsew poof ayeul Buso nosg
§|§§§E§Eﬂ“ 93U O] SWEL PUB #OPUINM MEU SUOREAND IR o) Bujges Bunsto
400p peRq Bugspea AEsU pUR oo BunEIe BRoWaY jumpunpa) fue aAowal g Apa f|=isust SN
pabpa) pawey mau SEEIM (A AN 0 LRIRLL 8] MOpULM ML
i Buuedo Bugsng PORIRIG-A 0 6f faavd e pue Bunseda )
OO PO g PRlDa) MUY Mou ,_
||||.|||||§§§§n.§ﬂ|{||||||I|||||||||||_|||_|||| — —— e S

Page 200




-
—_—

Findo

. K South Hill Farm X\

‘ .." Well \ Q
L R ; 3
o -

e

& Grange Ba

The
range Cr.\n‘.agl

::':'fs, “Qoau}{.

5 ElsubSta | 1}
tin House ¥

‘ Ty ey Pon 43_9n-lslf.. -
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
. esiaents oervices

For identification purposes only. Public House Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the ; ez - A Z
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act) 38037/APP/2016/2913 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: AgA
@© Crown copyright and database e e

ights 2016 Ord s HNILLINGDON
100010283 o North Page 201 February 2017 LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 219 SWAKELEYS ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Two storey dwelling with habitable basement and roofspace to create 6 x 1-
bed self-contained flats with associated parking, bin store and amenity space
(Outline Planning Application with Some Matters Reserved).

LBH Ref Nos: 10215/APP/2016/1443

Date Plans Received:  13/04/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 14/04/2016

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 202



~

Ordnance Survey (0] Crowm Copuright 2014, AR righte remerved, Licenas mumber 100022422

Location plan Scale 1:1250

219 SWAKELEYS ROAD
ICKENHAM

DWG No 2902—SK1

0

10M

50M

100M

aM

20M

Page 203



i
1y @A
PH TiaTE

SHLVIDOSSY SHIMOL

ji s T

T

vi|

'ppoy SASPIONS 6124

I L0 -Z06Z o o
uoid ¥ooig
Buiysixy

JillE
Wwoyusyaj

[y

v | wm

Page 204




s v

¥ Z0-Z06Z o
up|d »20ig
pasado.y

Jills

Wwoyuayaj

'onoy SASPDMS 61T

MRS e | wm

Page 205




Pl el

| mmhﬁ-uomm< mmngF

£0-206Z o o

upjd 33g
pasodold
EEINEY

woyusya|
‘pooy shapomns B .-

Al 318053 v | am

'\\ DONNARANEANRS

SANANNNENRANN




malh lasig pasodoug

_ T SABIMORS

ausag 19edg

JuIL |
o yuasa|
'pooy SAS|MDMS f1 Bl

[ ]

B
(=

LR it | Wi

maiy j@ans bupsixy

Page 207

]
NA




[ 2enelg Gegil
FO5F1E SREID e
e BN, KAAIN Plai@avy
P TIATUTL LTELIGT IO PLasavE
SHLVIDOSSY SYEMOL

1y TV

SL 2 3w

T e T ) e

'3 ¥O—CO6E = ou

uenAR(l 0oy

oo Bulpjng
pasado.d
il

woyuass)
'pooy SAAPIOMS 617,

BB wpas
¥ oy epAD

irafo) jooy

J

unid 100y
8

upjg 3l

o 5 H
et (15 i 1

D0L:L @Bag

uD|q 400|4 PUNOIE) JEMOT

240)5 uig

UD|d4 J00|4 3S4l4

1Y
s

upjd 400|{ punots

_ﬁ—ﬂ _ﬁ ! {5

Page 208

-




: Tl
YOS¥1E GEEID v
M8 BAR XA ‘_u_._mzuha:
Py [aOR ‘uieta]

Gl ity Jive

|ilicfenmee
QLY 3ive

[ 2B82lg S6BT0 Wi |

0 pPIajeIey
SHLVIOOSSY SHHEMOL

L R

foR] 90—206Z o o

g—8 ueljosg

suonona(3 Buipiing

L8—1g uonoss

£

—

TENNE 8 i A

L
PIrSE

Bani )y

pasado.d =
L ade
woyuayosj
'ppoY SASPIOMS 6124
WIE 4 AT 3w | w3
vty gy | g | g
IRl peapniy | Wi | B
e e o T
i e
(g
wEpuW st
VAT
uoljohsje apig
2im sEEIED {WeTRiy
w30 \
Eliqg
ot OF pussfay = Bt e LI

W) iy

it il
e g

wiing Hijhurn po By

gl e jiead

anpis L

¥ -y uobhosg

ucijpAsja Joay

Page 209

uoljpAaia JuUOL4
]




P88y S8E10
e 8840 XGdIR P

‘pY [lAdTH CjRURGIS) (1) pEtsael

e L]

[ mma

RGIET]

T B0} ‘LTwr

Owm  60-206C w

1noAo| uspiog

pasodoud
Tl
LB ua2|
‘pooy shapjoms B2y
Wl v | vl
_
|
|
_

- -

=

o

wi,

NAORRRNNY

AN

um e e Anings

NONNNONNNN

7

PERTRO0

_




&

=

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

219 Swakeleys Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
10215/APP/2016/1443 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 211 February 2017

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 1A GROVE ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 5-bed detached dwelling with habitable roofspace, associated
parking and amenity space, involving demolition of existing bungalow.

LBH Ref Nos: 14379/APP/2016/3279

Date Plans Received:  30/08/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 31/08/2016
Date Application Valid: 30/08/2016

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 212






UIIIAYN

r umelq
" 9190°/1L
Feqg
Zovze N
£V @ 005:1L
oy Bmg ajeng

0z ok _m

ue|d 1nokeT alig

POOMUMON 'PEOY 8A0IO) B

NE aq
AN3INT4

S3DAHEIE NDISIO IFENLIILIHIEY

Juan|J &

uoydusseg 3pg Ay







Uil N
4 HMRE)
e 91'90°44
81w
ovezenid Vv @ 00z L
o A

LR

POOMULION "PEOY BADIS) BL

o= £ »
7 "y,
=,

LMIANTA

00Z-| SUCHEAIIT PIS F Juody 0027} 9805 UG JeanS




UIIAN

I umel
hed 9190 /L
2eq
vOvZeE N4 S o
oN Bmg aers
-2 r £ z | o

s

uejd Jooj4 punoi

POOMUHON 'PEOY BA0IS) B

SIDIAMIE NEISIA VHMNLIALIHONY

WanH &

uoydussag =ypg A8y

S}EeO|D

Apms
Wwooy
Bug
wooy
Alie

wooy
fuuig

abeles

1sERERIE

Amnn

sty

Page 217




H
nay
S0vee N4
oN Brg
g ¥ [}

UliIAN'N
umMei]
9190°LL
2eq

£V @ 00}:1L

Be1s

Uejd 00| iS4

POOMULON ‘PEOY 8A0ID) B|

SIDIANTE NDISIO IVHNLIALIHONY

o &

uoydussag =g Asy

£ woospag

aunsuz

7 Wooipag

alinsug

f Wwooipag

aynsug

o

| Woapag

wooy
Guissaug
aunsug

Page 218




UIINN

I uMeI
hed 9L90°/L
2eq
90'¥Ze N4 S O
oN Bmg aerg
* g z | 0
o'

Ue|d 100|4 puoosg

POOMUHON ‘PEOY BA0ID B|

SIDIANTE NDISIA IVHMNLIILIHONY

o &

uoyduzsag =ng ASy

wooy

Bmous

2I0)5

G Woolpag

Page 219




UIIIIALN

E umeliq]

e 91901 uoneAs|3 epIs
;eq

Ny Sy === ——w—————————— . = 3]
Loveend

£V @ 00L:L m._ -- L | |
oy Bmg ajgog
» € z L 0

s

suoljeAs|3 epis g juol4

il
: ==
POOMULION ‘PEOY 8A0ID) B ==———— —_—
e ”Il H.”] e

onJ &

uoydusseg  apg Ay

Page 220




UlIN'N

r umeiq
8 9190l
21eg
80'tce N4
Y @ 00b:)
op Bmg ajeag
g ¥ [} 2 L 0
s

suoieAs|3 epis g Jesy

pPoOMULION ‘pPEOY 8A0ID) B

5 NOISE0 TYHNOFLHOHY

AN3INT4

S3DIANIE NDISIO IYENLO3LIHOEY

WoNJE

uoydusseg  3ipg Ay

uoneAs|3 apis

uoneas|3 Jesy

Page 221




UliN'N

r umes]
S A To /A
2eq
60tce N4 ev ® 00211
oN Bag aeag
oL F 8 & 8 ® ¥ ® T | 0
1)

saueng joalls

POOMULON ‘PEOY 8A0ID) B|

SIDIANTE NDISIO IVEMNLIALIHONY

uC@DE , peoy eAoI9 | ON L 10ld Aem ebpo Apues yz oN

= — i — = e
] m m _
uoydussag  s0g Asy ! [Nyl L

Page 222




d? 5§

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

1a Grove Road

Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
14379/APP/2016/3279

Scale:

1:1,750

Planning Committee:

North pgge 203

Date:
February 2017

TILLI N (_} DON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 47-49 HIGH STREET RUISLIP
Development: First and second floor rear extension to create 4 x 2-bed and 1 x 1-bed self
contained flats with associated cycle spaces.

LBH Ref Nos: 46454/APP/2016/427

Date Plans Received: 03/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/02/2016

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 224



OILIATT ALYIS0HS MIIALIC WONS NOTSSTIWYIH HOTHA LNOHLIM SNIMYHO STHL IMO0H4IH LON 00 LHOTHAMOD 0L L1I308NS ST ONIMYED STHL

NOISIAIY ﬂnl‘& “ONBMaO
woo*pjingubisapdal@oguy TTT 528 ET6TO 06Z PES ET6TO
” ] SPZ-ST-1d| ‘owsor wara ] e ML
MNT 9VH X3S3100IW STIIH GOOMHLYON
910z/z0/€0| uw
el e i ey ‘133415 130C ‘474 QUE ‘3SNOH T1ADUY
vd snuvis | EY E_ 0SZTT:T / 00S: 1| wws SHINTISI0 TWHNLOTLHIHY § BHIINIANT TWENLANHLE GIHILEYHT
S1V14 WOOYQ39 T OL S1V14 WOOYA38 T ONILSIXI
OML JHL ONIONVHNI ONY L4 WOO¥Q38
NY1d 0019 T ANV S1Y14 WOO¥Q38 Z TYNOLLIQOY OML
SHMA ONTHIINIONT
ANV NOLLYD01 3LIS 3LVHOJHOINI OL 4004 L¥14 ¥IAO NOISNILXD anv wanwaowy awamas vnaw | AILIWIT SITLHIA0¥d MIIALIL
UV3Y ATHOLS F1ONIS LVd 'ATHOLS OML L¥Vd NOLLINNCNOD NI GV3d 38 OL ST ONIMVYA STHL'F
F1ULL SHIMYED Loarowd uva MOLLATHYS30 NOISTAZY SAL0N

008S:

T 9jeas

NV1d %0078

UDISUBIXa JESI JOO|) pUCoas pasodold I

uoisuaxe Jeal Joo|) 181y pasodoig

papesbidn aq o} Jooy pucoas pue jsil Busixa M

Joojy punosb Bunsixg D

ARN

§350d¥dNd 9NINNYd H04

A\

0SZT:T 9jeas
NOILVJO01 3LIS

SOLOHd 31IS

NOILIMNYLSNOD ¥0d4 A3A0Y¥ddY LON




¢ NOISIAIY Z0-Yd | "owesma QLTI ALY340Yd MITALIC WOYS NOISSIWY3d HOTHd LNOHLIM SNIMYEA STHL 3XN00¥43Y LON 00 LHSTHA4O0D 0L LI308NS ST ONIMYEA STHL

woappinqubsapdal@ogu) TTT SIB ETETO 06T vES ETETO
1 NMvHD SPT-ST-1d| ‘owaoc war Ivea a4 ML

e MNT 9VH X3S3100IW STIIH JOOMHLYON
AN | om0 9102/20/€0 O o ) '13341S 130C ‘414 QYE 'ISNOH TTADNY

vd SNLYLS md@_ 00T:T TS SHINDISIA WWHNLIALIMIYY 7 SHITNITNT TVHNLINHLE OIHILEVHI

S1V14 WO0Ya34 T OL S1v1d WOOYA38 T ONILSIX3
OMJL 3HL ONIINVHN3 ANV LY14 WOOYda3g

T GNY SLV14 WOO¥A38 T TYNOLLIAAY OML SO—
SNVTd ONLLSIXT | e o avose oms g | 902071 s ess | v | oumemaraiee sty | GILTAET SLLHAAOU MATALILC

| — = 00T:T 3|eIs

wg ’ B 40074 ANOJ3S ONILSIX3

J001 ey
. a0
d2
001:T 9Jeds
S$S300V Y0074 ANNOYD ONILSIX3 :
aff ~ d2 - e
S o - aay0 . ©
—_— . Q]
ey 0} Al
_ 1 - LEEEL [0)
(S301440) 3SN DNILSIX3 FHL ONIONVHD A€ 1 w
SL1V14d AINIVINOD-413Sa3g T X 2 V I1vIHd Ol " ' o
(60£1/S10Z/ddV/¥S¥9% :43Y "ddV) TVAOUddY
HOIY¥d V NIAID JHIM SLNOAVT ONILSIX3 JHL <
. 00T:T °[eds
1 Y0074 1SYUId ONILSIX3
_ n“__
aoo ao0

usyoy

[T

jood ey

my dn 00

oM
salpey

L
i
N
i
|

§350ddNd ONINNY1d 404 NOILINYLSNOD ¥0d4 Q3A0¥ddY LON



‘. NOISIATH MOI‘& “ON'aMa QILTHIT ALY340Yd MITALIC WOYS NOISSIWYE3d HOTHd LNOHLIM SNIMYEA STHL 3XN00¥43Y LON 00 LHSTHA4OD 0L LI308NS ST ONIMYEA STHL
wo3pjinqubisapdal@oju) TT1 528 £T610 06Z YES EZ6T0
1 ] SZ-ST-1d| ‘owsor o U] E] ML
MNT 9YH X3537adIW ST1IH GOOMHLYON
9102/20/€0 uva
JW | oawoand T — ._mm__._mmhu 133415 730C "474 QUE ‘ISNOH FTADYY
¢a snuvis | €Y @— Qo.— : .H s SHINDISIO IWHNLIFLIHIYY F SHIINIONT TVHNLINHLES O3HILHYHI

S1¥14 WO0Ya34 T OL S1v1d WOOYA38 T ONILSIX3
OMJL 3HL ONIINVHN3 ANV LY14 WOOYda3g

T ONY S1v74 WOO¥A38 Z TYNOLLIAQY OML A
SNOLLVATTI ONLLSIXA | 3o s o e g oo | pmvtions | ¥ | sy avirsn | GATWIY S31183dO0Nd MIIALIL
00T:T 2[eds

NOILVAIT3 ¥V3Y ONILSIX3 00T:T °|eds
NOILVAIT3 LNOYd DNILSIX3

C :

Al

Al

/ — e - T T “‘.NJ

o1 o
I|__I 1 b=

Rl : H [
_l_ g
Sy m 6iiv m & £ P - 8t-L o L

§$350diNd ONINNY1d 404 NOILINYLSNOD ¥0d4 Q3A0¥ddY LON



i

MOLLATEYEI0

NoISTAZL

DFLVAIT ALH3A0Y MITALIC WO HOTSSTWYId BOTH LNOHLTM SNIMYHO STHL IM00H43H LON 00 LHOTHAS0D 04 1330805 51 INIMYEO STHY

SOMQ DNTHIINIONI
QONY TVENLIZLIHOHY LNVAITIE TIV HLIM
NOLLONNINOD NI Qv3Y 38 0L ST ONIMVYEA STHL T

SALoM

woa'pyinquljsapdal@aju TTT SL8 ET6L0 067 PEM ETE10
Y3 v STl

MNT 9VH X3531001IW ST11IH AOOMHLHON
‘133415 130C ‘Y14 QUE ‘ISNOH 31ADYY

SHIANTISI0 TUNLIILIOUY T SHITMITNG TEHNLINELE QTHALEYHT

Q3LIWIT S3IL¥3d0dd MIIALAL

NOISIATN ﬂnu‘l “ON'DMT
13 L] SPE-51-1d| -owect N
I | @ gtoz/zo/e0| v 08L ¥YH
NOONOT ‘disinyg 92215 YBIH 66-Lt
Vd | suws mtﬁ_ on.—".—_ vas
S1¥14 WOOUA38 T OL S1V1d WOOHA3E T ONILSIX3
OML 3HL DNIDNVHNI ANY LY1d WOOua38
T ONY S1Y74 WOOHO38 Z TYNOLLIOAY OML
31V404dHOONI OL 400 LV1d HIAD NOISNILXI
QZOH-_.UHW QZH._-WHKH HY3H AJHOLS F1DNIS LuYd 'AIHOLS OML 1HYd
FULL INIMVED o3rond
= - —
A ¥ 7 ) :

iy

[T

00T:T ajedss
NOILD3S 9-8 ONILSIX3

doys Jooy punoib

1auis ybiy

007:T ajess

NOILD3S V-V ONILSIX3

doys Joo| punoib

]

$350d¥Nd ONINNYId H04

ﬂ
Page 228

I

NOILINYLSNOD HO04 G3A0UddV LON




MNOISTATH G0-¥d | ‘owoma OILIWIT ALHI0HD MITALIL WOYS NOISSTWHIH HOTH LNOHLIM DNIMYHD STHL IIN0043H LON 00 LHOTHAJDD DL LI308NS ST OMIMWED STHL
woapjingubisapdal@oju| TTT 578 ETEHTO 06T PER ET6T0
1 ] SYZ-ST-1d| ‘owsor warn ] v ML
MNT 9YH X353100IW ST1IH GOOMHLYON
910Z/20/€0 A
ol ani it A A '13341S 130( "4 QUE ‘ISNOH JTADYY
vd snuvis | EY ®_ [1[1 ) S 8 s SHINTISI0 TWHNLOTLIHOHY § SHIINIANT TWHLANHLE OIHILEYHI
S1V14 WOOHQ38 T OL S1v1d WOOYHd38 T ONILSIX3
OML 3HL DNIDNVHN3I ANV LY1d WOOua38
T ONV SLv14 WOOYQ38 T TYNOLLIGaY OML
SNVY1d d3S0d0¥dd 3LVHOJHOINI OL 00U L¥14 HIAO NOISNILXA DR Ty aite Q31IWIT SITLH3Id0dd MIAIALAC
HY3IY AJHOLS I1DNIS LuYd 'ASHOLS OML LHYd NOLLINNINOD NI Q¥3Y 38 01 ST ONIMVHA STHL ‘T
FULL NIMYYED 4230084 aiva NOLL4TEYS30 NOISTAIY SALON
————
wg 0
00T:T °eds Ll L
NY1d 40074 ANOD3S d3S0d0Ud
r— — 7
| Bugupn sy
a 7
| | i
| z
jond ey _ W
| = n :
e b oG 59
i f _ vy e
_ —
it g
e Al
z - - KT %
_ DI | JO0L JEY <
= ug o
siiem Bunsi [N |__ G0l 0 5% 5N 6 10013 . ..IWVI.L&._..E&&.&._%#._EW <
slEem man I v..ud
l||._.°o=|n=-§mn=_nu—=lo-uu . m
| i5'oN
— T VEE = . = == i e T
00T:T 9Jeas = Hih —
il Tramay By
NY1d 40074 LSHI4d 43S0d0ud == . I_ :
== = - Fuuipyuayayy '
m | Wooupagq y M
_ D any _.| " \ .W
_m BusappBujan W_
| — — 7 woaspeq i
TR . = - L
£ ] R i
& 1 b I | * _%_“
S = -
\ ey
= ¥ 0N

§350d¥dNd 9NINNY1d H04

R R

NOILINYLSNOD ¥0d4 Q3A0HddY LON



OILIATT ALYIS0U] MILALIL WOHS NOISSIWYIA HOTHA LNOHLIM DNIMVED STHL IMA0N4IH LON 0O LHOTHA4OD 0L 1330805 ST ONIMVEE STHL

NOISIATY uniﬂn "ON'SMAO
woo'pjinqubisapdaf@ojuy TTT ST8 ET6TO 062 PES EZ6T0
R} ] SYT-S1-1d| ‘owsor o VI 4 L
MNT 9VH X3S370QIW ST1IH AOOMHLYO
910z/T0/E0D| YO
| i e /133415 130C 474 QYE 'ISNOH JTADHY
vd snuvis | £V @_ 001 T s SHINTISI0 IWHNLIILHOHY § SHITHIDNT TVENLINELE GIHILEYHI
S1V14 WO0YQ3d T OL S1Y1d WOOYA38 T ONILSIX3
OMJL JHL ONIONVHNI ANV LY14 WOOYa3g
T ANV S1Y14 WOO¥a38 T TYNOILIAAY OML
SOMA DNIHIINIONT
NV1d 400¥ a3S0d0¥d 31VHOJ¥OINI OL 400Y L¥14 ¥IAO NOISNILX3 anv wenwamowy s twe | AILIWIT SITLYId0¥d MIIALIL
HY3IY AJHOLS F1INIS LuVd 'ATHOLS OML LHVd NOLLINNINOD NI Q¥3Y 38 0L ST ONIMYHA STHL ‘T
FUIL INIMYED 1230044 uva NOLL4TE2S30 NOISIAIY SALON
; —
I ] E 3 i
wg 0
00T:T =|e3s
NY1d 4004 43S0d0dd
<
|
oos ey - —
150N
[ I o
™
g namiyBy - (qV]
h . Q
= = | S
| o
| H
| _ r.a.r.....rl/xl..a .W
[ i = £
1001180 Meu “ - Jo0u jey Mou M
¥] — f — s
| = e
Jo01 1E1) Mo !
I .-_ = k § = r I. TR NS
e - — 5% ON
vf —L= — N _r
Tt -
| Jooi je | |
— A 34| (C1eiLd
- J00{| 150 G 'ON 10 IUNX3
_ 7 JLETRE T

$350dYNd ONINNVId 404

NOILINYLSNOD ¥0d Q3A0H¥ddY LON




NOISIATH — 80-Yd | ‘owoma QILIWIT ALYIS0Bd MILALIL WO NOISSIWY3d HOTHd LNOHLIM SNIMYEA STHL 3IN00E4IH LON 00 LHOIHAJOD 0L LIA(8NS ST INIMVED STHL
e W woapjingubisapdal@oguy TLI S5T8 ET6I0 06Z ¥EB ET6TO
e} wvaa | -5T-. i o VeI v L
T MNT 9VH X3S3104IW ST1IH AOOMHLYON
910z/T0/E0| YO
W | owowd | A ATk s m__.h_—._mmhuu 133415 730C ‘¥4 QUE ‘ASNOH FTADYY
vd SNLVLS “mt @_ 00T T nvas SHIANDISIO IWHNLITLHOEY 9 SHITNIDNT TYHNLINELE OIHILEYHI
S1¥7d WOOYQ3d Z 01 S1v14 WOOYd3d T ONILSIX3
OML 3FHL ONIDNVYHNI ONY LY1d WOOUua3e
NOILVYAIT3 T ANV SLV14 WOO¥Q38 Z TYNOLLIGAY OML
S9MA ONTYIINIONI
3AIS H1YON a3s0doid 31YHOdYOINI OL 4004 L¥14 HINO NOISNILXI ONY IVENLIZLIHINY LNYATIZH T1V HLIM Q31INWIT S31143d08d M3IALIL
UVYIY AFYOLS FTINIS LuVd ‘AJY0OLS OML LHvd NOLLONNINOJ NI av3y 38 0L ST ONIMVYEA S5THL'T
UL ONIMYED 1330044 ava NOLLTDS30 | worstazu saion
f " 9 b —_— o
gt WL 0
usaios saquiil ‘9 ||
apesisnieq Jjjje1el s
lapual alym ‘v ||
Buipjing Bupsixa yajew o} ylomyaug ‘g 00T:'T @|eds
uojsuaxa pesodosd JBA0 JOOJ jBl} MBN ‘2
SUIEI} SUUM ‘EI00P PUE SMOPUIM PEZEIB BIGNOP IAN °L NOILYA313 HLYON d3S0d0dd
STVIHILVIN

wang

]

133415 HOIH S¥°'0ON A8 034N2S380 SY 13341S HOIH S¥#'ON Ad O34NDS80 SY
378ISIA 39 LON T1IM Y3YY Q3dVHS 373ISIA 39 LON TIM Y3V Q3avHS

|
|
|
|
|
K0 a4 i
|
|
|
|
|

ANITLOO DNIOHNE DNILSIX MOHS 3NN O3

Joh|) puodes

B e

CRORO MO, o LB i

5$350d¥Nd ONINNY1d ¥0d NOILINYLSNOD ¥0d4 Q3A0Y¥ddY LON



NOISIAZH 60-¥d | owoma QLTI ALY340Ud MITALIC WOYS NOTSSIWY3d HOTHd ANOHLIM SNIMVEA STHL 320008434 LON 00 LHOIHA4OD 0L LI308NS ST INIMVE] STHL
woapjinqubisapdaf@ogu TET S8 ETEIO 06 PES ET6TO
R} NmvHa SPT-ST-1d| "owaoc war VK w4 3L
T MNT 9VH X3S3104IW ST1IH AOOMHLYON
910Z/70/£0 A0
JW | odoawd siGaisen i e ;mﬂwmﬁﬂﬂ 133415 730C "¥74 QUE ‘ASNOH FTADYY
vd snuvis | EY @_ 00T T s SHINDISIO IVHMLITLHINY 7 SHITNIENT TVENLONYLE OIHILEVHI
S1V14 WOOHQ3d 01 S1v14 WOOYa3g T ONILSIX3
OML FHL ONIDNVYHNI ONY LY1d WOOUua3e
NOILVA3T3 T ANV SLV14 WOO¥Q3d Z TYNOLLIGAY OML
SOMA SNTHIINIONT
MQHW _._._.Dom ﬂmWO&Oﬁﬂ 31YH0dY0INI OL 4004 1¥1d HIAO NOISNILX3 ANV TVENLILIHINY INVAZIIH TIV HLIM Q31INWIT S31143d048d M3IALAL
HY3IY AJHOLS F1ONIS LuVd 'AIHOLS OML LHVd NOLLINNCNOD NI av3¥ 38 01 ST ONIMVHA STHL T
TLLIL INIMVYG 13rou ava NOLLdTaOS30 | ot saon
= ‘ . — usalos Jaquil] ‘g
wg _ ) 0 apenisnieq dlielaN 'S

Japuai aUuM 't

Bujpjing Bunsixe yolew o} ylomyoug ‘g

uoisuaixa pasodoud 12A0 Joou j]} MBN 2

alweJ} ajiym ‘sioop pue smopuim paze|b sjgnop JAdN TL

SIVIHILVIN

00T:T 3[eds
NOLLYAZT3 HLNOS a3S0dO¥d

wang

JOoy putiolsy B
|
| 13341S HOIH LS'ON AB 03HNJSE0 SY
I A78ISIA 39 LON T1IM Y34V d3avHsS (q\]
_ p)
m o\l
g I INMLNO DNITTING DNILSEXT MOHS 3NN O3y oo sl %
B _ ©
| o
] i I e e L i 2t 7
{ | 1 )
: |
|
| ! !
I £ |l hopaetetrill | A R A A I T A PSS s
| 1 e — By oo ity e = == - 0| putaRs
> i
I [ | .

| 133415 HOIH - 5P'ON 40 INFLLNO MOHS 3N G3HSYa

- - 000 00 0000 © e

5$350d¥Nd ONINNV1d 404 NOILINYLSNOD ¥0d4 Q3A0¥ddY LON



NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

FOR PLANNING PURPOSES

TTIIIILLLY/
TITITITLIITILLIY/

PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION (NOT CHANGED)
scale 1:100

isRaEanakaRaRalalabil
THHHHHAHHHEH

| MATERIALS
1. UPVC double glazed windows and doors, white frame
2. New flat roof over proposed extension

3. Brickwork to match existing building

4. White render

5. Metallic balustrade

6. Timber screen

HHH

b

HHHH

LWL

@ @ COOOE EE

i

HHHHHHH

PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION

A HHHHH A HHH AR

. 0 5m
scale 1:100 Srney SN T SRS
e .
NOTES REVISION DESCRIFTION oA PRORCT CRAWING TITLE
JETVIEW PROPERTIES LIMITED | fiaimioan moarca e A | Geereiset (10220 Dxitoion oven fat noor 16 coporsre | PROPOSED FRONT AND
Ll TWO ADDITIONAL 2 BEDROOM FLATS AND 1 REAR ELEVATION
BEDROOM FLAT AND ENHANCING THE TWO
EXISTING 1 BEDROOM FLATS TO 2 BEDROOM FLATS
CHARTEALD BTRUOTURAL ENDSETRT & ABDHITECTURAL DESITNIRS P LD sowe | 1:100 |. A3 | sumi | pp
ARGYLE HOUSE, 3RD FLR, JOEL STREET, Strast, Ruinig,
NORTHWOOD HILLS MIDDLESEX HAG 1NW P age 233 el uw _ [03/02/2018 S| W
e P Al e wews. | PT-15-245 caawn | CL
01923 834 290 01923 825 122 Infobjvpesigetaid.com |
THIS GARWINA I8 SUBHECT 1 COFTNEGRT 60 RGT s i R FRORERTT owero. | PA-O7 mjl A




S—— OT-Wd | ‘owsma 03U1NIT AL¥340U4 MIIALIC HOUS NOTSSTWN3A HOTHA 1NOHLIM INIMING STHL 22N00H3Y LON 00 LHDTHASOD 0L LI30ANS STINIMYEO ST
o piinguljsapdaf@ogu) TTT STE ETETO 06T PEB ETETO
n ] SYI-ST-1d| ‘owmer warm Ve v L
MNT 9VH X3531040IKW ST1IH GOOMHLYON
910z/z0/g0| va
o] R P Ly At /133415 130C ‘474 QUE ‘3SNOH T1ADUY
q& SMLvis M‘D— ﬂn.ﬁ ' ﬁ s SHINTISIO TWHMNLITLHIYY T SHIIMIDNT TPHTNLONHLE OFHALHYHT
S1v14 WOOYQ3E Z OL SLV14 WOOHA3a T ONILSIXI
OML THL ONIONVHNI ANV 1¥14 WOOuQa3d
T ONV S1V14 WOOY¥Q38 Z TYNOILIAaY OML
SOMa DNIYIINIONT
SNOILD3S a3s0doyd J1VHOdYOINI OL J00Y 1¥14 HIAO NOISNILXI Y TN IE Y YA 1Y T Q3LIWIT SITLYId0Hd MITIALIC
YY3Y¥ AFYOLS ITONIS 1¥Yd ‘ATHOLS OML LHYd NOLLONNINGD NI QV3Y 38 04 ST ONIMVHA STHL T
FULL INIMYED 1o3royd auva NOLLATHEYS30 NOISTAIN SALON
__. —il
L E i
wg 0
00T-T =|eds i doys Jooy punoib i aa.c“rﬁ.,t._
NOILJ3S V-V 4350d404d
S
SRR'E+
e <
E T
G085+ %
(0]
(@)
©
d o
00T:T =|eas
NOILO3S 9-8 43S0d0ud
doys 100} punosb 1
..... o~ |
e T (| | R | et | = o e T T e L . AT CSEE S ey EENY. Nl S s | Er— =
T EEw A §
S GOEE+
o~ :
mwm.m.r T ooy pooces;
e 00E°5*
' R
COE'E+ _— |
GZ9'6+

$350duNd 9NINNVId ¥04 NOILIMNYLSNOD ¥0d4 A3A0YddY LON



Church Field Gardens

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
47-49 High Street

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
46454/APP/2016/427 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 235 February 2017

HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 6 FLOWERS AVENUE EASTCOTE
Development: Single storey rear extension

LBH Ref Nos: 72269/APP/2016/4278

Date Plans Received: 24/11/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/11/2016

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 236



REV ISSUE DATE

P2 Planning Issue 2351116

We9v0LS

188335m Pk s o - 188335m

8835

188235m 188235m
o b2
o o
G N
o)} o))
© w0
= 3
ARGCHITIEALLT-S
McDougall Architects Ltd. 4 $quires Road, Bedfardsh}re, MK43 0QL:
Applicant Site e —— T
Boundary
Client: Mr Mark Scorringe
Project: 6 Flowers Avenue, Ruislip,
Middlesex, HA4 8GH
N Site Location Plan
pwana 78 L00A smius PLANNING
Revisian. P2 Seaie 1:1250 paper A4

Page 237



[‘\,,__/.\)
MCDOUGALL,
ARECHITEECTS

McDougall Architects Lid. 4 Squires Road, Bedfordshine, MKA3 00L:
Tal. 01234 962 263: Email. sean@medougall-architects co.uk:
Wab. www. mcdougal-architects.co.uk

Client: M.r Mark Scorringe

Project: 6 Flowers Avenue,
Ruislip, HA4 8GH

Existing Site Plan

| owe e, 78L 010

3

IRev-sm P2 | Scale 1:100/1:50 | Paper. A3IA p2

staws. PL REV

i

035 1

ISSUE

Flarnning [ssue

DATE

Page 238«




MCDOUGALL
ARCHITECT 5}

McDougall Architects Ltd. 4 Squires Road, Bedfordshine, MK43 0OL:

Tel. (1234 962 263: Email. sean@medougall-architects co. uk:

[ |
|
|
B
|
1
w7, | i
N :’ / -- L
\\h___) l
|
[ |
|
]
|
LY

Wab. www. mcdougali-architects.co.uk — - -
Client: Mr Mark Scorringe =
Project: 6 Flowers Avenue,
Ruislip, HA4 8GH
Proposed Site Plan e

owshe TBL 110 stans. PL REY ISSUE DATE

Rovision. P2 | seale. 1:100/1:50 | paper. A3IAT || P2 Planning Tssue Page 239¢




l Hard standing

6580

Turf

No works
proposed

Family Room

VIR

5610

Decking

Existing single
storey
conservatory with
brick poropset wall
te boundary

@_

Gravel

e

RE

VvV ISSUE DATE

P2

Plarning Issue 24.1116

o o8 1 25 Scole 1:50 @ A3

MCDOUGALL
ARCHITECT.S

McDougall Architects Lid. 4 Squirss Road, Badfordshine, MEA3 00U
Tel, 04234 962 263; Emall, seanf@medougall-archiiects.oo.uk
Wab. www mcdougail-archdects. oo uk

Client: Mr Mark Scorringe
Project: 6 Flowers Avenue,
Ruislip, HA4 8GH

Ground Floor Plan Existing

owene 78 L 012 ‘ soaus. PL

Paper. A3

Revison. P2 | Seale 1:50




WiEv | OSUN0LT | ga ]| e T G3S0dO¥d

3B [ B N —

v | nmamm]| Seevess =y 5% SMYOM HFHLO ON HLIM HOOT4 ANNO¥D OL NOISNILXT
——— e \u ) HVIH AFHOLS FTONIS OL AFT0S STLYTIFH NOILYDITddY
sue|g 10014 Busixg (v Z "ATNO NOILYWHOLNI 404 A3AINOHd ONIMYSEA ‘FLON

HD8 PVH ‘disiny i
‘anuaAy s1amor 9 yaaforg |  MUES g |
28ULII00G IR AN U]

ERR-1 INSEL A3
T EE W R EBOpOUN MM TR

oo speiyue-eEnopouiuses el (EgZ 208 pE2L0 8L
00 EpMN ‘Sungspuopeg ‘peoy sannbs ¢ op1 Spayumny seBnogey

SLOALIHIAY mc_a_xm__ 1de Bunsix3 141 Bunsix3 149
TIVONOdDW |




ONILSIX3 VV NOILO3S ONILSIX3 L0 NOILVATTE

| [BADEY
— = puchsg
osg Buinua) En_.cb/{
pJoog aso|g ™
ooy Apwioy —H_
L]
na
Aiapunog ,.,m_ X
o} jiem jadosnd |_
Foug Bupsixg ﬁ_U //
.__.lr_.__ z/.. Aopunog
2 dman- Btsuag. Lk o} |jom jedoiod ]
\0 [lon 4oug sy #oug Bulisig e
e — _—— — — |‘|Iu_1] p— NAUMNILIE
HE.
u S
///. (9\|
spioMYaLg a;@
EYER RN w
L -3
weaIpa STIISE anss] Buuueld  2d — weng
:_ 3Lva 3NSST AZY =
! ¥ 0 051 WSS 87 I 50 [ — =1
.I#
; - N =
gy el i 0g:p =S i Ed ey
d s _ ELD 8L NEMa

[
\

uoneaa|3 / uonoag Bunsixg

HOS8 pVH ‘disiny

/ ‘anudAy s1amo[g 9 aaloig
il NoRoes AFULLIONG NARIN JN  udID
pUiL4Eg (oM
fyiod pasodyy 0 EpE AR W T

A0 SR AREENONMUBIBSE |IBUl3 THZ 208 FERLD L
O BRI LSPEIERE Dt SEnDE & T SRR ESna e

ST LIHDYEN
TN 2 e a3

(




Hard standing

NN

6580

Turf

Mo works proposed
te front of property

Existing single storey
conservatory to
adjocent property
with brick parapet
wall to boundary

@_

Garage

6

No works
proposed

Existing brick parapet wall
boxed out ta form building
regulations requirements to
form new party wall to
extension.

Family Room

Fire protected steel beam
aver in line of ceiling

9546

Cloakroam

No works
proposed

Rooflight over Rooflight over
% 0 5
o
@
o
metal framed
bi—fold doors Fomily Room
429 \ 429
i I— iy ~

a0 \ \

4

Decking

Turf

3000 —#— 705

Parapet brick wall
to boundary

MNew single storey
rear extension
with cavity brick
walls: te match
existing

Page 243 @

REV ISSUE DATE

P2  Planhing Issue 2531116

N

25 Scole 1:50 © A3

MCDOUGALL
ARCHITECTS

McDougall Archilects Lid. 4 Seudres Road, Bedfordshire, MK43 DOL
Tel, 01224 962 263, Emall. ssan@mcdougaii-architects couk
Web, www. medougall-anchitects co.uk

Client: Mr Mark Scorringe
Project: 6 Flowers Avenue,
Ruislip, HA4 8GH

Ground Floor Plan Proposed

owane TBL 112 | stats. PL

Revsion, P2 ‘ Scate. 1:50 ‘ Paper A3




LYEY “ded | 0GILJOOLIL s Zd Leewmy Wi ngs sies 5 | =i ¥

> Koree : €Y © OUj | =5 § _..| i o ./.\‘|:f ./ .QMMOQO&Q
vt o S 57 5 i A N\ \v SMHOM H3HLO ON HLIM T3AFT HO0 T4 ANNOHO LV NOISNILXT
sueld J00|4 pasdodold [V > Z HVIH AFHOLS FTONIS OL AFTOS SFLVIFH NOILYOITddV

'ATINO NOILYIWHOLANI 404 d3AINOHd ONIMYEA -FLON

HOS8 pVH ‘dijsiny i
‘ANUAAY SIOMOL] 9 :oaloxg TSR SARSL PR NIe
a3ULI100g IR AN JURT|)

1190 INSSI A3

Y SR L TR O MM G
e sae | eBnopowiBivess e 3 (£92 296 rE2L0 8L

mJEH.,__ewgew_EH,:amq.ﬂg._maﬁuza\ pasodold 142 pasodoid 141 UmwOn_O._n_ 149

1T DOl Yy




d3S0d0dd VYV NOILO3S

oty Apuioy

Bujieo ja suy w Jasg
wipsg j2815 pEiesold Bug

Y

uBYIYY

\LoRIpEE

Loy Ajlub g

ualhianala Joe
0] S4D0P PIOI~1g PRLIDIY
|mpw pun Huigsixe
RO O E|joM ¥2q
AHADD Yim UO(EUSIXE
dpza Asucis siBuls wap

ol YISUUOs 9] JINP W paxog ui AjjoUlaju
Suns pUD jood maud sainasued gy Bunsig

g

Buasg

9852

gjuasunbal

Agal saop Yym pasascn

wslshs puriolb moweg Gunsixa

armrez anss] Bujuuoig ad
eI ansst A
i¥ 0 D56 "PaE BT ] &0 a
[ W N .

gy 0= A 05} = i Td sy

1d s _ ELL 8L Noma

uoneAa|g / uonoeg pasodold

HO8 pVH ‘disiny
‘anuaAy siamolg 9 oalorg
AFULLIONG NIBN IN udI[D

IO S| LU ERODEAT . TEAL
xﬂau.nn.u!i. NONUTIBSE ||\BiT E0Z 208 STELD EL
IO ERNI YUSPipag . Tty aINDE & 09 SRELEUY nefnariiy

SLOTLIFEDYUNY
1

TV 2 W

wonpAsa Joad

0} Sr0p piay—ig paliny
|pjew pun BujsiExs
WIJBW 0F Slitm ¥aug
AYADI jm UoEUB RS
a0El Aaioys B(Buis man

suonpinbey Buipiing o} pajoMuEs
puo pejoinsy) sybiljoos wnjma Bujuado
Ppopoys Ou 7 k3 pun BUDGLUSUI Ald abus
liom jadosod Bujjsixe
40 3dofs ymoid 0] Joos YIjd—ouous Jagus)

d3S0d0dd L0 NOILVATTH

1
r

l=ss(=s

|

nb]
L
oe]
L
f{.,}. 5}
T
_
< 3i4BiHooN 1WBiooy
‘Waysds purnelb mojeq Duisixe %
OJu! 1DALUDD O} Jonp W paxoq ol
Ul ADwisiul sun pue oo
mou sajpipuad gy Buisig — (]
(@)}
Q)
o




1to 28
Flowerdown Court

Highgrove
Housa

Notes: Site Address:
Site boundary

OF HILLINGDON

o b R 6 Flowers Avenue Residents Services

2 iz Planning Section

This copy has been rmade by or with Ciuc Gepre, Lbdridge, Weodx UBE YUW
the suthority of the Head of Commities Telephone Mo, Usividos 2501 11

Services pursuent to section 47 of the - - : : oo ;
ale
Eoimvight Designs e Patbi Planning Application Ref

Act1988 {the At 72269/APP/2016/4278 1:1,000
Uniess the Act provides s relevent
Epeeplin o, copyfight. Flanning Committes Date:
& Crown copyright and detsbase

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey North Page 246 February 2017

100018282

Lkl




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address CORNERWAYS GREEN LANE GREEN LANE NORTHWOOD

Development: Variation of condition No. 6 (Attendance Numbers) of planning permission ref
18414/APP/2016/2486 dated 07/10/2016 to increase enrollment numbers
from 30 to 60 (Change of use from Use Class C3 (Dwellinghouse) to Use
Class D1 (Non-Residential Institutions) for use as a children's day nursery
with associated parking and landscaping.)

LBH Ref Nos: 18414/APP/2016/3792

Date Plans Received:  12/10/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/10/2016

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 247



ld | 000 d |gysr

A2y on Bmal et on qor]
fem— LAy HIATIES

==

HW | W e

queunr _ loolil BEY

-

sud UojioeT allg

il B

1Nz 9vH|
auD usain
ADMEIBWIDT
(s

soynon oxAlUous siy
—_!Hlu

Wease] T
wiod ol o | A
By S

g

oL

0051 2|P3§ NV1d 3LIS ONILSIX3

s

s b fenEl ) b S Y b i
e 7 has ) il b T B
1 L o AT B

! il 2 s O S 0 Y
il

30 g S e B i L
st vy

8 9 RV, 173 0 8 L L )
Se—— ] ot e ) 4 L 1y

iy S i g

TR s TN Wb
LI LT S P T B
=

T T e ey

W

ld | 000 d evsr

A3d oK Bmg) 3dAL ON g

b

05Z1:| 828

ABming aoUDURIC Jo uossisad Jopd Bl jnoyim

payqeid s) Jod Jo Sogm ) uopanpordsy

£568YD00| ‘@5UBDMN ABAINS BIUDURIC

5102 4B asoqoiop pU JUBUADOD UMoIDE
saijow

-

@0z si0l 5§06

wooalussdowsn
A@aing aououpio)

NV1d NOILYDOT LIS

8

Page 24




Id | 010 d | evsr : p—
uosney onBma | cedky | ongor | 00%:L ®10S

== NV1d 31IS ONILSIXS s w s w : 0

e P : o : A A

ubL=q Jog 21Ut

abpo Jophn |

0S0Y c%com

T L
aog | cozn_._ummc.__;mw_

e e, LBy




ld | 020 | d avsr swiay

e~ 1NV1d 3Lis a350404d < : i . : : |
ﬁ“ﬁ uﬁhﬂ )

A 4.\

CEETTTE)

A0RN |

sh CunAL] ..I_n.i

ECTT — i
ajog | :o__Q_hﬁ@m_ _.6«_

g s sy

ld | 020 | d rsr | -
uosasy | oNBmg radAL | congor | gy ! FIRNT S M | o




00L:L SO25
ld |00l | d |8FSl NY1d 40074 ANNOYD ONILSIXI

Aay o Bmg edAl FoN Qor

AdY

aficins

L DOQUnD

INEZ 9vH
|uD| ussin)
ADMEIBWIOT

soiBNog owALUCUS Siw -

W0y AL

i - uSY I
1 | i

oaiy Sullig

Daly Boul

00111 HETS
N¥Id 4007 1Sdld ONILSIKI mu:n__“

Day Guys BINOH JSWILLNG

Flage 251

woouyog

7 Wooipag WooE 1SS0

aNg-Lg

B Wiooipag LRth=t=ta:

00L:1

ld | 00l d | 8wsr . . f

aey  on Bmg| adAp on gor ol s 4 € 4 L 0




1| 101 | o |ever

Aay o Bl ada ron gor

FEETIREEE]

s em

AT We __

srount _ TOLLBEY

suid Bujseg
il Buoig

1NZ 9¥H
auD usais
ADwsiawoD
L)

B L o

soiBriog Qx.__....._n.:wm:!l.ﬁ_ N¥T1d 4008 DONILSIXI

Moiag 0oy oy

MO|Bg JOON 101

Vivaer  Bowiodl g
sing Uitiad | Aoy

g g LAY

was cqrnc tem by w8 ) Vo oy
ST A 7 P 5 2043 T A
W 5 ) R R 1 PTG § A 3

i R b S 6 D B O i 0
s ——

L e
St e

A D B P U A 8 B
e Bl AT G et B hare w1y

Y B o it

HAPHOIN it G Whisad

ey

R b e 5 ot s Py
bl

001:1

| L | | y | | | | | | |
Id | 10L| d vam.ﬁ. f : ’ : ! Tl
asd o Bmal eddl ronger OL g 14 £ 4 ] 0

Page 252




ld €01 d s

A8y o Bmo| radip fon gor
E C AAVMINTIEES

E:a
R T W

P aag

gieun _ l00CL BEY _

sualoas Bulswg
il Bupong

INE 9%H
auD UsBIn
ADmsiIawoD

|2ai0iy

sojfinon oRALDUS S

B L]
B e ]
i T ) A R 5 T § BT

et s 4 G 170 B i
e

A 0 i L UL W A B 1 T
Aamra via

1 e s s 8
]

T T L

[ —————

-y

o R v s 0 o b ety
o

‘aujuld yougaso) Bulisxg

"BJlym PSjUIOd puUo
PRISPUS] SIoMm [DUS e Bulisig

‘joos joy Suyses Bupunouns
o Jood oy Ui Gu)seg

“SELTI LINIULINID S s
smopLIW pazoB signap Buysig

EHRUSIOW
LD SRS jool Bulseg

‘punisdn oo s Guysxg

iUy pRIUOT FooiGg Buysa

‘S|l pajuind puD
pRISPUA) TIOM (OIS XS Bulisng

"SI WINIILMD &L Lija
smoplim pazoiB sighop Buysg

“iood oy Bulsxg

SEALIDL LUNLILINID S L
smopLm PazoIB Signop Buysxa

‘ool oy Bujjseg

‘puoysdn joo 2ol Buysmg

calit aoag
€ NOILVYAFT3 3AIS ONILSIXI
= ey
|
- -
_7 _I
: —
% -
Q011 2pos

| NOILYAIT3 3AIS DNILSIXT

ld | €0t | o |evsr

| I
Asd oN Bmal 'adAL on gor] OL

Ui pajuind 3ooig B

SR LURUILIND 31
Uil 100 pazoiB signop Bulisg

i pajuied puo
pEBNUE S0Mm [DUBxe Buljspg

Sopsow
puD sanyanys oo Buysig

‘punisdn jool aqod Bulsxg

Page 253

‘Wil pajed 3000 Slysg

@i pajuind puo
PEBRUS] SIOM (DL Bulig

“joo 1oy Bujises Bupunouns
SR o0 Y W3 Bugsxg

“apum pajuind puo
- PRIEpUS SIDM [DLLBxe BUIsKa

“SELUOM LUNILILIAD SHLM Ui
smopuw pazol signop Busea
“SDUE| oW

FUD sEnpans jool Buspg

‘punjsdn jool 2)qob Buysng




td | zol | d |svsr

ABy N Bmg) acil oN o)
.  AAYNINTIZES|
e
PLeunt 1001 BEY

sualoaag Buyses
il Bupong

INE 9%H
2uD] U
ADmsIEWOD

|oal0uy

sojBnog oxAlous sy
(]

s i b am i) £ s ¥ Vs Vil
T hnaes 0 M ] AT KR
) T ) e T 7R 2 £

841 2 (s ' 301 ) b 1Y
—

St e

Y PTYAL B T AR AP s o R
e s ST s e ol tahe i 1y

T i L

DR Pl ST MR

-y

o e v e G e ey
s

Id | 20l | d | 8rsh
Az by Bmal addl “on qor)

agliL

‘Yid pajuind xo0jq Buisha

“SBULIDY LINILILUMD BHUM (1
#o0p BAipts pazo|t SIgnop Sulisd

By PELIDG pUD
pEEpUEI oM [DLLB)Ye Buljspg

‘|l ey Buistg
“SEILLID) WINUILLINTG BHUM L
smopum pazoi aqnep Buisxa

“aijum pajund puo
PaispuRs gom [oLiaxe Bujsng

S yopgeso) Buspg -

'SELID WNULLIND {4 Ui
sMopUl pazoi Bianop Bulseq

“ajjys pajund puo
PaEpua SIoM [Dwsye Suysxg
“SELLIC LUNJUILLINTD S{UM Ljw

sanopuiv pezol aignop Buska

SOUB|OWL
PUo san|anis jood Buljsxg
"puBiscin joos aiaoB Buysig

shauwiuD Buispa

0011 BLag
NOIYAITI dv3d ONILSIXT

0017 P35
NOILYAITI INOY4 DNILSIXI
= | ]
e | [T 4 Tl
i __ __ 7 _ _Ai L1 ]
i /58 [ =5; A =

oL

Ll

e peiod 3o Buiiha

CEELLIDY LUNURLAIO S1IUM LW
SMapum Bez0|B SIgnop Bulid

‘Bl pRiuRd puo
paEpuRl giom [Duapxa Buisxg

“SELLID LUNULUINID S{iLUM Uim
smopum pezoil signop Bujspg

TS
PG SN[2NIS 001 Bulisxg

‘puoisdn joou agob Buiysxg

shauLIL D Bulsng

s yougaan) Buysya
“loop afoiol Buispa

"ajum pajuiod puo
pamEpual o [Duwe|xe Buyspa

‘joos joy Buysixs Buipunouns
fioiap (o0 oL uDiw Buspa

“aiym

- papnd oM joua N Bunsng

Page 254




00L:1 3oog
ld | OLL | d |8Bv¥ST NYd 300 ANNOYD 03504044

Aay o Bmgl adAl ron Qo

M oM
oary abo0js
7 \Winoy
T i | o
SUDl pasodoid prooqdna
* o | T ad
INZ 9%H |
BuD| ussin)
ADmsIBwWoD

soiBNog owALUCUS Siw .

dalay

DOl: Beos
NYTd 00T 1Sdld O350d0udd

[siad 7 - sujuo
| ooy SEAOH ISWILNG

Iage 235

S - I

wooiy|og

0y sBouny -

— Pao —
: L Ui Wiog | |

(=TT ala]
Aot puo 2|06

WOORDE

(L=t W L=

[SFala})
BuBucyy wooy Budasis Agog

001:1

ld | otl | d swsr l ]

aey on Bmg| adip on gor ol s 4 € 4 L 0




td | 1| g |evsr
Aay o B adAL Fon gor

AdYMINIIE

e

A Wi __

1. aun 15_8:_ oEvY |

SuBid pasodold
w4l Bupmong

1NE 9%H
U Us3I5)
Apamsigwion)

|palog

soiBnog ouAloys sy
[t =]

g e LAY

attas cqmnc tenAu) 4y e 1 VAsman 1 Ea
LT A i g A3 LT A
L g ) o et PR o £

i i b RS P D 4 O i
——

28 s S P U e A b ol
Sttt 1w

A S AT R AR L L L R
e s S ) G ket & Thase i 1y

T i g g

e e e

-y

o e B, 3 e e ey
00

I
td | te | 4 8rsr

ASY DZm_,.ﬁ_ ‘adil ron qor

LB

(epouw ag o} sabubyd ou) Nv1d 400 d3SOJ08d

MOISg 00y (D1

MO|Bg JOON 101

Page 256




|
Id | €11 d _m.vm_,
Aoy DN Bmgl| cadal coN gor)
o BT T TREE

g

L L

oLeunt _ 1001 BEY

sucloasI pesedoly
wuill Bupmoig

1NE 99H
U0 USBI5
ADmsiawoD
|2ai0iy

sojfinon oRALDUS S

e epns s en A 64 A ¥ MAe ppe
T b B P ) 3 L Ry
i AT ) TS 5 D AT

R LAALD 1 D § 0 S oy L Ty
o

e O A L 9 A b o)
i

e s 8
s S i) e ot e o

Ty S 1 it L

g s SR harS

-

o B v w0 e o b ey

oy

‘suue xougeso) BulisKg

‘ajum pajuind Buo
PalepUBI oM [OUS|XS Bul|sKg

‘oo joy Suysee Bupunouns
e Jood [ou Ui Gu)seg

“salloi LUNIUILLIND S s
smopLIw pazolB aignap Buysig

EHRUSIOW
LD SRS jool Bulseg

‘punjsen oo s Buysgea

e palUed yoog Buy s

‘allym pajuipd puo
DBBEUS SIOM [0S 8 Dulisia

SO ALNILILIND 3]s Lja
smopuim pezolB sgnop Buysng

‘0o o) Buyjsa

5RO LINLILLNID YL Ljm
smopum pazoiB signop Buysea

ool o) Bujjsxg

‘puesdn oo siaob Buysxg

0011 8038 .
(epow ag o} saBupud ou) Z NOILYAZ1A 3AIS d3SOL0Hd

.

NS

0011 3038 i .
{epow aq o} sabuoyo ou) | NOILYAITE 30IS d3SO404d

ld | ELL| d |8¥KST

| [
Asd on Bmal sdd con gar] OL

yiid pajuind 3ooig B

“SELLIOL LURUILLINGD. S14M
Uil 100 pazoiB signop Bujing

i pajuied puo
PEBDUE S0Mm (DU Buljsg

SO
BUD SaIN)InYS |G Bujsi

‘punisdn jool anob Bulsxg

Page 257

‘Wil pajod ¥a00 Sl

@i pajuind puo
PEBRUS! SIOM [DLB|e Bulisg

“jool oy Bujises Bupuncuns
S Jo0 OU WM Bulsixg

“ayum pajuod puo
- PRIEpUA SIDM [DULBxe BUisKa

“SELUOM LUNILILIAD SHL Ui
smopu pazolB ajgnop Busea
R LTEILTT

PUD SEnjans jooi Busxg

‘punjsdr ool ajqoB Guysa




Id | €11 d T.vm.ﬁ,

Aay o B adal oy goil

L B P T RET R
Rl W

giaunt _ l00IL BEY _

SUCHDASIT PEseOoid
24 Bumoid

1NE 9%H
BuD ussIn
ADmsIEWOD

|oal0uy

sojBnog oxAlous sy

By yates, LbAAEIT

s nc b am i) £ S ¥ Vs |y
T hha A i AL R
) T ) A T 7Y 0 £

el 3 2 S 0 G ) 08 1Y
e

150 3 g £ e e o 1 )
[ene———

B e
e S04 i e i 4 e a1y

e L i

DR Pl ST WhARLG

.y

o e v e e oy b ey

s

ld |glt | d | s¥sr

Asy on Bmal 'adil “oN gor)

‘Yid pajuind xo0ia Buispa

“SBULIDY LUNILIIID BILM LM
sacp Bupes parol sinop Buss

“Bjjym PBjUIOD puD
REEpUE) e (DuLE e Buspg

‘| ey Buistg
SEILLIC LURLILLIOID SHUM yjs
smopUm pazoil agnop Busxg

“ajjusm pajund puo
PaispuRs gom [oLiaxe Bujsng

S yopgeso) Buspg

SALIDI WINUILIND 24 Y
smopUle pazoi Bianop Buseg

“2jUam pajuiod puo
PaBpUuas SHOM DS e Bulsng
"SELLIEY LUNIILLINE S{IUAY L

sanopuiv pezoll aignop Buska

SOUB|OWL
PUD san| 3N jood Bulsxg
“puBjscin joos aiaoB Buysia

shauwiuD Buispa

00111 @15

(apow aq o} s9BuUDYD ou) NOILYATTI ¥¥3Y 03S040ud
I

B ||I;1Hr||5.||n__ e

[T

ﬁ

0011 80§

(appw aq o} s8Bupys ou) NOILYAITI INO¥S A350d0Nd

LI
o |

[ ) §

| ER:
L

Wi pEind oo Buyshe

B LUNURLIAID @M L
sMopuUw pazoi6 siqnop Buspa

‘Bl pRjuRd puo
paEpual giom [Duapxa Buisxg

“SELLID LUNULUINID SjiLUM Uim
smopum peroil signop Bujspg

TS
PG SN[2NIS Jo01 Bulisng

‘puoisdn joou agob Buysxg

shaULILD Bulsng

sjuid yougaan) Buysya
“ipop eBoiob Buisna

‘apym pajuod puo
pamEpuUal Siom [Duwe| e Buyspa

‘joos joi Buysixae Buipunouns
fioiEp Jo0i oL uDiw Buspa

“aiym
pauod giom jouwsxe Busxg

Page 258




i ) \/\

A

e

i
Y
o v
4 v
v '
by .
vy

Burway
Q lislade "
&8
& &
.a“da

The Grange |
The Hall School _

Elsworth

Kingsbrool
House

k

0 o AT st
R FEe e Sy \i\ﬁj Temple Q‘\ i _aemiRE S
S s T O Bar T e = U TR
= v M 5 R P gt Hp
ot = Ly O oA = _- TR
g d P B s W = - et -
S5 . ed3m, -e“‘ﬁ\f—_,-_ L L ot
Sy TR, . s, ) T oREEL bk Dell Court \,
Y '\‘\I - = S - 5 3 A\ b \\‘ i
: i g S A
o ” ) Lodgeéama Rosa \‘\ '.‘ \ A8 \\\\
Lo 4 A " “\-\
g 84.1m
:u “‘Il\ \'.
13 y "l
Langland Court o Vi
‘,' Pnst:s*, ;
Jr:’
LAEY ) s y ) r A : .
L A i “.'s The Ol@:
2 T et - f i “-Forge .
: X
3 1t 14
- True i
5, Lovers .
J i Court & -
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

Cornerways

Northwood

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref:
18414/APP/2016/3792

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

North pgge 259

Date:
February 2017

HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 91 JOEL STREET NORTHWOOD

Development: Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A3/A4/A5
(Restaurants/Pubs/Hot Food Takeaway), involving installation of bin and cycle
stores.

LBH Ref Nos: 45536/APP/2016/3092

Date Plans Received: 12/08/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 18/08/2016
Date Application Valid: 24/08/2016 24/08/2016

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 260



H. M. LAND REGISTRY

NATIONAL GRID PLAN TQ 1090 SECTION U
GREATER LONDON
Saale 1/1250

BOROUGH or HILLINGDON

0ld Reference MIDDLESEX 20 | A%

o EmEmE™ TITLE No.

This i & copy of the title plan on 21 DEC 2010 sk 102544 This copy does sot take ascount of any apphcation marks sftey that tooe even i giidl psneing m the Land Ragiatry when I-hi-s_mpg'wumd

This copyr s not n 'Thfcial Copry' of the title plan. An officia] copy of the title plan e adrissils mevidence 152 ot 10 The same extent as the ongmal. A pereon i entifled to be mdarwified by the registoer
if be suffers logs by reseom of & mistake i an offiisl copy, I you want 1o otain an offscial copy, the Land Repistry web sife soplame bow to do (s

Thir Land Bagestry endeavowrs 1o maintam Jugh quabity and seale scomasy af tille plan weages The quably srd sconscy of any prnt will depend on youwr pomber, pou compuler and s pomt settgs Tl itk
plam showes the genaral posdion, tet the sxmct lize, of the boundanies. 11 may be rubjset to dis mecale liless sealed fromn this plan may not match mensmermnds belwees the same pomts on
the gronnd See Land Ragistey PobBe Guide 7 - Title Plans

Tha tithe 2 dualt wath by Lad Regatry, Walss Offece Page 261

@ Crown Copynght. Produced by Land Registry. Fuasther reprodiction i whals or in part & prohituled sthout the prion wailten permasssion of Ordnance Survey, Lizence Number 100026316




€0~ 6ELZLD smaunbmac |

o sggna@on
B

¥E20 1269 020 d - D0EL L4689 020 L
i G epue

LOMSEURI W SO 6

payw Buifering Buipiing 210

HIW aLonv v @ 05 s

powes  wemg oy g

W we T e i ! et wr o we g i

L TTVIE 04 IO
.3SM 40 IONVHI. N¥d 40074 ANNOHD H3ddN ONILSIX3 NY1d 90074 ANNOYD Y3MOT ONILSIXT
SLNOAYT HOOTd ONILSIX3
TULLL ONIMYED
NIl 9vH

AQOOMHLHON
ST77IH QOOMHLEON

133418 130T 1668 I
NOILIHDSIO BOF .
uewd g v |

AN3MD

aoRuE) [PWHKT

suoEAeY

opssued oy peonpasdas
29 30u A pue g wbukidon = Buwaesp sy

T

SILMLIOOE [WEAR IF i
vogaefuco _..8282»".&!8%5!:.;.
sopuedanp euosuswp Auy Buweip seg woy

(ubs Z51 / wbs grL)

(w'bs fof fwbs 62) UEIEA B O} LO0S
WEDEA 54 0 UOOS iy paednaoo Apuesag
g parinas Apuasaid - {wbs g9/ wbs gg) s88|T B5() 1Y
5010 9501 1Y WEIEA - S5RID 9501 1Y Lok
BEON LEON
] ] O

Page 262




Y 0 -6ELELD  sounmbameg

o IE

0L VIS
wghb—L L1 4L L SNOILYAZT3 FHOLS 310ADI9 wgl—b— L1 L} a4y SNOILYAIT3 IHOLS NIF

G WH A iE] =) hE] © &l T 9 9 iG] hE]
paywr] Buifenng Buiping :gng Qo
ign) .

HLW LI ¥dv LV @ 005 '06:L

ey we =g a9 9
»35N 40 3ONVYHO.
STVL3A IHOLS 3TDADMNIE B T AT AL 00
SLNOAYT HOOTd 03S0d0dd Shn 3 SvRALD W2 —— |
T1LIL ONIAYED .
S8 DHNDADTM S8 DM

ML 9vH
QOOMHLHON
STTIH AOOMHLEON
13341S 130r L6-68

NOUAIMIEI] 801

vewd g

______________________
) L 3 we | ag m L =i [ we | omg i J
o IWIE

' 51 wos
N¥d 50074 ANNOYD Q350d0dd NYId H0074 ANNOYO ¥3MOT d380408d

Nl MO0 07 9LZ1V80 W

uamay

DS IOl PACNEaIda)
6 o A e 3 IuBiadces 51 Buwesp SIL

ERIALINDOD 1A 18 i |
womsunfucd u pea og o4 % Buseup s Bupsedod
220480 JCADAING BUL 0) PALIODAI 5] SN PASADISE
OB PO PUR B UG DA MG S SLOrsuBD |y 1 —
—— . ., T :
N¥1d ¥2078 03504044 -

=

| | BI8UE] WS

{wbs 16z wbs gz)

SSRI0 950 SWIPVIEY
1o
| g _M
{wbs poe f wbs yg)
weses uoos
) (i st T
ssEpD 880 Y S5RID 9501 SWIPWIEY ss08) 9801 LY
BEON BN 530N
(bs 28E  wbs gg)
SSEID 851 SWIRVIEY
|| | | hh
I B _u (] LI




0AD

CICHFIELD R

o
b

/

g
5

Poor's Field
(Allotment Gardens)

LONDON BOROUGH

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

Site Address:
91 Joel Street

Northwood

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@© Crown copyright and database

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey

Planning Application Ref: Scale:

45536/APP/2016/3092 1:1,250

Date:
February 2017

Planning Committee:

LONDON

North page 264

100019283




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 5 MAYCROFT PINNER

Development: Extension to roof over existing single storey rear extension and extension to
existing dormer to create additional habitable roof space (amended
description)

LBH Ref Nos: 67893/APP/2016/2836

Date Plans Received:  22/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/07/2016
Date Application Valid: 22/07/2016

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 265



LET US MAKE=

laddress

5 Maycroft Pinner, London HAS5 3UB Existing Location plan
drawing scale age Paage 266 date paper
L59-1 1:1250 [Planning/Rev. b 13-Jan-17 A4




s

\I\.ET US MAKE =

East "/
o

chimney to be demolished ll_

wind

West /A

2@

e ——
g1 2 34 §

||

[ F

'
- -

5 Maycroft Pinner, London HA5 3ug  [EXISting Site plan

Page 267
drawing scale stage date papern
L59-2 1:200 Planning/Rev. b n3-Jan-17 A3




5 LET
oY
\\_

US MAKE

skylights —

3 [ lﬂ HER

windows —

\
7 Morth =
T

—— dormer

T —————
81 2 34 8§

L m

5 Maycroft Pinner, London HAs 3ug ' Troposed Site plan

Page 268
drawing scale stage date papern
L59-3 1:200 Planning/Rev. b n3-Jan-17 A3




East \/

_|B

t 1 |
— | —
o]

b

=1

Dining

A 1354 M

Kitchen

A, 12,86

Bedroom

s £
ooy

~256 |

0.26

Reception
A 1848 i

LET US MAKE=

/ =] B.89 =] ‘v
West /\
!

_® —
laddress - %
5 Maycroft Pinner, London HAS 3UB Existing Ground
drawing scale tage Paage 269 date paper
L59-4 1:100 F’Ianning/ ev. b 13-Jan-17 A4




LET US MAKE.

East \/

g

West /\

_Bedroom 2

Bedroom |1

paper
A4

5 Maycroft Pinner, London HAS5 3UB

laddress

7

19

- G

v =

T @ L

- — t3

L L -
o

7b

AN

[OXP]

()] aQDn!...

= oD

e} £

24 -
s e

x ]

Ll 5 0

o

a ©

I

@ —

drawing
L59-6




LET US MAKE=

West Elevation 1:100

=2 74

‘!—_V—_!—_P_VL\Z‘JE“_I“_"_P_ Tl e N LR P e — e
T r Y ¥ N | B staTn FILF Y
" p— I -1 I —

North Elevation 1:100
laddress s _

5 Maycroft Pinner, London HA5 3ug  |EXisting West, North

drawing scale age Page 271 date paper
L59-10 1:100 [Planning/Rev. b 13-Jan-17 A4




LET US MAKE.

East

1:100

—r—r— e e e a1 =L
1 e A S o et A £ A S 2 - A U B AL A £ B |
TS e e e T e e AT e e e e Sy
T 1 e v LT St TS VI TV s 13003 ] ] S L3071 Sl T W S8 il T vt s 5= 1
..........................
1 e e L P e e 8T R AFI o AT 1 P U AP ¥ P At S o
AL L AVl A T U ATl S L 1] A ST WA A e e L
e T o e et Tu b s s e e e o e e e
[ oo o T et ! Y ) e T e s T ) R ) e et BT
e e e o e e e e e e T e e
r||'"'551'.'|'1'|'r'|'|'1'r‘_r|'|'|'|'|'|'|'|'|'|'|
e T ——— R e e S i T ] e, S
s g, L A = = : =
.......
i i e et
[ e vy o
EESESERETERE
RS WIS Rl S .
e i s S
......
At A e £, - < 1 —
D I o S L
S s e e = =L it
|||||||
T T T T e
e s e e+ 17
|+1A| JI-_‘.II'Y
Tl el T
] . —fl‘.J.-r .lrj..\',.l I.\L-'—L-
/- i e i e e .
= P s e s e e e
e s ] 4
— ; s

South

Elevation

1:100

laddress

5 Maycroft Pinner, London HA5 3UB

Existing

East, South

drawing scale

L59-8

age

Page 272

1:100 |Planning/Rev. b

date

13-Jan-17

paper
A4




East \/

_|B

= LI | =
S |
Uhﬁpg

A 13,54 mr

Bedroom
A BTZ m-

Kitchen

A, 12,86

s £
ooy

~256 |

0.26

Reception
A 1848 i

LET US MAKE=

/ =] B.89 =] ‘v
West /\
!

_® e
laddress
5 Maycroft Pinner, London HAS 3UB Proposed Ground
drawing scale tage Page 273 date paper
L59-5 1:100 F’Ianning/ ev. b 13-Jan-17 A4




LET US MAKE=.

East \/

IB

_ Bedrdor Bedroom 3
T Al A: 10.27 i

West /\

Z @ [I;----‘I! 2 3 4 I5

laddress

5 Maycroft Pinner, London HAS 3UB Proposed First
drawing scale tage Page 274 date paper
L59-7 1:100 |T3Ianning/ ev. b 13-Jan-17 A4




LET US MAKE.

West Elevation 1:100

North

Elevation 1:100
laddress
5 Maycroft Pinner, London HA5 3us P Toposed West, North
drawing scale age Page 275 date paper
L59-11 1:100 rF;Ianning/ F?ev. b 13-Jan-17 A4




LET US MAKE.

1:100

Elevation

East

T
e [ e e e [ g e = o = = =T
i T - T = 7 T .
. T t =
Y

1:100

Elevation

South

East, South

paper

date

A4

13-Jan-17

Proposed

:

5 Maycroft Pinner, London HA5 3UB

laddress

i Paﬂe 276
lanning/

age

scale

drawing

ev.b

1:100

L59-9




LET US MAKE=.

address . .
5 Maycroft Pinner, London HA5 3UB Existing, Proposed 3D/1

drawing stage Page 277 date
1.59-12 Planning/Rev. 13-Jan-17 AL




LET US MAKE.

Ry

drawing stage Pa e 278 date
59-13 Planning/Rev. b 13-Jan-17




LET US MAKE.

stage  Page 279 e
Planning/Rev. b 13-Jan-17




Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

5 Maycroft
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
67893/APP/2016/2836 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
February 2017

North pge 280

H~NILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HILLINGDON BOROUGH FOOTBALL CLUB, BREAKSPEAR ROAD RUISLIF
Development: Installation of 3 x temporary changing room cabins.

LBH Ref Nos: 17942/APP/2016/3158

Date Plans Received:  18/08/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/09/2016

North Planning Committee - 1st February 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 281



P e P

o e an BRIy
TYCEGRINOZOER UREID
SHOZINL

1

TSN

B UBRLE UBWLONTT)

AR STV
SPDCNTY IPEIELL LAY

oigoso| - 100 | €8¢
aing | uessisay sptiing Eujwaig BNy GRr
— iy sbosweg

wos ©w

@ 00S:T I1VDS
NY1d 31IS

1M Lwaig
WIOIW LY NO NMOHS SY w3z

NYTd NOILYDOT ONY 3LIS
S3ALLTIOYLS ONIONYHD AdYHOdNEL
AL Busmsig

g8/, vvH dinsinyg

avoy "v3dsyvy3dg

WNIavLs X3s370aIN
34 HONOHOE NOQONITIH

fuaity
e S

@ 0SZT:T 3TVDS
NY1d NOILYDO1

5

r r.o//
i+ N
/, -3
//,./ /_VxNOu anis)
N N

ST ww.nw sificing sunsba =
i

\

\

\

A
Page 282

T
5

-

L

b N WO INTENYHD STV |
P R\
e
N 7
N
oS
z/r./...
. \,

W I
LA \

\ \

N\

o \
#28 / //
L \ \
A\ \ \




gt Lt
seosn | 200 | 282

o | wosmamy gy Bumoin G qUr

— ey eBewsay

VAH ]

WIO3W £Y NO 004°L o5

SALITOVL DONIONYHD AdYHOdWIL
40 SNOILYAZT3 ANV SNV 1d

sl Baymnig

asL rvH dinsing

avoy Yy3dsHv3de

WNIdYLS X3S3100IN

04 HONOYOE NOADNITIIH

g
I ————————————

(40 2) N 3dAL

SIWOOY ONIDNVHD SWV3L

ST TR

mee

d 3dAl

WOOHY DNIONVYHO STVIOI4H40

orez

¥ KOLLYAZTE
- i
o NOLLYAZ'13 8 NOLYATIE
WO SNTENTHD eie
S 5 HS M
—=] i
2 NOLLYATTE
o 06tL =
0 NOLIYAZTS I NOELYAZTE
1 =
Hie—t
|
?_
8 NOLLYAT2 ¥ NOLIVAZE
|
W NGTLYAT S
= — = 1
|
WOOY SNISNVHD | WOOY DNISNVHI
a NOLLYATE 0062 g NOLYAZTE
HS foom W
- — % 1
- - 0065 -
A NOLIVATTE
B NDLVATE 3 NGLLYAZ S
|
|
|
B NOHYATE ¥ NOLLYAS 13

Page 283



[].

The Homestead

?
~—

i Tl

Playing Fislds

(L

Foommall

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Hillingdon Borough FC
Breakspear Road

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
17942/APP/2016/3158 1:2,500
Planning Committee: Date:
February 2017

North page 284

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

MNILLINGDON

LONDON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the meetings held on 26 October 2016 and 11 January 2017
	Minutes of Previous Meeting

	6 The Case is Altered Public House - 38037/APP/2016/2912
	7 The Case is Altered Public House - 38037/APP/2016/2913
	8 219 Swakeleys - 10215/APP/2016/1443
	9 1a Grove Road - 14379/APP/2016/3279
	10 47 - 49 High Street - 46454/APP/2016/427
	11 6 Flowers Avenue - 72269/APP/2016/4278
	12 Cornerways - 18414/APP/2016/3792
	13 91 Joel Street - 45536/APP/2016/3092
	14 5 Maycroft - 67893/APP/2016/2836
	15 Hillingdon Borough Football Club - 17942/APP/2016/3158
	16 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

